
 

Audit and Governance Committee 
 

Tuesday 30 April 2013 
7.00 pm 

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 
 

Membership 
 

Reserves 
 

Councillor Mark Glover (Chair) 
Councillor Toby Eckersley (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor James Barber 
Councillor Nick Dolezal 
Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor Jeff Hook 
Councillor Martin Seaton 
 

Councillor Chris Brown 
Councillor Sunil Chopra 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Michael Mitchell 
Councillor Nick Stanton 
 

 
 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information 

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as 
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an 
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, 
you may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access 

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building 
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact 
Virginia Wynn-Jones on 020 7525 7055  or email: virginia.wynn-jones@southwark.gov.uk    
 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
 
Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
Date: 22 April 2013 
 

 
 

Open Agenda



 

Audit and Governance Committee 
 

Tuesday 30 April 2013 
7.00 pm 

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 
 
 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 
 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS 
 

 

 A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of 
the committee. 
 

 

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear days of the meeting. 
 

 

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Members to declare any personal interests and dispensation in respect of 
any item of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

5. MINUTES 
 

1 - 3 

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the open section of the 
meeting held on 28 February 2013. 
 

 

6. PENSIONS ADVISORY PANEL 
 

 

 At the committee's meeting on 26 September 2012, members considered 
a number of issues concerning the pension fund and forthcoming 
pensions regulations and agreed to invite the pensions advisory panel to a 
subsequent meeting. Information about the pensions advisory panel and 
key developments in the Local Government Pension Scheme has been 
circulated separately to members. 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 

7. GRANT THORNTON - AUDIT PLANS FOR SOUTHWARK COUNCIL 
AND SOUTHWARK PENSION FUND AUDITS 2012/13 

 

4 - 44 

8. GRANT THORNTON - INFORMING THE AUDIT RISK ASSESSMENT 
FOR SOUTHWARK COUNCIL AND SOUTHWARK PENSION FUND 

 

45 - 61 

9. GRANT THORNTON - AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
UPDATE APRIL 2013 

 

62 - 81 

10. PROGRESS REPORT ON THE WORK OF INTERNAL AUDIT FOR THE 
PERIOD 1 DECEMBER 2012 TO 31 MARCH 2013 AND THE ANTI-
FRAUD TEAM FOR THE PERIOD 1 APRIL 2012 TO 31 MARCH 2013 

 

82 - 88 

11. UPDATE REPORT ON THE INSURANCE FRAMEWORK 
 

89 - 95 

 ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE 
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 

 The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information: 
 
 “That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 

of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to 
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.” 

 

 

 PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS 
 

 

 ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF 
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

  
 

 

 
Date:  22 April 2013 
 



1 
 
 

Audit and Governance Committee - Thursday 28 February 2013 
 

 
 

Audit and Governance Committee 
 
MINUTES of the OPEN section of the Audit and Governance Committee held on 
Thursday 28 February 2013 at 7.00 pm at Ground Floor Meeting Room G02B - 160 
Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Mark Glover (Chair) 

Councillor Toby Eckersley 
Councillor Nick Dolezal 
Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor Martin Seaton 
 

OTHERS 
PRESENT: 
 

Jennifer Seeley, Deputy Finance Director 
Jo Anson, Head of Financial Governance 
Mike Pinder, Head of Anti-Fraud and Internal Audit 
Gerri Scott, Strategic Director of Housing and Community 
Services 
Antoinette Stasaitis, Business Improvement Manager 
Kevin Campbell-Scott, Anti-Fraud Manager 
Doreen Forrester-Brown, Director of Legal Services 
Virginia Wynn-Jones, Constitutional Officer 
 

1. APOLOGIES  
 

 Apologies were received from Councillor James Barber, Duncan Whitfield, the strategic 
director of finance and corporate services, and Sue Exton and Liz Olive, the external 
auditors.  
 

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS  
 

 The members present were confirmed as the voting members. 
 

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 There were none.  
 

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 There were none.  
 

5. MINUTES  
 

 RESOLVED: 

Agenda Item 5
1



2 
 
 

Audit and Governance Committee - Thursday 28 February 2013 
 

 
That the minutes of the meeting of 9 January 2013 be agreed as a correct record 
and signed by the chair.  

 

6. DEPARTMENTAL GOVERNANCE  
 

 The strategic director of housing and community services, Gerri Scott, presented the 
departmental governance framework to the committee.  The committee had questions of 
the strategic director.  
 
Officers undertook to circulate the report on the impact of the new benefits arrangements 
previously circulated to the housing scrutiny sub-committee to the committee by email. 
 
Officers undertook to circulate the Business Plan and Business Plan Action Plan to the 
committee by email.  
 

7. CONTROL FRAMEWORK FOR POSTAGE AND FRANKING FACILITIES  
 

 Officers introduced the report.  Members had questions for the officers. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

That the committee note the arrangements in place for use of postage and franking 
facilities.   

 

8. ANNUAL REPORT TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY ON WORK AND PERFORMANCE IN 
2012/13  

 

 Officers introduced the report.  Members had questions for the officers. 
 
Officers undertook to complete the minor amendments to the annual report and forward 
the final draft to the chair for his information before it is put on the council assembly 
agenda.  
 
The committee noted that a satisfaction survey on the work of the internal auditors will be 
circulated by email to all committee members, and the chair confirmed that he strongly 
encouraged all members to complete and return this to officers.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 

That the committee agree to forward the annual report on work and performance to 
council assembly with minor amendments. 

 

9. DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2013/14  
 

 Officers introduced the report.  Members had questions for the officers. 
 

2



3 
 
 

Audit and Governance Committee - Thursday 28 February 2013 
 

Officers undertook to arrange a meeting between the external auditors and the chair and 
vice-chair of the committee, and to invite the director of public health to the committee in 
September 2013. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

That the audit and governance committee agree the work programme for 2013/14. 
 

  
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

 
 

3



 1 

Item No.  
7. 

 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
30 April 2013 

Meeting Name: 
Audit and Governance Committee 

Report title: 
 

Grant Thornton – Audit Plans for Southwark 
Council and Southwark Pension Fund Audits 
2012/13 
 

Ward(s) or groups affected: 
 

All 

From: 
 

Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate 
Services 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
1. That the audit and governance committee note Grant Thornton’s audit plans for 

Southwark Council and Southwark Pension Fund audits 2012/13 as attached at 
Appendix 1 and 2 respectively.  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
2. The purpose of these reports is to set out the external auditors’ work that is 

proposed for the audit of financial statements and the value for money conclusion 
2012/13. They also set out the approach to identifying audit risks, the additional 
risks that are appropriate to the current audit and the value for money risks. 

  
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
3. The reports specify the detailed risks that the external auditors need to consider 

as part of their planning work and also set out the results of interim audit work and 
key milestones and deadlines.  

 
4. Since 2008/09, administering authorities have been required to prepare an annual 

report for the pension fund which incorporates the annual accounts and the Audit 
Commission introduced separate fee scales for Local Government Pension Fund 
scheme audit work from 2009/10.  For this reason, a separate audit plan for the 
Southwark pension fund has been prepared.  

 
5. The reports explain that fees for the audits have been set on the basis of a 

number of assumptions and that full details of all fees charged for audit and non-
audit services will be included in their audit findings report at the conclusion of the 
audit. 

 
Policy implications  
 
6. This report and the accompanying audit plan reports are not considered to have 

direct policy implications. 
 
Community impact statement  
 
7. This report and the accompanying audit plan reports are not considered to have a 

direct impact on local people and communities. 
 

Agenda Item 7
4



 2 

Resource implications 
 
8. This report and the accompanying audit plan reports are not considered to have a 

direct impact on resource implications. 
 
Consultation  

 
9. Consultation has not been undertaken.  
 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
10. None required.   
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
None   

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Grant Thornton – The Audit Plan for  Southwark Council year ended 

31 March 2013 
Appendix 2 Grant Thornton – The Audit Plan for London Borough of Southwark 

Pension Fund year ended 31 March 2013 
 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
  

Lead Officer Duncan Whitfield, Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate 
Services 

Report Author Jo Anson, Head of Financial Governance 
Version Final 
Dated 18 April 2013 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included 

Director of Legal Services No N/A 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Corporate Services 

N/A N/A 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 18 April 2013 
 

5



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|

T
he

 A
ud

it 
Pl

an
fo

r S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

C
ou

nc
il

Y
ea

r 
en

d
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3

A
pr

il 
20

13

S
u

e 
E

xt
o

n
E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d
T

02
07

 7
28

 3
19

1
E

su
e.

m
.e

xt
on

@
uk

.g
t.c

om

E
liz

ab
et

h
 O

liv
e

E
ng

ag
em

en
t M

an
ag

er
T

02
07

 7
28

 3
32

9
E

el
iz

ab
et

h.
l.o

liv
e@

uk
.g

t.c
om

T
er

ry
 B

la
ck

m
an

M
an

ag
er

T
02

07
 7

28
 3

19
4

E
te

rr
y.

bl
ac

km
an

@
uk

.g
t.c

om

S
o

p
h

ia
 B

ro
w

n
In

-c
ha

rg
e 

A
ud

ito
r

T
02

07
 7

28
 3

17
9

E
so

ph
ia

.y
.b

ro
w

n@
uk

.g
t.c

om

APPENDIX 1

6



Th
e 

co
nt

en
ts

 o
f 

th
is 

re
po

rt
 r

el
at

e 
on

ly
 t

o 
th

e 
m

at
te

rs
 w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
co

m
e 

to
 o

ur
 a

tte
nt

io
n,

 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

be
lie

ve
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 t

o 
yo

u 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
es

s. 
 I

t 
is 

no
t 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

re
co

rd
 o

f 
al

l t
he

 r
el

ev
an

t 
m

at
te

rs
, w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 c

ha
ng

e,
 a

nd
 in

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 w
e 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
he

ld
 re

sp
on

sib
le

 to
 y

ou
 fo

r r
ep

or
tin

g 
al

l o
f t

he
 ri

sk
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 a

ff
ec

t 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ny

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 y

ou
r i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
s. 

 T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 s

ol
el

y 
fo

r 
yo

ur
 b

en
ef

it 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

qu
ot

ed
 i

n 
w

ho
le

 o
r 

in
 p

ar
t 

w
ith

ou
t 

ou
r 

pr
io

r 
w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t. 
W

e 
do

 n
ot

 a
cc

ep
t a

ny
 re

sp
on

sib
ili

ty
 fo

r a
ny

 lo
ss

 o
cc

as
io

ne
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

 a
ct

in
g,

 
or

 r
ef

ra
in

in
g 

fr
om

 a
ct

in
g 

on
 t

he
 b

as
is 

of
 t

he
 c

on
te

nt
 o

f 
th

is 
re

po
rt

, a
s 

th
is 

re
po

rt
 w

as
 n

ot
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r, 

no
r i

nt
en

de
d 

fo
r, 

an
y 

ot
he

r p
ur

po
se

. 

7



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

C
on

te
nt

s 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 
 

1.
U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 y
ou

r b
us

in
es

s 
 

2.
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 re
le

va
nt

 to
 y

ou
r b

us
in

es
s a

nd
 th

e 
au

di
t 

 

3.
O

ur
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
 

4.
A

n 
au

di
t f

oc
us

ed
 o

n 
ris

ks
 

 

5.
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ri
sk

s i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 

6.
O

th
er

 ri
sk

s  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

7.
R

es
ul

ts
 o

f i
nt

er
im

 w
or

k 
 

8.
V

al
ue

 fo
r M

on
ey

 
 

9.
Lo

gi
st

ic
s a

nd
 o

ur
 te

am
 

 

10
.

Fe
es

 a
nd

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 
 

11
.

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ud
it 

m
at

te
rs

 w
ith

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
 

8



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 y

ou
r b

us
in

es
s 

C
h

al
le

n
g

es
/o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
1.

 F
in

an
ci

al
 p

re
ss

u
re

s 

Im
pa

ct
 o

f c
ur

re
nt

 a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 

sp
en

di
ng

 r
ev

ie
w

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ith

 
le

ss
 re

so
ur

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 d
em

an
d 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

, 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 c
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

an
d 

ad
ul

ts
 

se
rv

ic
es

 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t s
av

in
gs

 p
la

ns
 

fo
r 

13
/1

4 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

£3
4m

 s
av

in
gs

 
ar

e 
de

liv
er

.  

2.
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

p
o

lic
y 

ch
an

g
es

 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
re

fo
rm

s 
in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e,

 w
el

fa
re

 
an

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
(W

el
fa

re
 re

fo
rm

 A
ct

 
20

12
) 

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
 

pi
lo

t f
or

 th
e 

pa
st

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
de

liv
er

in
g 

be
ne

fit
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

di
re

ct
 

pa
ym

en
ts

 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ce
 

se
ttl

em
en

t 2
01

2/
13

 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 n

um
be

r 
of

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
tr

an
sf

er
rin

g 
to

 a
ca

de
m

y 
st

at
us

 

3.
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
lt

h
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 

U
nd

er
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

A
ct

 2
01

2,
 fo

rm
al

 tr
an

sf
er

 o
f p

ub
lic

 
he

al
th

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 to

 lo
ca

l 
au

th
or

iti
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l 
H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

 w
ill

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 o

n 
1 

A
pr

il 
20

13
. T

ot
al

 b
ud

ge
t f

or
 

20
13

/1
4 

is
 £

21
.8

m
. 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
en

ga
gi

ng
 

w
ith

 a
 w

id
e 

va
rie

ty
 o

f s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

it 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t i
ts

 n
ew

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
 

4.
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 R

ev
en

u
e 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

p
la

n
 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 ta
ke

 
fu

nd
am

en
ta

l d
ec

is
io

ns
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

si
ze

 
an

d 
na

tu
re

 o
f i

ts
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

to
ck

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

a 
re

po
rt

 b
y 

th
e 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2 

 

T
he

 r
ep

or
t p

os
ed

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 o
pt

io
ns

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
co

ul
d 

ta
ke

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 fu

tu
re

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 it

 fa
ce

s 
w

ith
 it

s 
ho

us
in

g 
st

oc
k 

O
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
, 

fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

ro
bu

st
ne

ss
 o

f 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

la
n 

W
e 

w
ill

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

20
12

/1
3 

bu
dg

et
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
pl

an
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
 , 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 d

at
a 

fo
r 

th
e 

se
ct

or
, 

as
 p

ar
t o

f o
ur

 V
al

ue
 fo

r 
M

on
ey

 
C

on
cl

us
io

n 

 

W
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 
le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
re

gu
la

r 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e,
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 

vi
ew

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 o
f 

th
e 

di
re

ct
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 b
en

ef
its

 
pr

oj
ec

t 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 h
ow

 c
ha

ng
es

, 
ris

ks
 a

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
m

ed
iu

m
 te

rm
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

la
n 

 

W
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
r 

ho
w

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

an
ag

es
 th

is
 n

ew
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
m

em
be

rs
 

W
e 

w
ill

 li
ai

se
 w

ith
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

to
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 it

s 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f  

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

  
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

W
e 

w
ill

 li
ai

se
 w

ith
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 
its

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pl

an
s 

fo
r i

nv
es

tin
g 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f S

ou
th

w
ar

k'
s 

co
un

ci
l  

ho
us

in
g 

In
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ou
r a

ud
it 

w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

is 
fa

ci
ng

.  
W

e 
se

t o
ut

 a
 s

um
m

ar
y 

of
 o

ur
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 b
el

ow
. 

5.
 M

o
d

er
n

is
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 r

eg
en

er
at

io
n

 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

re
vi

ew
ed

 t
he

 
us

e 
of

 it
s 

as
se

t b
as

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

th
e 

m
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n 
an

d 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ac
qu

ire
d 

16
0 

T
oo

le
y 

S
tr

ee
t d

ur
in

g 
20

12
/1

3.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 
be

 a
 m

at
er

ia
l a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

 

R
ec

en
t f

ire
 a

t W
al

w
or

th
 T

ow
n 

H
al

l a
nd

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
C

um
in

g 
m

us
eu

m
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
en

tr
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

20
12

/1
3 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
s 

th
ey

 a
re

 m
at

er
ia

l 
ba

la
nc

es
 a

nd
 im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
 

T
oo

le
y 

S
tr

ee
t a

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
m

ed
iu

m
 te

rm
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

pl
an

 

W
e 

w
ill

 li
ai

se
 w

ith
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

bo
ut

 
th

e 
w

id
er

 r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
pl

an
s 

of
 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t o

f t
he

 a
ss

et
 im

pa
irm

en
t 

an
d 

he
rit

ag
e 

as
se

ts
 h

el
d 

in
 th

e 
m

us
eu

m
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 fi
re

 
da

m
ag

e 

9



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 re

le
va

nt
 to

 y
ou

r b
us

in
es

s a
nd

 th
e 

au
di

t 

In
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ou
r a

ud
it 

w
e 

al
so

 c
on

sid
er

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f k
ey

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

se
ct

or
 a

nd
 ta

ke
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f n
at

io
na

l a
ud

it 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

s s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

Pr
ac

tic
e 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 g

ui
da

nc
e.

 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

1.
F

in
an

ci
al

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

 

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
C

IP
F

A
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
of

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

as
se

ts
 to

 A
ca

de
m

ie
s 

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

of
 g

ra
nt

 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

an
d 

in
co

m
e 

S
el

f f
in

an
ci

ng
 H

ou
si

ng
 

R
ev

en
ue

 A
cc

ou
nt

 

2.
 L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 

W
el

fa
re

 re
fo

rm
 A

ct
  2

01
2 

C
ou

nc
ils

 a
nd

 D
W

P
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 jo

in
tly

 a
dm

in
is

te
r a

 c
ap

, 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

ve
ra

ge
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

 
ea

rn
in

gs
 

T
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t i

s 
tr

an
sf

er
rin

g 
D

W
P

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

di
sc

re
tio

na
ry

 S
oc

ia
l F

un
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

ar
e 

gr
an

ts
 a

nd
 

cr
is

is
 lo

an
s 

to
 c

ou
nc

ils
 fr

om
 

A
pr

il 
20

13
. 

 

 

3.
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 

A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t (
A

G
S

) 

E
xp

la
na

to
ry

 f
or

ew
or

d 

 

4.
 P

en
si

o
n

s 

P
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t p

en
si

on
 S

ch
em

e 
(L

G
P

S
) 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

C
ar

ee
r 

A
ve

ra
ge

 R
ev

al
ue

d 
E

ar
ni

ng
s 

(C
A

R
E

) 

op
tio

n 
fo

r 
m

em
be

rs
 to

 p
ay

 
50

%
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 fo
r 

a 
50

%
 

pe
ns

io
n 

ot
he

r 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 m
em

be
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

ra
te

s 

5.
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
re

ss
u

re
s 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ce
 

se
ttl

em
en

t 2
01

2/
13

 

M
an

ag
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ith

 le
ss

 r
es

ou
rc

e 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t s
av

in
gs

 
pl

an
s 

- 
13

/1
4 

£3
4m

 a
nd

 
14

/1
5 

£2
7m

 

6.
 O

th
er

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 

su
bm

it 
a 

W
ho

le
 o

f 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

s 
pa

ck
 

on
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 a

ud
it 

op
in

io
n 

 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

co
m

pl
et

es
 g

ra
nt

 
cl

ai
m

s 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

s 
on

 w
hi

ch
 

au
di

t c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 

O
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

 

W
e 

w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

co
m

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 C
IP

F
A

 
C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

te
st

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ar
e 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
co

rr
ec

tly
 a

nd
 in

  l
in

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
la

te
st

 g
ui

da
nc

e 

gr
an

t i
nc

om
e 

is
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
in

 
lin

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

rr
ec

t 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

 

W
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
th

e 
le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
w

ith
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

re
gu

la
r 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e,

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
vi

ew
 w

he
re

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r 
ho

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
se

 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

to
 it

s 
M

ed
iu

m
 

T
er

m
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
la

n 

 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

th
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

A
G

S
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

A
G

S
  a

nd
 

th
e 

ex
pl

an
at

or
y 

fo
re

w
or

d 
to

 
co

ns
id

er
 w

he
th

er
 th

ey
 a

re
 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 o

ur
 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 

W
e 

w
ill

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

'Im
pr

ov
in

g 
C

ou
nc

il 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
 A

 S
lo

w
 

B
ur

ne
r' 

W
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 h
ow

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 p

la
nn

in
g 

to
 d

ea
l 

w
ith

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 
20

13
/1

4 
ch

an
ge

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
20

12
/1

3 
bu

dg
et

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 s
av

in
gs

 p
la

n 

W
e 

w
ill

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 r
ev

ie
w

 
of

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

es
ili

en
ce

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 w

or
k 

on
 th

e 
W

G
A

 p
ac

k 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
er

tif
y 

gr
an

t c
la

im
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

10



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

D
ev

is
e 

au
d

it
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

(p
la

n
n

ed
 c

o
n

tr
o

l r
el

ia
n

ce
?

) 

O
ur

 a
ud

it 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

G
lo

b
al

 a
u

d
it

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y 

E
n

su
re

s 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 (

IS
A

s)
 

C
re

at
es

 a
n

d
 t

ai
lo

rs
  

au
d

it
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
S

to
re

s 
au

d
it

 
ev

id
en

ce
 

D
o

cu
m

en
ts

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
  

an
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

en
tit

y 

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 

fo
cu

s 

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 

th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 

E
va

lu
at

in
g 

th
e  

In
he

re
nt

  
ris

ks
 

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t  

ris
ks

 

O
th

er
 

ris
ks

 

M
at

er
ia

l 
ba

la
nc

es
 

Y
es

 
N

o 

T
es

t c
on

tr
ol

s 
S

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
an

al
yt

ic
al

 
re

vi
ew

 
T

es
ts

 o
f d

et
ai

l 

T
es

t o
f d

et
ai

l 
S

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
an

al
yt

ic
al

 
re

vi
ew

 

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

C
on

cl
ud

e 
an

d 
re

po
rt

 

G
en

er
al

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 

ID
E

A
 

E
xt

ra
ct

 
yo

ur
 d

at
a 

R
ep

or
t o

ut
pu

t 
to

 te
am

s 

A
na

ly
se

 d
at

a 
us

in
g 

re
le

va
nt

 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s 

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 t
o

 
o

b
ta

in
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 

as
su

ra
n

ce
 th

at
 t

h
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

as
 a

 w
h

o
le

 a
re

 f
re

e 
fr

o
m

 m
at

er
ia

l  
m

is
st

at
em

en
t a

n
d

 
p

re
p

ar
ed

 in
 a

ll 
m

at
er

ia
la  

re
sp

ec
ts

 
w

it
h

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

 C
o

d
e 

o
f 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
fr

am
ew

o
rk

 u
si

n
g

 o
u

r 
g

lo
b

al
 m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

g
y 

an
d

 a
u

d
it

 s
o

ft
w

ar
e 

N
ot

e:
 

a.
 A

n 
ite

m
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
if,

 th
ro

ug
h 

its
 o

m
is

si
on

 o
r 

no
n-

di
sc

lo
su

re
, t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

w
ou

ld
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 s
ho

w
 a

 tr
ue

 a
nd

 
fa

ir 
vi

ew
. 

11



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

A
n 

au
di

t f
oc

us
ed

 o
n 

ris
ks

 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
at

er
ia

l (
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

 
m

at
er

ia
l)

 
b

al
an

ce
?

 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 C

yc
le

 
In

h
er

en
t 

ri
sk

 
 

M
at

er
ia

l 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t  

ri
sk

?
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

is
k 

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

te
st

in
g

?
 

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 In

co
m

e 
an

d
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

C
os

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
 

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 

Y
es

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
 

 

C
os

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

 
em

pl
oy

ee
 

re
m

un
er

at
io

n 

Y
es

 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 r
em

un
er

at
io

n 
M

ed
iu

m
  

O
th

er
 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 r

em
un

er
at

io
n 

ac
cr

ua
ls

 u
nd

er
st

at
ed

 
  

C
os

ts
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 &
 c

ou
nc

il 
ta

x 
be

ne
fit

 

Y
es

 
W

el
fa

re
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
O

th
er

 
W

el
fa

re
 b

en
ef

its
 im

pr
op

er
ly

 
co

m
pu

te
d 

 

C
os

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 r

ev
en

ue
 

Y
es

 
H

R
A

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

O
th

er
 

H
ou

si
ng

 r
ev

en
ue

 t
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 
no

t r
ec

or
de

d 
 

C
os

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

 
ot

he
r 

re
ve

nu
es

 (
fe

es
 

&
 c

ha
rg

es
) 

Y
es

 
O

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
  

(G
ai

ns
)/

 L
os

s 
on

 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f n
on

 
cu

rr
en

t a
ss

et
s 

Y
es

 
P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 P
la

nt
 a

nd
 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

 
 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 to

 H
ou

si
ng

 
C

ap
ita

l R
ec

ei
pt

s 
P

oo
l 

N
o 

P
ro

pe
rt

y,
 P

la
nt

 &
 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

 

P
re

ce
pt

s 
an

d 
Le

vi
es

 
N

o 
C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

 

W
e 

un
de

rt
ak

e 
a 

ris
k 

ba
se

d 
au

di
t w

he
re

by
 w

e 
fo

cu
s a

ud
it 

ef
fo

rt
 o

n 
th

os
e 

ar
ea

s w
he

re
 w

e 
ha

ve
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

a 
ris

k 
of

 m
at

er
ia

l m
iss

ta
te

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

. T
he

 
ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
 sh

ow
s h

ow
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 fo
cu

se
s o

n 
th

e 
ris

ks
 w

e 
ha

ve
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 n
at

io
na

l r
isk

s a
ff

ec
tin

g 
th

e 
se

ct
or

. 
D

ef
in

iti
on

s o
f t

he
 le

ve
l o

f r
isk

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
or

k 
ar

e 
gi

ve
n 

be
lo

w
: 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

 S
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

isk
s a

re
 ty

pi
ca

lly
 n

on
-r

ou
tin

e 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
, a

re
as

 o
f m

at
er

ia
l j

ud
ge

m
en

t o
r t

ho
se

 a
re

as
 w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is 

a 
hi

gh
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
(in

he
re

nt
) 

ris
k 

of
 m

iss
ta

te
m

en
t. 

W
e 

w
ill

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f c

on
tr

ol
s (

if 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

) a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

ris
ks

 a
nd

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 d

et
ai

le
d 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

te
st

in
g.

 

O
th

er
 

 O
th

er
 ri

sk
s o

f m
at

er
ia

l m
iss

ta
te

m
en

t a
re

 ty
pi

ca
lly

 th
os

e 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
cy

cl
es

 a
nd

 b
al

an
ce

s 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
hi

gh
 v

al
ue

s, 
la

rg
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 

an
d 

ris
ks

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 sy

st
em

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
nd

 is
su

es
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

fr
om

 p
re

vi
ou

s y
ea

rs
 a

ud
its

. W
e 

w
ill

 a
ss

es
s c

on
tr

ol
s 

an
d 

un
de

rt
ak

e 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g,
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d 
w

he
re

 w
e 

ca
n 

re
ly

 o
n 

co
nt

ro
ls.

 

N
on

e 
 O

ur
 ri

sk
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t h
as

 n
ot

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

ris
k 

of
 m

iss
ta

te
m

en
t. 

W
e 

w
ill

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g 
of

 m
at

er
ia

l b
al

an
ce

s. 
 W

he
re

 a
n 

ite
m

 in
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 is

 n
ot

 m
at

er
ia

l w
e 

do
 n

ot
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
et

ai
le

d 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g.
 

 

12



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

A
n 

au
di

t f
oc

us
ed

 o
n 

ris
ks

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)
 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
at

er
ia

l (
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

 
m

at
er

ia
l)

 
b

al
an

ce
?

 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 C

yc
le

 
In

h
er

en
t 

ri
sk

 
 

M
at

er
ia

l 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t  

ri
sk

?
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

is
k 

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

te
st

in
g

?
 

In
te

re
st

 p
ay

ab
le

 a
nd

 
si

m
ila

r c
ha

rg
es

 
Y

es
 

B
or

ro
w

in
gs

 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
  

P
en

si
on

 In
te

re
st

 c
os

t 
Y

es
 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 r

em
un

er
at

io
n 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

  

In
te

re
st

  &
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

nc
om

e 
N

o 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

  

R
et

ur
n 

on
 P

en
si

on
 

as
se

ts
 

Y
es

 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 r
em

un
er

at
io

n 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
  

Im
pa

irm
en

t o
f 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 
N

o 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

pr
op

er
tie

s:
 In

co
m

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

, 
va

lu
at

io
n,

 c
ha

ng
es

 &
 

ga
in

 o
n 

di
sp

os
al

 

Y
es

 
P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 P
la

nt
 &

 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
  

In
co

m
e 

fr
om

 c
ou

nc
il 

ta
x 

Y
es

 
C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

  

N
N

D
R

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
Y

es
 

N
N

D
R

 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
  

P
F

I r
ev

en
ue

 s
up

po
rt

 
gr

an
t&

 o
th

er
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t g

ra
nt

s 

Y
es

 
G

ra
nt

 In
co

m
e 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

  

C
ap

ita
l g

ra
nt

s 
&

 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
os

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

) 

Y
es

 
P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 P
la

nt
 &

 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
  

13



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

A
n 

au
di

t f
oc

us
ed

 o
n 

ris
ks

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)
 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
at

er
ia

l (
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

 
m

at
er

ia
l)

 
b

al
an

ce
?

 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 C

yc
le

 
In

h
er

en
t 

ri
sk

 
 

M
at

er
ia

l 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t  

ri
sk

?
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

is
k 

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

te
st

in
g

?
 

(S
ur

pl
us

)/
 D

ef
ic

it 
on

 
re

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 n
on

 
cu

rr
en

t a
ss

et
s 

Y
es

 
P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 P
la

nt
 &

 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
  

A
ct

ua
ria

l (
ga

in
s)

/ 
Lo

ss
es

 o
n 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

 a
ss

et
s 

&
 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s 

Y
es

 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 r
em

un
er

at
io

n 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
  

O
th

er
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
(g

ai
ns

)/
 L

os
se

s 
N

o
R

ev
en

ue
/ 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

  

B
al

an
ce

 S
h

ee
t 

P
ro

pe
rt

y,
 P

la
nt

 &
 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

Y
es

 
P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 P
la

nt
 &

 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t 
H

ig
h 

O
th

er
 

 
P

P
E

 a
ct

iv
ity

 n
ot

 v
al

id
 

 
R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

 n
ot

 
co

rr
ec

t 
 

  

H
er

ita
ge

 a
ss

et
s 

&
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t p

ro
pe

rt
y 

Y
es

 
P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 P
la

nt
 &

 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
  

In
ta

ng
ib

le
 a

ss
et

s 
N

o
In

ta
ng

ib
le

 a
ss

et
s 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 (l
on

g 
&

 
sh

or
t t

er
m

) 
Y

es
 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
 

D
eb

to
rs

 (
lo

ng
 &

 s
ho

rt
 

te
rm

) 
Y

es
 

R
ev

en
ue

 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
 

A
ss

et
s 

he
ld

 fo
r 

sa
le

 
N

o
P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 P
la

nt
 &

 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
 

C
as

h 
&

 c
as

h 
E

qu
iv

al
en

ts
 

Y
es

 
B

an
k 

&
 C

as
h 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

 

14



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

A
n 

au
di

t f
oc

us
ed

 o
n 

ris
ks

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)
 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
at

er
ia

l (
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

 
m

at
er

ia
l)

 
b

al
an

ce
?

 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 C

yc
le

 
In

h
er

en
t 

ri
sk

 
 

M
at

er
ia

l 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t  

ri
sk

?
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

is
k 

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

te
st

in
g

?
 

B
or

ro
w

in
g 

(lo
ng

 &
 

sh
or

t t
er

m
) 

Y
es

 
D

eb
t 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

 

C
re

di
to

rs
 (

lo
ng

 &
 

S
ho

rt
 te

rm
) 

Y
es

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

E
xp

en
se

s 
M

ed
iu

m
 

O
th

er
 

C
re

di
to

rs
 u

nd
er

st
at

ed
 o

r 
no

t 
re

co
rd

ed
 in

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t p

er
io

d 
  

P
ro

vi
si

on
s 

(lo
ng

 &
 

sh
or

t t
er

m
) 

Y
es

 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 
Lo

w
 

N
on

e 
 

P
en

si
on

 li
ab

ili
ty

 
Y

es
 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 r

em
un

er
at

io
n 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

 

R
es

er
ve

s 
Y

es
 

E
qu

ity
 

Lo
w

 
N

on
e 

 

15



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 ri

sk
s i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 
'S

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
isk

s o
fte

n 
re

la
te

 to
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 n
on

-r
ou

tin
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 ju
dg

m
en

ta
l m

at
te

rs
. N

on
-r

ou
tin

e 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 a

re
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 u

nu
su

al
, e

ith
er

 d
ue

 to
 si

ze
 o

r 
na

tu
re

, a
nd

 th
at

 th
er

ef
or

e 
oc

cu
r i

nf
re

qu
en

tly
. J

ud
gm

en
ta

l m
at

te
rs

 m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

es
tim

at
es

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 th
er

e 
is 

sig
ni

fic
an

t m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
un

ce
rt

ai
nt

y' 
(I

SA
 3

15
). 

 

In
 th

is 
se

ct
io

n 
w

e 
ou

tli
ne

 th
e 

sig
ni

fic
an

t r
isk

s o
f m

at
er

ia
l m

iss
ta

te
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
  T

he
re

 a
re

 tw
o 

pr
es

um
ed

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

isk
s w

hi
ch

 a
re

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 to

 a
ll 

au
di

ts
 

un
de

r a
ud

iti
ng

 st
an

da
rd

s (
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
n 

A
ud

iti
ng

 
 IS

A
s)

  w
hi

ch
 a

re
 li

st
ed

 b
el

ow
: 

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t r
is

k 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

u
b

st
an

ti
ve

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 

T
he

 r
ev

en
ue

 c
yc

le
 in

cl
ud

es
 

fr
au

du
le

nt
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 

U
nd

er
 IS

A
 2

40
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 p
re

su
m

ed
 ri

sk
 th

at
 r

ev
en

ue
 

m
ay

 b
e 

m
is

st
at

ed
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

im
pr

op
er

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 o

f 
re

ve
nu

e.
 

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 to
 d

at
e:

 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 te
st

in
g 

of
 r

ev
en

ue
 r

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
po

lic
ie

s 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f a

ttr
ib

ut
e 

te
st

in
g 

on
 m

at
er

ia
l r

ev
en

ue
 s

tr
ea

m
s 

 

F
u

rt
h

er
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
n

ed
: 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 te
st

in
g 

of
 r

ev
en

ue
 r

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
po

lic
ie

s 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f a

ttr
ib

ut
e 

te
st

in
g 

on
 m

at
er

ia
l r

ev
en

ue
 s

tr
ea

m
s 

 

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

ve
r-

rid
e 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

U
nd

er
 IS

A
 2

40
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 p
re

su
m

ed
 ri

sk
 th

at
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
ve

r-
rid

e 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
is

 p
re

se
nt

 in
 a

ll 
en

tit
ie

s.
 

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 to
 d

at
e:

 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
es

tim
at

es
, j

ud
gm

en
ts

 a
nd

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

by
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 

S
el

ec
te

d 
a 

sa
m

pl
e 

of
 jo

ur
na

l e
nt

rie
s 

fo
r 

te
st

in
g 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f u

nu
su

al
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t t
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 

F
u

rt
h

er
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
n

ed
: 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
es

tim
at

es
, j

ud
gm

en
ts

 a
nd

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

by
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 

T
es

tin
g 

of
 jo

ur
na

l e
nt

rie
s 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f u

nu
su

al
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t t
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 

 

P
ro

pe
rt

y,
 P

la
nt

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

(P
P

E
) 

R
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 c

or
re

ct
 / 

P
P

E
 a

ct
iv

ity
 

no
t v

al
id

 
W

o
rk

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 to

 d
at

e:
 

D
is

cu
ss

ed
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

pl
an

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
 A

cc
ou

nt
 a

ss
et

s 

F
u

rt
h

er
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
n

ed
: 

W
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

 o
f P

P
E

 s
ys

te
m

 

R
ec

on
ci

le
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 v

al
ue

rs
 v

al
ua

tio
n 

re
po

rt
 to

 th
e 

as
se

t r
eg

is
te

r a
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 

S
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

te
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
en

tr
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

P
P

E
 n

ot
es

 

16



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

O
th

er
 ri

sk
s 

Th
e 

au
di

to
r s

ho
ul

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
de

sig
n 

an
d 

de
te

rm
in

e 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
en

tit
y's

 c
on

tr
ol

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
le

va
nt

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
, o

ve
r t

ho
se

 ri
sk

s f
or

 w
hi

ch
, i

n 
th

e 
au

di
to

r's
 ju

dg
m

en
t, 

it 
is 

no
t p

os
sib

le
 o

r p
ra

ct
ic

ab
le

 to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

ris
ks

 o
f m

at
er

ia
l m

iss
ta

te
m

en
t a

t t
he

 a
ss

er
tio

n 
le

ve
l t

o 
an

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
y 

lo
w

 le
ve

l w
ith

 a
ud

it 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

on
ly

 fr
om

 su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 (I

SA
 3

15
). 

 

O
th

er
 

re
as

o
n

ab
ly

 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 
ri

sk
s 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 to
 d

at
e 

F
u

rt
h

er
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
n

ed
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 

C
re

di
to

rs
 u

nd
er

st
at

ed
 o

r 
no

t r
ec

or
de

d 
in

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t 

pe
rio

d 

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
w

al
kt

hr
ou

gh
 o

f c
on

tr
ol

s 

 

T
es

tin
g 

of
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

co
m

pl
et

en
es

s,
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

oc
cu

rr
en

ce
 

T
es

tin
g 

of
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

co
nt

ro
l a

cc
ou

nt
 re

co
nc

ili
at

io
n 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 

re
m

un
er

at
io

n  
R

em
un

er
at

io
n 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
no

t c
or

re
ct

 
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

w
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

 o
f c

on
tr

ol
s 

 

A
ttr

ib
ut

e 
te

st
in

g 
of

 p
ay

ro
ll 

re
co

rd
s 

 

T
es

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
 c

on
tr

ol
 a

cc
ou

nt
 re

co
nc

ili
at

io
n 

 

 

W
el

fa
re

 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

W
el

fa
re

 b
en

ef
its

 
im

pr
op

er
ly

 c
om

pu
te

d 
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

w
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

 o
f c

on
tr

ol
s 

 

H
B

C
O

U
N

T
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
  t

es
tin

g 
of

 8
0 

ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

co
un

ci
l t

ax
 b

en
ef

it 
ca

se
s 

H
ou

si
ng

 
R

ev
en

ue
 

A
cc

ou
nt

 
 r

en
t 

in
co

m
e  

R
ev

en
ue

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 n
ot

 
re

co
rd

ed
 

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
w

al
kt

hr
ou

gh
 o

f c
on

tr
ol

s 

 

T
es

tin
g 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 re

nt
s 

in
co

m
e 

 

T
es

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
 c

on
tr

ol
 a

cc
ou

nt
 re

co
nc

ili
at

io
n 

fo
r 

re
nt

al
 

in
co

m
e 

17



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

Re
su

lts
 o

f 
in

te
rim

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

S
c

o
p
e

 
A

s p
ar

t o
f t

he
 in

te
rim

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

an
d 

in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f o
ur

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s a
ud

it 
fie

ld
w

or
k,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

sid
er

ed
: 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f t

he
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

fu
nc

tio
n 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it'
s w

or
k 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s k

ey
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ys
te

m
s 

w
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

 te
st

in
g 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 w

he
th

er
 c

on
tr

ol
s a

re
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
as

 p
er

 o
ur

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 in

 a
re

as
 w

he
re

 w
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

ris
k 

of
 m

at
er

ia
l m

iss
ta

te
m

en
t 

a 
re

vi
ew

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 (I

T)
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

 
  

W
o

rk
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 
C

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
/ S

u
m

m
ar

y 

In
te

rn
al

 a
u

d
it

 
W

e 
ha

ve
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it'
s 

ov
er

al
l a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
fo

r 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

in
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t i

n 
th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
.  

 

O
ve

ra
ll,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

nd
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

th
at

 w
e 

ca
n 

ta
ke

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 fr

om
 th

ei
r 

w
or

k 
in

 
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g 
to

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
t t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il.

  

 

W
al

kt
h

ro
u

g
h

 te
st

in
g

 
W

al
kt

hr
ou

gh
 te

st
s 

w
er

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

ss
er

tio
n 

ris
ks

 w
hi

ch
 w

e 
co

ns
id

er
 to

 p
re

se
nt

 a
 r

is
k 

of
 

m
at

er
ia

l m
is

st
at

em
en

t t
o 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.  
 

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 is

su
es

 w
er

e 
no

te
d 

an
d 

in
-y

ea
r 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
w

er
e 

ob
se

rv
ed

 to
 h

av
e 

be
en

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 

ou
r 

do
cu

m
en

te
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g.
 

T
he

 w
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

 te
st

 o
f t

he
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r 
pr

op
er

ty
, p

la
nt

 a
nd

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t i

s 
pl

an
ne

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 A
pr

il 
20

13
 a

s 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

an
d 

co
nt

ro
ls

 o
pe

ra
te

 a
t y

ea
r 

en
d 

on
ly

. 

18



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

Re
su

lts
 o

f 
in

te
rim

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)
 

  

W
o

rk
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 
C

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
/ S

u
m

m
ar

y 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
(I

T
) 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 

O
ur

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
s 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t w
ill

 p
er

fo
rm

 a
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

l r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l I

T
 c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
sy

st
em

.  

T
hi

s 
w

or
k 

is
 p

la
nn

ed
 fo

r 
la

te
 A

pr
il 

20
13

. A
ny

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t I

T
 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

or
 c

on
tr

ol
 fa

ilu
re

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 a

t t
he

 n
ex

t m
ee

tin
g.

 

 

Jo
u

rn
al

 e
n

tr
y 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 

W
e 

ha
ve

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

jo
ur

na
l e

nt
ry

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

ou
r 

te
st

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

.  
 T

o 
da

te
 w

e 
ha

ve
 li

ai
se

d 
w

ith
 fi

na
nc

e 
of

fic
er

s 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

a 
do

w
nl

oa
d 

of
 

al
l t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 p

ro
ce

ss
ed

 in
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l l
ed

ge
r t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
jo

ur
na

ls
. W

e 
ha

ve
 s

el
ec

te
d 

a 
 s

am
pl

e 
of

 
jo

ur
na

ls
 fo

r 
te

st
in

g 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

ed
 th

e 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

to
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

ag
re

ed
 to

 c
ol

la
te

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f o

ur
 

ac
co

un
ts

 a
ud

it 
vi

si
t. 

 
 

W
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

y 
m

at
er

ia
l w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 
lik

el
y 

to
 a

dv
er

se
ly

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
or

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

jo
ur

na
l p

ro
ce

du
re

s.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 

se
le

ct
ed

 a
 s

am
pl

e 
of

 jo
ur

na
ls

  f
ro

m
 m

on
th

s 
1 

to
 1

2 
fo

cu
ss

in
g 

on
 'u

nu
su

al
' e

nt
rie

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r r
ev

ie
w

.  

T
hi

s 
te

st
in

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
t t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

an
d 

su
pp

le
m

en
te

d 
by

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

d 
jo

ur
na

l t
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

. 

P
u

b
lic

 F
in

an
ce

 In
it

ia
ti

ve
 (

P
F

I)
 

sc
h

em
es

 
W

e 
ha

ve
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
P

F
I a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

od
el

s 
to

 c
on

fir
m

 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
th

ey
 w

ill
 u

se
 to

 r
ol

l f
or

w
ar

d 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

en
tr

ie
s 

an
d 

up
da

te
 fo

r 
th

e 
20

12
/1

3 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

 

A
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 P
F

I a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

m
od

el
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
au

di
t t

o 
co

nf
irm

 th
ey

 r
em

ai
n 

up
 to

 d
at

e,
 

re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 m

at
er

ia
lly

 c
or

re
ct

 e
nt

rie
s 

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

 

19



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

Va
lu

e 
fo

r M
on

ey
 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 

Th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
Pr

ac
tic

e 
re

qu
ire

s u
s t

o 
iss

ue
 a

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

on
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

pe
r a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r s

ec
ur

in
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s i
n 

its
 u

se
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
. T

hi
s i

s k
no

w
n 

as
 th

e 
V

al
ue

 
fo

r M
on

ey
 (V

fM
) c

on
cl

us
io

n.
  

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 V
F

M
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
  

O
ur

 V
al

ue
 fo

r M
on

ey
 c

on
cl

us
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 tw

o 
re

po
rt

in
g 

cr
ite

ria
 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

iss
io

n.
 

W
e 

w
ill

 ta
ilo

r o
ur

 V
fM

 w
or

k 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
s w

el
l a

s a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

hi
gh

 ri
sk

 
ar

ea
s i

t i
s, 

w
he

re
ve

r p
os

sib
le

, f
oc

us
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s p
rio

rit
y 

ar
ea

s a
nd

 c
an

 
be

 u
se

d 
as

 a
 s

ou
rc

e 
of

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 m

em
be

rs
. W

he
re

 w
e 

pl
an

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
re

vi
ew

s t
o 

su
pp

or
t o

ur
 V

fM
 c

on
cl

us
io

n,
 w

e 
w

ill
 is

su
e 

a 
Te

rm
s o

f 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 fo
r e

ac
h 

re
vi

ew
 o

ut
lin

in
g 

th
e 

sc
op

e,
 m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 a

nd
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 th
e 

re
vi

ew
. T

he
se

 w
ill

 b
e 

ag
re

ed
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

 a
nd

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. 

Th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f a
ll 

ou
r l

oc
al

 V
fM

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

an
d 

ke
y 

m
es

sa
ge

s w
ill

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 
in

 o
ur

 A
ud

it 
Fi

nd
in

gs
 re

po
rt

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r. 

W
e 

w
ill

 a
gr

ee
 

an
y 

ad
di

tio
na

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 a

 re
vi

ew
-b

y-
re

vi
ew

 b
as

is.
 

 

C
o
d
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 

W
o
rk

 t
o

 b
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n

 

R
isk

-b
as

ed
 w

or
k 

fo
cu

sin
g 

on
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 fi

na
nc

ia
l g

ov
er

na
nc

e,
 st

ra
te

gi
c 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 c

on
tr

ol
.  

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 w

e 
w

ill
: 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t o
f s

av
in

gs
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 

th
e 

m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
la

n 
fo

r 2
01

2/
13

 a
nd

 
th

e 
ro

bu
st

ne
ss

 o
f p

la
ns

 to
 su

pp
or

t t
he

 sa
vi

ng
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

20
13

/1
4 

bu
dg

et
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
in

co
m

e 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

pl
an

s; 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
bu

sin
es

s r
at

es
 a

nd
 c

ou
nc

il 
ta

x 
su

pp
or

t s
ch

em
es

; 
re

vi
ew

 o
f h

ou
sin

g 
bu

sin
es

s p
la

ns
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

on
 fu

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s h

ou
sin

g 
st

oc
k;

 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s a

ss
et

 m
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n 
an

d 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
pl

an
s; 

re
vi

ew
 o

f a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 n

ew
 re

sp
on

sib
ili

tie
s a

nd
 b

ud
ge

t 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

tr
an

sf
er

 o
f p

ub
lic

 h
ea

lth
; a

nd
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

in
 th

e 
20

11
/1

2 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

R
ep

or
t. 

    
 

 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 p
rio

rit
is

in
g 

its
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
w

ith
 ti

gh
te

r 
bu

dg
et

 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
  

in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r:

 
se

cu
rin

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 

re
si

lie
nc

e 
  

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

ho
w

 it
 

se
cu

re
s 

ec
on

om
y,

 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

20



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 c

y
c

le
 

Lo
gi

st
ic

s a
nd

 o
ur

 te
am

 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
  

D
eb

ri
ef

 
in

te
ri

m
 a

u
d

it
 

vi
si

t 
F

in
al

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

  
vi

si
t 

Ja
n

 &
 A

p
r 

20
13

 
Ju

l 
 A

u
g

 2
01

3 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

3 
O

ct
o

b
er

 2
01

3 

K
e

y
 p

h
a

s
e

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 

20
12

-2
01

3 

D
a

te
 

A
c

ti
v
it

y
 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
20

13
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
m

ee
tin

g 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
an

d
 A

p
ri

l 
20

13
 

In
te

rim
 s

ite
 w

or
k 

 

A
p

ri
l 2

01
3 

T
he

 a
ud

it 
pl

an
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 to
 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 

1 
Ju

ly
 2

01
3 

Y
ea

r 
en

d 
fie

ld
w

or
k 

co
m

m
en

ce
s 

8 
A

u
g

u
st

 
20

13
 

A
ud

it 
fin

di
ng

s 
cl

ea
ra

nc
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

19
 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 
20

13
 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 m
ee

tin
g 

to
 

re
po

rt
 o

ur
 fi

nd
in

gs
 

B
y 

en
d

 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 

20
13

 

S
ig

n 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

an
d 

V
fM

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 
20

13
 

 

Is
su

e 
A

nn
ua

l A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 

O
u

r 
te

a
m

 

S
u

e 
E

xt
o

n
 

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
L

ea
d

 
T

 0
20

7 
72

8 
31

91
 

M
 0

78
80

 4
56

18
1 

E
 s

ue
.m

.e
xt

on
@

uk
.g

t.c
om

  

S
o

p
h

ia
 B

ro
w

n
 

In
-c

h
ar

g
e 

au
d

it
o

r 
T

 0
20

7 
72

8 
31

79
 

E
 s

op
hi

a.
y.

br
ow

n@
uk

.g
t.c

om
  

E
liz

ab
et

h
 O

liv
e 

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
M

an
ag

er
 

T
 0

20
7 

72
8 

33
29

 
M

 0
78

80
 4

56
19

1 
E

 e
liz

ab
et

h.
l.o

liv
e@

uk
.g

t.c
om

  

S
ta

cy
 L

an
g

 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
T

 0
20

7 
72

8 
32

93
  

E
 s

ta
cy

.la
ng

@
uk

.g
t.c

om
  

T
er

ry
 B

la
ck

m
an

 
M

an
ag

er
 

T
 0

20
7 

72
8 

31
94

 
M

 0
78

80
 4

56
17

9 
E

 te
rr

y.
bl

ac
km

an
@

uk
.g

t.c
om

  

G
u

y 
C

lif
to

n
 

V
fM

 / 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 L
ea

d
 

T
 0

20
7 

72
8 

29
03

  
M

 0
77

71
 9

74
28

5 
E

 g
uy

.c
lif

to
n@

uk
.g

t.c
om

  
 

21



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

F
e

e
s
 

£ 

C
ou

nc
il 

au
di

t 
32

6,
29

4 

G
ra

nt
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

47
,9

00
 

T
o

ta
l 

37
4,

19
4 

Fe
es

 a
nd

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 

O
u

r 
fe

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 

O
ur

 fe
es

 a
re

 e
xc

lu
siv

e 
of

 V
A

T 
 

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
sc

he
du

le
s t

o 
al

l f
ig

ur
es

 in
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

re
 su

pp
lie

d 
by

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 

da
te

s a
nd

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 u
po

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

qu
es

t l
ist

 

Th
e 

sc
op

e 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t, 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
its

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 h

av
e 

no
t c

ha
ng

ed
 

sig
ni

fic
an

tly
 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
st

af
f t

o 
he

lp
 u

s 
lo

ca
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

xp
la

na
tio

ns
 

In
d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 e

th
ic

s
 

W
e 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 fa
ct

s o
r m

at
te

rs
 th

at
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ou
r 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
s a

ud
ito

rs
 th

at
 w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
or

 w
ish

 to
 d

ra
w

 to
 y

ou
r a

tte
nt

io
n.

 
W

e 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

's 
E

th
ic

al
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 
th

er
ef

or
e 

w
e 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 w

e 
ar

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
nd

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 e
xp

re
ss

 a
n 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
op

in
io

n 
on

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 st
at

em
en

ts
. 

Fu
ll 

de
ta

ils
 o

f a
ll 

fe
es

 c
ha

rg
ed

 fo
r a

ud
it 

an
d 

no
n-

au
di

t s
er

vi
ce

s w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 

ou
r A

ud
it 

Fi
nd

in
gs

 re
po

rt
 a

t t
he

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

W
e 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 w

e 
ha

ve
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
po

lic
ie

s a
nd

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s t

o 
m

ee
t t

he
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t o

f t
he

 A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

's 
E

th
ic

al
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

. 
 F

e
e

s
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

S
er

vi
ce

 
F

ee
s 

£ 

N
on

e 
N

il 

22



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ud
it 

m
at

te
rs

 w
ith

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 

O
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 p
la

n
 

A
u

d
it

 
p

la
n

 
A

u
d

it
 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

R
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 a

ud
ito

r 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t/t
ho

se
 c

ha
rg

ed
 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
ed

 s
co

pe
 a

nd
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t. 
F

or
m

, t
im

in
g 

an
d 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 g
en

er
al

 c
on

te
nt

 o
f c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

 

V
ie

w
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 q
ua

lit
at

iv
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

 o
f t

he
 e

nt
ity

's
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

po
rt

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
es

, s
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

at
te

rs
 a

nd
 is

su
e 

ar
is

in
g 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
au

di
t a

nd
 w

rit
te

n 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ou
gh

t 

 

C
on

fir
m

at
io

n 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 o
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 

 
 

A
 s

ta
te

m
en

t t
ha

t w
e 

ha
ve

 c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
  r

el
ev

an
t e

th
ic

al
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
,  

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 w

hi
ch

 m
ig

ht
  

be
 th

ou
gh

t t
o 

be
ar

 o
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

.  

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f n

on
-a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 b
y 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

 a
nd

 
ne

tw
or

k 
fir

m
s,

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

  f
ee

s 
ch

ar
ge

d.
   

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f s

af
eg

ua
rd

s 
ap

pl
ie

d 
to

 th
re

at
s 

to
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

  

 

M
at

er
ia

l w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
au

di
t 

 

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
or

 s
us

pi
ci

on
 o

f f
ra

ud
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
/o

r 
ot

he
rs

 
w

hi
ch

 r
es

ul
ts

 in
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
 

N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 la
w

s 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
 

E
xp

ec
te

d 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

au
di

to
r's

 re
po

rt
, o

r 
em

ph
as

is
 o

f m
at

te
r 

 

U
nc

or
re

ct
ed

 m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 

 

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

at
te

rs
 a

ris
in

g 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 r
el

at
ed

 p
ar

tie
s 

 

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

at
te

rs
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 g
oi

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 

 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

n 
A

ud
iti

ng
  (

IS
A

) 
26

0,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
ot

he
r 

IS
A

s,
 p

re
sc

rib
e 

m
at

te
rs

 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e,
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 
w

e 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
ta

bl
e 

op
po

si
te

.  
 

T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t, 

T
he

 A
ud

it 
P

la
n,

 o
ut

lin
es

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 p

la
n 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
au

di
t, 

w
hi

le
 T

he
 A

ud
it 

F
in

di
ng

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
is

su
ed

 p
rio

r 
to

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
  a

nd
 

w
ill

 p
re

se
nt

 k
ey

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 m
at

te
rs

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

au
di

t, 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

n 
ex

pl
an

at
io

n 
as

 to
 h

ow
 th

es
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

so
lv

ed
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
an

y 
ad

ve
rs

e 
or

 u
ne

xp
ec

te
d 

fin
di

ng
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t o

n 
a 

tim
el

y 
ba

si
s,

 e
ith

er
 in

fo
rm

al
ly

 o
r 

vi
a 

a 
re

po
rt

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

R
e

s
p

e
c

ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 

T
hi

s 
pl

an
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
of

 
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (

w
w

w
.a

ud
it-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
ov

.u
k)

.  

W
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ap

po
in

te
d 

as
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t e

xt
er

na
l a

ud
ito

rs
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, t
he

 b
od

y 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
ap

po
in

tin
g 

ex
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
rs

 to
 lo

ca
l p

ub
lic

 b
od

ie
s 

in
 E

ng
la

nd
. A

s 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

rs
, w

e 
ha

ve
 a

 b
ro

ad
 re

m
it 

co
ve

rin
g 

fin
an

ce
 a

nd
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 m

at
te

rs
.  

O
ur

 a
nn

ua
l w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

is
 s

et
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

('t
he

 
C

od
e'

) 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

es
 n

at
io

na
lly

 p
re

sc
rib

ed
 a

nd
 lo

ca
lly

 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 w
or

k.
 O

ur
 w

or
k 

co
ns

id
er

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

ke
y 

ris
ks

 w
he

n 
re

ac
hi

ng
 o

ur
 

co
nc

lu
si

on
s 

un
de

r 
th

e 
C

od
e.

  

It 
is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
th

e 
co

nd
uc

t o
f i

ts
 b

us
in

es
s,

 a
nd

 th
at

 p
ub

lic
 m

on
ey

 is
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
pe

rly
 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r.
  W

e 
ha

ve
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
ho

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 fu
lfi

lli
ng

 th
es

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
  

23



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.  

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
UK

 L
LP

, a
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

.  

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
td

 
(G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l).

 R
ef

er
en

ce
s 

to
 'G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n'
 a

re
 

to
 th

e 
br

an
d 

un
de

r w
hi

ch
 th

e 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s 
op

er
at

e 
an

d 
re

fe
r t

o 
on

e 
or

 m
or

e 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s,
 a

s 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t r
eq

ui
re

s.
 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l a
nd

 th
e 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s 

ar
e 

no
t a

 
wo

rld
wi

de
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. S

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 b
y 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

ot
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

of
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
. G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l d

oe
s 

no
t p

ro
vi

de
 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 c

lie
nt

s.
  

gr
an

t-t
ho

rn
to

n.
co

.u
k 

24



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
1

Th
e A

ud
it P

lan
for

 Lo
nd

on
 Bo

rou
gh

 of
 So

uth
wa

rk 
Pe

nsi
on

 Fu
nd

Y
ea

r 
en

d
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3

19
 A

pr
il 

20
13

N
ic

h
o

la
s 

B
et

h
M

an
ag

er
T

02
0 

77
28

 3
02

9 
E

ni
ch

ol
as

.b
et

h@
uk

.g
t.c

om

G
ra

em
e 

U
tt

in
g

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
T 

   
 0

20
 7

72
8 

33
49

 
E

G
ra

em
e.

U
tti

ng
@

uk
.g

t.c
om

S
u

sa
n

 E
xt

o
n

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d

T
02

0 
77

28
 3

19
1

E
S

ue
.M

.E
xt

on
@

uk
.g

t.c
om

APPENDIX 2

25



Th
ec

on
ten

ts
of

thi
sr

ep
ort

rel
ate

on
ly

to
the

ma
tte

rs
wh

ich
hav

ec
om

et
oo

ur
att

ent
ion

,
wh

ich
we

bel
iev

en
eed

to
be

rep
ort

ed
to

you
as

par
to

fo
ur

aud
it

pro
ces

s.
It

is
no

ta
com

pre
hen

siv
er

eco
rd

of
all

the
rel

eva
nt

ma
tte

rs,
wh

ich
ma

yb
es

ub
jec

tt
oc

han
ge,

and
in

par
tic
ula

rw
ec

ann
ot

be
hel

dr
esp

on
sib

let
oy

ou
for

rep
ort

ing
all

of
the

risk
sw

hic
hm

ay
aff

ect
the

Co
un

cil
or

any
we

akn
ess

es
in

you
rin

ter
nal

con
tro

ls.
Th

isr
epo

rth
as

bee
np

rep
are

ds
ole

ly
for

you
rb

ene
fit

and
sho

uld
no

tb
eq

uo
ted

in
wh

ole
or

in
par

tw
ith

ou
to

ur
pri

or
wr

itte
n

con
sen

t.W
ed

on
ot

acc
ept

any
res

po
nsi

bil
ity

for
any

los
so

cca
sio

ned
to

any
thi

rd
par

ty
act

ing
,

or
ref

rai
nin

gf
rom

act
ing

on
the

bas
is

of
the

con
ten

to
ft

his
rep

ort
,a

st
his

rep
ort

wa
sn

ot
pre

par
ed

for
,n

or
int

end
ed

for
,an

yo
the

rp
urp

ose
.

26



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
3

Co
nte

nts
Se

ct
io

n
1.

Int
rod

uct
ion

2.
De

vel
op

me
nts

 re
lev

ant
 to

 yo
ur 

fun
d a

nd
 th

e a
ud

it
3.

Ou
r a

ud
it a

pp
roa

ch
4.

An
 au

dit
 fo

cus
ed 

on
 ris

ks
5.

Sig
nif

ica
nt 

risk
s id

ent
ifie

d
6.

Ot
her

 ris
ks 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

7.
Re

sul
ts o

f in
ter

im
 wo

rk
8.

Lo
gis

tics
 an

d o
ur 

tea
m

9.
Fee

s a
nd

 in
dep

end
enc

e
10.

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
n o

f au
dit

 m
atte

rs w
ith

 th
ose

 ch
arg

ed 
wit

h g
ove

rna
nce

Ap
pe

nd
ic

es
A.

Ac
tio

n p
lan

 

27



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
4

Int
rod

uct
ion

Pu
rp

os
e

Th
is A

ud
it P

lan
 hi

ghl
igh

ts t
he 

key
 ele

me
nts

 of
 ou

r 2
012

/13
 ex

ter
nal

 au
dit

 str
ate

gy 
for

 th
e L

on
do

n B
oro

ugh
 of

 So
uth

wa
rk 

Pen
sio

n f
un

d. W
e h

ave
 co

mp
iled

 it 
bas

ed 
on

 ou
r 

aud
it r

isk
 as

ses
sm

ent
 an

d d
isc

uss
ion

 of
 ke

y r
isk

s w
ith

 m
ana

gem
ent

. W
e r

epo
rt i

t to
 th

e A
ud

it a
nd

 G
ove

rna
nce

 Co
mm

itte
e f

or 
con

sid
era

tio
n i

n a
cco

rda
nce

 wi
th 

Int
ern

atio
nal

 
Sta

nd
ard

 on
 Au

dit
ing

 (U
K 

& I
rela

nd
) 2

60.
 

Ou
r r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s
As

 ex
ter

nal
 au

dit
ors

 we
 ar

e r
esp

on
sib

le f
or 

per
for

mi
ng 

the
 au

dit
 in

 ac
cor

dan
ce 

wit
h I

SA
's (

UK
 & 

Ire
lan

d),
 an

d t
o g

ive
 an

 op
inio

no
n t

he 
Pen

sio
n f

un
d f

ina
nci

al s
tat

em
ent

s 
tha

t h
ave

 be
en 

pre
par

ed 
by 

ma
nag

em
ent

 wi
th 

the
 ov

ers
igh

t o
f th

ose
 ch

arg
ed 

wit
h g

ove
rna

nce
. T

he 
aud

it o
f th

e f
ina

nci
al s

tat
em

ent
sd

oes
 no

t re
liev

e m
ana

gem
ent

 or
 th

ose
 

cha
rge

d w
ith

 go
ver

nan
ce 

of 
the

ir r
esp

on
sib

iliti
es 

for
 th

e p
rep

ara
tio

n o
f th

e f
ina

nci
al s

tat
em

ent
s. 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

in
g 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f a
ud

it 
wo

rk
Th

e f
ind

ing
s fr

om
 ou

r in
ter

im
 wo

rk 
are

 co
mm

un
ica

ted
 in

 th
is P

lan
, an

d a
ny 

fin
din

gs 
fro

m 
the

 fin
al a

cco
un

ts a
ud

it w
ill b

e r
epo

rte
d f

ollo
win

g th
e c

om
ple

tio
n o

f th
e f

ina
l 

acc
ou

nts
 wo

rk.
 Pa

ge 
15 

of 
thi

s P
lan

 in
clu

des
 th

e ti
me

sca
le f

or 
the

 au
dit

 an
d a

ud
it r

epo
rtin

g, w
hic

h s
ets

 th
is o

ut 
in 

mo
re 

det
ail.

 

We
 lo

ok 
for

wa
rd 

to 
wo

rki
ng 

wit
h t

he 
Pen

sio
n f

un
d o

ffic
ers

 du
rin

g th
is y

ear
's a

ud
it. 

28



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
5

De
vel
op
me

nts
 re
lev
ant

 to
 yo

ur 
fun

d a
nd
 th
e a
ud
it

In 
pla

nn
ing

 ou
r au

dit
 we

 als
o c

on
sid

er 
the

 im
pac

t o
f k

ey 
dev

elo
pm

ent
s in

 th
e s

ect
or 

and
 tak

e a
cco

un
t o

f n
atio

nal
 au

dit
 re

qui
rem

ent
s a

s s
et o

ut 
in 

the
 Co

de 
of 

Au
dit

 Pr
act

ice
 

and
 as

soc
iate

d g
uid

anc
e.

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts

1.
 F

in
an

ci
al

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

•
C

IP
F

A
pu

bl
is

he
d 

a 
re

vi
se

d 
se

t 
of

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 fo

r 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
s 

in
 2

01
3.

 

2.
 L

G
P

S
20

14

•
P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

au
to

-e
nr

ol
m

en
t r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 
an

d 
th

e 
ca

re
er

 a
ve

ra
ge

 r
e-

va
lu

ed
 e

ar
ni

ng
s 

sc
he

m
e 

(C
A

R
E

) f
ro

m
 1

 A
pr

il 
20

14
.

3.
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
re

ss
u

re
s 

–
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
it

te
d

 
b

o
d

ie
s

•
M

an
ag

in
g 

pe
ns

io
ns

 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

to
 a

nd
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

 fu
nd

 d
ur

in
g 

20
12

/1
3 

an
d 

w
he

re
 

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

bo
di

es
 a

re
 o

ffe
rin

g 
ea

rly
 r

et
ire

m
en

t a
nd

 
re

du
nd

an
ci

es
. B

ot
h 

of
 th

es
e 

pl
ac

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
kl

oa
ds

 o
n 

th
e 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n.
 

4.
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
re

ss
u

re
s 

–
P

en
si

o
n

 
fu

n
d

•
P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

 
di

si
nv

es
tin

g 
fr

om
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
as

se
ts

 to
 fu

nd
 c

as
h 

flo
w

 
de

m
an

ds
 o

n 
be

ne
fit

 a
nd

 le
av

er
 

pa
ym

en
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 n
ot

 c
ov

er
ed

 
by

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
in

co
m

e.
 P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 r

es
po

nd
 to

 th
es

e 
de

m
an

ds
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
ch

an
gi

ng
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

m
ar

ke
ts

.

5.
 T

ri
en

n
ia

l v
al

u
at

io
n

•
D

em
an

ds
 o

n 
th

e 
P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
's

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

da
ta

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 th

e 
ac

tu
ar

y.
  

O
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

•
W

e 
w

ill
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 s
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

te
st

in
g 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
  t

he
 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 c
om

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 C
IP

F
A

 
C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e.

•
W

e 
w

ill
 d

is
cu

ss
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

re
gu

la
r 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
W

he
re

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

, w
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

or
t a

ny
 

ob
se

rv
at

io
ns

 w
e 

ha
ve

 fr
om

 o
ur

 
w

or
k.

 

•
W

e 
w

ill
 d

is
cu

ss
 a

ny
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 
la

rg
e 

tr
an

sf
er

s,
 e

ar
ly

 
re

tir
em

en
ts

 o
r 

re
du

nd
an

ci
es

 
w

ith
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
un

de
rt

ak
e 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

te
st

in
g 

w
he

re
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

m
at

er
ia

l. 
W

e 
w

ill
 re

po
rt

 a
ny

 o
bs

er
va

tio
ns

 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 o

ur
 w

or
k.

 

•
W

e 
w

ill
  m

on
ito

r t
he

 c
ha

ng
es

 
be

in
g 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 
in

ve
st

m
en

t s
tr

at
eg

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
re

gu
la

r 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
w

ith
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t.

•
W

e 
w

ill
  c

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
ch

an
ge

s 
 o

n 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 h
el

d 
by

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 
fu

nd
  a

nd
 a

dj
us

t o
ur

 te
st

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.

•
W

e 
w

ill
  m

ai
nt

ai
n 

re
gu

la
r 

di
al

og
ue

 w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

o 
as

se
ss

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 th

is
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

on
 th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

. W
e 

w
ill

 re
po

rt
 a

ny
 

ob
se

rv
at

io
ns

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 o
ur

 
w

or
k.

29



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
6

D
ev

is
e 

au
d

it
 s

tr
at

eg
y

(p
la

n
n

ed
 c

o
n

tr
o

l r
el

ia
n

ce
?

)

Ou
r a
ud
it a

pp
roa

ch G
lo

b
al

 a
u

d
it

 te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
E

n
su

re
s 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 In

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

o
n

 A
u

d
it

in
g

 (
IS

A
s)

C
re

at
es

 a
n

d
 t

ai
lo

rs
 

au
d

it
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s
S

to
re

s 
au

d
it

ev
id

en
ce

D
o

cu
m

en
ts

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 

an
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

en
tit

y

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t’s

 
fo

cu
s

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 

th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

E
va

lu
at

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

’s
 r

es
ul

ts

In
he

re
nt

 
ris

ks

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

ris
ks

O
th

er
ris

ks

M
at

er
ia

l 
ba

la
nc

es

Y
es

N
o

�
T

es
t c

on
tr

ol
s

�
S

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
an

al
yt

ic
al

 
re

vi
ew

�
T

es
ts

 o
f d

et
ai

l

�
T

es
t o

f d
et

ai
l

�
S

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
an

al
yt

ic
al

 
re

vi
ew

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts

C
on

cl
ud

e 
an

d 
re

po
rt

G
en

er
al

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

ID
E

A

E
xt

ra
ct

 
yo

ur
 d

at
a

R
ep

or
t o

ut
pu

t 
to

 te
am

s

A
na

ly
se

 d
at

a 
us

in
g 

re
le

va
nt

 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 t
o

 
o

b
ta

in
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 

as
su

ra
n

ce
 th

at
 t

h
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

as
 a

 w
h

o
le

 a
re

 f
re

e 
fr

o
m

 m
at

er
ia

l 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t a

n
d

 
p

re
p

ar
ed

 in
 a

ll 
m

at
er

ia
la

re
sp

ec
ts

 
w

it
h

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

 C
o

d
e 

o
f 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
fr

am
ew

o
rk

 u
si

n
g

 o
u

r 
g

lo
b

al
 m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

g
y 

an
d

 a
u

d
it

 s
o

ft
w

ar
e

N
ot

e:
a.

A
n 

ite
m

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
m

at
er

ia
l t

o 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

if,
 th

ro
ug

h 
its

 o
m

is
si

on
 o

r 
no

n-
di

sc
lo

su
re

, t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
w

ou
ld

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 s

ho
w

 a
 tr

ue
 a

nd
 

fa
ir 

vi
ew

.

30



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
7

An
 au
dit
 fo
cus

ed 
on
 ris

ks
We

 un
der

tak
e a

 ris
k b

ase
d a

ud
it w

her
eby

 we
 fo

cus
 au

dit
 ef

for
t o

n t
ho

se 
are

as 
wh

ere
 we

 ha
ve 

ide
nti

fied
 a r

isk
 of

 m
ate

rial
 m

isst
ate

me
nt 

in t
he 

acc
ou

nts
. T

he 
tab

le b
elo

w s
ho

ws
 ho

w o
ur 

aud
it a

pp
roa

ch 
foc

use
s o

n t
he 

risk
s w

e h
ave

 ide
nti

fied
 th

rou
gh 

ou
r p

lan
nin

g a
nd

 re
vie

w o
f th

e n
atio

nal
risk

s a
ffe

ctin
g t

he 
sec

tor
. 

De
fin

itio
ns 

of 
the

 lev
el o

f ri
sk 

and
 as

soc
iate

d w
ork

 are
 giv

en 
bel

ow
:

Sig
nif

ica
nt

–S
ign

ific
ant

 ris
ks 

are
 typ

ica
lly 

no
n-r

ou
tin

e tr
ans

act
ion

s, a
rea

s o
f m

ate
rial

 jud
gem

ent
 or

 th
ose

 ar
eas

 wh
ere

 th
ere

 is 
a h

igh
 un

der
lyin

g (i
nh

ere
nt)

 
risk

 of
 m

isst
ate

me
nt.

 W
e w

ill u
nd

ert
ake

 an
 as

ses
sm

ent
 of

 co
ntr

ols
 (if

 ap
plic

abl
e) a

rou
nd

 th
e r

isk
s a

nd
 ca

rry
 ou

t d
eta

iled
 su

bst
ant

ive
 tes

tin
g.

Ot
he

r–
Ot

her
 ris

ks 
of 

ma
ter

ial 
mi

sst
ate

me
nt 

are
 typ

ica
lly 

tho
se 

tra
nsa

ctio
n c

ycl
es 

and
 ba

lan
ces

 wh
ere

 th
ere

 ar
e h

igh
 va

lue
s, l

arg
e n

um
ber

s o
f tr

ans
act

ion
s 

and
 ris

ks 
aris

ing
 fro

m,
 fo

r e
xam

ple
, sy

ste
m 

cha
nge

s a
nd

 iss
ues

 ide
nti

fied
 fro

m 
pre

vio
us 

yea
rs a

ud
its.

 W
e w

ill a
sse

ss c
on

tro
lsa

nd
 un

der
tak

e s
ub

sta
nti

ve 
tes

tin
g, t

he 
lev

el o
f w

hic
h w

ill b
e r

edu
ced

 wh
ere

 we
 ca

n r
ely

 on
 co

ntr
ols

.
No

ne
–O

ur 
risk

 as
ses

sm
ent

 ha
s n

ot 
ide

nti
fied

 a r
isk

 of
 m

isst
ate

me
nt.

 W
e w

ill u
nd

ert
ake

 su
bst

ant
ive

 tes
tin

g o
f m

ate
rial

 ba
lan

ces
.  W

her
e a

n i
tem

 in
 th

e 
acc

ou
nts

 is 
no

t m
ate

rial
 we

 do
 no

t ca
rry

 ou
t d

eta
iled

 su
bst

ant
ive

 tes
tin

g.

M
at

er
ia

l(
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

 
m

at
er

ia
l)

 
b

al
an

ce
?

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 

C
yc

le
In

h
er

en
t 

ri
sk

M
at

er
ia

l 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t

ri
sk

?

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

is
k

P
la

n
n

ed
 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 

as
su

ra
n

ce
?

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 t

es
ti

n
g

 
(i

f 
m

at
er

ia
l)

?

F
U

N
D

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 

re
ce

iv
ab

le
Y

es
S

ch
em

e 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

M
ed

iu
m

O
th

er
R

ec
or

de
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 n
ot

 
co

rr
ec

t
N

o
�

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 in

Y
es

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 in

 to
 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e

Lo
w

N
on

e
N

o
�

P
en

si
on

s 
pa

ya
bl

e
Y

es
B

en
ef

it
pa

ym
en

ts
M

ed
iu

m
O

th
er

B
en

ef
its

 im
pr

op
er

ly
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

/c
la

im
s 

lia
bi

lit
y 

un
de

rs
ta

te
d

N
o

�

P
ay

m
en

ts
 to

 
an

d 
on

 a
cc

ou
nt

 
of

 le
av

er
s

Y
es

B
en

ef
it

pa
ym

en
ts

Lo
w

N
on

e
N

o
�

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

Y
es

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

ex
pe

ns
es

Lo
w

N
on

e
N

o
�

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
co

m
e

Y
es

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

M
ed

iu
m

O
th

er
In

ve
st

m
en

t a
ct

iv
ity

 n
ot

 v
al

id
N

o
�

31



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
8

An
 au
dit
 fo
cus

ed 
on
 ris

ks 
(co

nti
nu
ed)

M
at

er
ia

l(
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

 
m

at
er

ia
l)

 
b

al
an

ce
?

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 

C
yc

le
In

h
er

en
t 

ri
sk

M
at

er
ia

l 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t

ri
sk

?

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

is
k

P
la

n
n

ed
 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 

as
su

ra
n

ce
?

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 t

es
ti

n
g

(i
f 

m
at

er
ia

l)
?

P
ro

fit
 a

nd
 lo

ss
 

on
 d

is
po

sa
l o

f 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 

va
lu

e 
of

 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts

Y
es

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

M
ed

iu
m

O
th

er
In

ve
st

m
en

t a
ct

iv
ity

 n
ot

va
lid

N
o

�

T
ax

es
 o

n 
in

co
m

e
N

o
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
Lo

w
N

on
e

N
o

�

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ex
pe

ns
es

Y
es

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 
Lo

w
N

on
e

N
o

�

N
E

T
A

S
S

E
T

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

Y
es

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

M
ed

iu
m

O
th

er
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 v

al
id

F
ai

r v
al

ue
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
t n

ot
 

co
rr

ec
t

N
o

�

C
ur

re
nt

as
se

ts
Y

es
S

ch
em

e 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

, 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 

an
d 

ca
sh

Lo
w

N
on

e
N

o
�

C
ur

re
nt

 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s

N
o

B
en

ef
it 

pa
ym

en
ts

, 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts

Lo
w

N
on

e
N

o
x

32



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
9

Sig
nif
ica
nt 
risk

s id
ent

ifie
d

'Sig
nif

ica
nt 

risk
s o

fte
n r

ela
te t

o s
ign

ific
ant

 no
n-r

ou
tin

e tr
ans

act
ion

s a
nd

 jud
gem

ent
al m

att
ers

. N
on

-ro
uti

ne 
tra

nsa
ctio

ns 
are

 tra
nsa

ctio
ns 

tha
t ar

e u
nu

sua
l, e

ith
er 

du
e to

 siz
e o

r 
nat

ure
, an

d t
hat

 th
ere

for
e o

ccu
r in

fre
que

ntl
y. J

ud
gem

ent
al m

att
ers

 m
ay 

inc
lud

e th
e d

eve
lop

me
nt 

of 
acc

ou
nti

ng 
est

im
ate

s fo
r w

hic
ht

her
e is

 sig
nif

ica
nt 

me
asu

rem
ent

 
un

cer
tain

ty' 
(IS

A 3
15)

. 
In 

thi
s se

ctio
n w

e o
utl

ine
 th

e s
ign

ific
ant

 ris
ks 

of 
ma

ter
ial 

mi
sst

ate
me

nt 
wh

ich
 we

 ha
ve 

ide
nti

fied
.  T

her
e a

re 
two

 pr
esu

me
d s

ign
ific

ant
 ris

ks 
wh

ich
 ar

e a
pp

lica
ble

 to
 all

 au
dit

s 
un

der
 au

dit
ing

 sta
nd

ard
s (I

nte
rna

tio
nal

 St
and

ard
s o

n A
ud

itin
g –

ISA
s)  

wh
ich

 ar
e li

ste
d b

elo
w:

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t r
is

k
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

R
ev

en
u

e
U

nd
er

 IS
A

 2
40

 th
er

e 
is

a 
pr

es
um

ed
 ri

sk
 th

at
 

re
ve

nu
e 

(w
hi

ch
 fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f t
he

 
Lo

nd
on

 B
or

ou
gh

 o
f S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
 

w
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

as
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nc

om
e,

 
tr

an
sf

er
s 

in
to

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

) 
m

ay
 b

e 
m

is
st

at
ed

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
im

pr
op

er
 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 o

f r
ev

en
ue

.

W
e 

ha
ve

 r
eb

ut
te

d 
th

is
 p

re
su

m
pt

io
n 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
do

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

r t
hi

s 
to

 b
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ri
sk

 fo
r 

Lo
nd

on
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f S
ou

th
w

ar
k

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 s
in

ce
:

�
T

he
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

's
 r

ev
en

ue
 is

 in
 m

an
y 

re
sp

ec
ts

 re
la

tiv
el

y 
pr

ed
ic

ta
bl

e 
an

d 
do

es
 

no
t g

en
er

al
ly

 in
vo

lv
e 

ca
sh

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

.

�
T

he
 s

pl
it 

of
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
, i

ts
 fu

nd
 m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

cu
st

od
ia

n,
  

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 v

er
y 

st
ro

ng
 s

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 d
ut

ie
s 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

ris
k 

ar
ou

nd
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nc

om
e.

�
R

ev
en

ue
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
by

 d
ire

ct
 s

al
ar

y 
de

du
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
 b

an
k 

tr
an

sf
er

s 
fr

om
 

ad
m

itt
ed

 /s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 b

od
ie

s 
an

d 
ar

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
se

nt
 s

ch
ed

ul
es

 a
nd

 a
re

 d
ire

ct
ly

 
at

tr
ib

ut
ab

le
 to

 g
ro

ss
 p

ay
 m

ak
in

g 
an

y 
im

pr
op

er
 re

co
gn

iti
on

 u
nl

ik
el

y.

�
T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 in
to

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

ar
e 

al
l s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
ct

ua
ria

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

tr
an

sf
er

rin
g 

an
d 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
fu

nd
s.

M
an

ag
em

en
to

ve
r-

ri
d

e 
o

f 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 
U

nd
er

IS
A

 2
40

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 p

re
su

m
ed

 ri
sk

 th
at

 
th

e 
ris

k 
of

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

ve
r-

rid
e 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

is
 p

re
se

nt
 in

 a
ll 

en
tit

ie
s.

�
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

es
tim

at
es

, j
ud

ge
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

by
 m

an
ag

em
en

t

�
T

es
tin

g 
of

 jo
ur

na
l e

nt
rie

s

�
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f u
nu

su
al

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns

C
h

an
g

es
 in

 F
u

n
d

 M
an

ag
er

M
at

er
ia

l m
ov

em
en

ts
 b

et
w

ee
n 

fu
nd

  m
an

ag
er

s 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

th
e 

ris
k 

of
 in

ac
cu

ra
ci

es
 in

 th
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
of

 th
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 h
el

d 
by

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

. 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t c
on

tr
ol

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
re

po
rt

s,
 c

ov
er

in
g 

th
e 

tr
an

sf
er

 
of

 m
on

ie
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

fu
nd

 m
an

ag
er

s.
 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t b

al
an

ce
s 

to
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

va
lu

at
io

n 
re

po
rt

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
fu

nd
 

m
an

ag
er

.

33



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
10

Ot
her

 ris
ks

Th
e a

ud
ito

r sh
ou

ld e
val

uat
e th

e d
esi

gn 
and

 de
ter

mi
ne 

the
 im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f th

e e
nti

ty's
 co

ntr
ols

, in
clu

din
g r

ele
van

t co
ntr

ol a
ctiv

itie
s, o

ver
 th

ose
 ris

ks 
for

 wh
ich

, in
 th

e 
aud

ito
r's 

jud
gm

ent
, it 

is n
ot 

po
ssib

le o
r p

rac
tica

ble
 to

 re
du

ce 
the

 ris
ks 

of 
ma

ter
ial 

mi
sst

ate
me

nt 
at t

he 
ass

ert
ion

 lev
el t

o a
n a

cce
pta

bly
 lo

w l
eve

l w
ith

 au
dit

 ev
ide

nce
 ob

tain
ed 

on
ly f

rom
 su

bst
ant

ive
 pr

oce
du

res
 (IS

A 3
15)

. 

O
th

er
 r

ea
so

n
ab

ly
 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 r

is
ks

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
P

la
n

n
ed

 a
u

d
it

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 v

al
id

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
ct

iv
ity

 n
ot

va
lid

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 n
ot

 v
al

id
 

F
ai

r 
va

lu
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t n
ot

 c
or

re
ct

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n
be

tw
ee

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
fu

nd
 m

an
ag

er
s,

 th
e 

cu
st

od
ia

n 
an

d 
th

e 
P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
's

 o
w

n 
re

co
rd

s 
an

d 
se

ek
 e

xp
la

na
tio

ns
 fo

r 
an

y 
va

ria
nc

es
.

W
e 

w
ill

 s
el

ec
t a

sa
m

pl
e 

of
 th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 h
el

d 
by

 th
e 

fu
nd

 a
t t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

an
d 

th
en

 te
st

 
th

e 
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
by

 a
gr

ee
in

g 
pr

ic
es

 to
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

 s
ou

rc
es

 w
he

re
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

(q
uo

te
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

) o
r 

by
 c

rit
ic

al
ly

 a
ss

es
si

ng
 th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 u

se
d 

in
 th

e 
va

lu
at

io
n 

(u
nq

uo
te

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

ire
ct

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
).

 

T
he

 e
xi

st
en

ce
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 d
ire

ct
ly

 w
ith

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t c

us
to

di
an

s 
or

 b
y 

ag
re

em
en

t t
o 

re
le

va
nt

 d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n.

W
e 

w
ill

 te
st

 a
 s

am
pl

e 
of

  p
ur

ch
as

es
an

d 
sa

le
s 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 b

ac
k 

to
 d

et
ai

le
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

cu
st

od
ia

n 
an

d 
fu

nd
 m

an
ag

er
s.

B
en

ef
it

P
ay

m
en

ts
B

en
ef

its
 im

pr
op

er
ly

 c
al

cu
la

te
d/

cl
ai

m
s

lia
bi

lit
y 

un
de

rs
ta

te
d

W
e 

w
ill

 s
el

ec
t a

 s
am

pl
e 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

 tr
an

sf
er

s,
 p

en
si

on
s 

in
 p

ay
m

en
t (

ne
w

 a
nd

 e
xi

st
in

g)
, l

um
p 

su
m

 
be

ne
fit

s 
an

d 
re

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
te

st
th

em
 b

y 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 m

em
be

r f
ile

s.
  T

hi
s 

te
st

in
g 

is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 a

ll 
th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
is

 c
or

re
ct

ly
 fi

le
d 

an
d 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

op
er

at
ed

 b
y

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 h
av

e 
be

en
 fo

llo
w

ed
.

W
e 

w
ill

 r
at

io
na

lis
e 

pe
ns

io
ns

 p
ai

d 
w

ith
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 p
en

si
on

er
 n

um
be

rs
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

ap
pl

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
ye

ar
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 c

om
pa

rin
g 

pe
ns

io
ns

 p
ai

d 
on

 a
 m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ny
 

un
us

ua
l t

re
nd

s 
ar

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
 e

xp
la

in
ed

.

W
e 

w
ill

 c
om

pa
re

th
e 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
st

at
is

tic
s 

to
 m

at
er

ia
l t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
re

co
rd

s.

34



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
11

Ot
her

 ris
ks

Th
e a

ud
ito

r sh
ou

ld e
val

uat
e th

e d
esi

gn 
and

 de
ter

mi
ne 

the
 im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f th

e e
nti

ty's
 co

ntr
ols

, in
clu

din
g r

ele
van

t co
ntr

ol a
ctiv

itie
s, o

ver
 th

ose
 ris

ks 
for

 wh
ich

, in
 th

e 
aud

ito
r's 

jud
gm

ent
, it 

is n
ot 

po
ssib

le o
r p

rac
tica

ble
 to

 re
du

ce 
the

 ris
ks 

of 
ma

ter
ial 

mi
sst

ate
me

nt 
at t

he 
ass

ert
ion

 lev
el t

o a
n a

cce
pta

bly
 lo

w l
eve

l w
ith

 au
dit

 ev
ide

nce
 ob

tain
ed 

on
ly f

rom
 su

bst
ant

ive
 pr

oce
du

res
 (IS

A 3
15)

. 

O
th

er
 r

ea
so

n
ab

ly
 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 r

is
ks

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
P

la
n

n
ed

 a
u

d
it

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
R

ec
or

de
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 n
ot

 c
or

re
ct

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

fir
m

 th
e 

ex
is

te
nc

e 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
op

er
at

ed
by

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 it

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
al

l 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 fr
om

 m
em

be
r b

od
ie

s.

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 re

ce
iv

ed
 w

ith
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 m
em

be
r b

od
y 

pa
yr

ol
ls

 a
nd

 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f c
on

tr
ib

ut
in

g 
pe

ns
io

ne
rs

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ny
 u

ne
xp

ec
te

d 
tr

en
ds

 a
re

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

ily
 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d.

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

D
at

a 
M

em
be

r 
da

ta
 n

ot
 c

or
re

ct
R

eg
ul

at
or

y,
 le

ga
l, 

an
d 

sc
he

m
e 

ru
le

s/
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 m

et

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

fir
m

th
e 

ex
is

te
nc

e 
of

co
nt

ro
ls

 a
nd

 r
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

ns
 c

ov
er

in
g 

th
e 

in
pu

t o
f e

vi
de

nc
e 

on
to

 
th

e 
P

en
si

on
s

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

S
ys

te
m

. 
W

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
di

sc
lo

su
re

s 
an

d 
en

su
re

 th
e 

da
ta

 is
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
to

ry
, l

eg
al

an
d 

sc
he

m
e 

ru
le

s 
an

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
. 

35



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
12

Re
sul
ts o

f in
ter
im
 au
dit
 wo

rk
Sc

op
e

As
 pa

rt o
f th

e in
ter

im
 au

dit
 wo

rk 
and

 in
 ad

van
ce 

of 
ou

r fi
nal

 ac
cou

nts
 au

dit
 fie

ldw
ork

, w
e h

ave
 co

nsi
der

ed:
•

the
 ef

fec
tiv

ene
ss 

of 
the

 in
ter

nal
 au

dit
 fu

nct
ion

•
int

ern
al a

ud
it's

 wo
rk 

on
 th

e P
ens

ion
 fu

nd
's k

ey 
fin

anc
ial 

sys
tem

s
•

wa
lkt

hro
ugh

 tes
tin

g to
 co

nfi
rm

 wh
eth

er 
con

tro
ls a

re 
im

ple
me

nte
d a

s p
er 

ou
r u

nd
ers

tan
din

g in
 ar

eas
 wh

ere
 we

 ha
ve 

ide
nti

fied
 a r

isk
 of

 m
ate

rial
 m

isst
ate

me
nt

•
a r

evi
ew

 of
 In

for
ma

tio
n T

ech
no

log
y (I

T) 
con

tro
ls

W
o

rk
p

er
fo

rm
ed

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

/S
u

m
m

ar
y

In
te

rn
al

au
d

it
W

e 
ha

ve
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it'
s 

ov
er

al
l a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

  w
hi

ch
 w

e 
ha

ve
 d

ee
m

ed
 to

 b
e 

ad
eq

ua
te

. W
e 

ca
n 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ga

in
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 
fr

om
 th

e 
w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 b

y 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

an
d 

ca
n 

co
nc

lu
de

 th
at

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

in
g 

po
si

tiv
el

y 
to

 th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

an
d 

ov
er

al
l g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

fu
nd

.

O
ve

ra
ll,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

nd
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 

th
e 

P
en

si
on

fu
nd

an
d 

th
at

 w
e 

ca
n 

ta
ke

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 fr

om
 th

ei
r 

w
or

k 
in

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
in

g 
to

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 

W
al

kt
h

ro
u

g
h

te
st

in
g

W
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

 te
st

s 
w

er
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ac
co

un
ts

 a
ss

er
tio

n 
ris

ks
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

co
ns

id
er

 to
 p

re
se

nt
 a

 r
is

k 
of

 
m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t t

o 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. T

he
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

s 
w

er
e

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 

•
In

ve
st

m
en

ts

•
S

ch
em

e
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns

•
M

em
be

r 
da

ta

•
B

en
ef

it 
pa

ym
en

ts

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 is

su
es

 w
er

e 
no

te
d 

fo
r 

an
y 

of
 th

e 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
cy

cl
es

 re
vi

ew
ed

. 

In
-y

ea
r 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
w

er
e 

ob
se

rv
ed

 to
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 o
ur

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g.
 

T
he

 o
nl

y 
is

su
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
fr

om
 o

ur
 w

al
kt

hr
ou

gh
 te

st
in

g 
w

as
 in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t P

en
si

on
 S

ch
em

e 
(M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 In
ve

st
m

en
to

f F
un

ds
) R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

00
9.

 
T

he
 r

eg
ul

at
io

n 
st

at
es

 th
at

 

"O
n 

an
d 

af
te

r 
1s

t A
pr

il 
20

11
, a

n 
ad

m
in

is
te

rin
g 

au
th

or
ity

 m
us

t 
ho

ld
 in

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

ac
co

un
t k

ep
t b

y 
it 

w
ith

 a
 d

ep
os

it-
ta

ke
r i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
is

 r
eg

ul
at

io
n:

 

(a
) 

al
l m

on
ie

s 
he

ld
 b

y 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 o

n 
th

at
 d

at
e;

 a
nd

 .

(b
) 

al
l m

on
ie

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y 
it 

on
 o

r 
af

te
r 

th
at

 d
at

e 
.

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 it

s 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
. 

36



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
13

Re
sul
ts o

f in
ter
im
 au
dit
 wo

rk
Sc

op
e

As
 pa

rt o
f th

e in
ter

im
 au

dit
 wo

rk 
and

 in
 ad

van
ce 

of 
ou

r fi
nal

 ac
cou

nts
 au

dit
 fie

ldw
ork

, w
e h

ave
 co

nsi
der

ed:
•

the
 ef

fec
tiv

ene
ss 

of 
the

 in
ter

nal
 au

dit
 fu

nct
ion

•
int

ern
al a

ud
it's

 wo
rk 

on
 th

e P
ens

ion
 fu

nd
's k

ey 
fin

anc
ial 

sys
tem

s
•

wa
lkt

hro
ugh

 tes
tin

g to
 co

nfi
rm

 wh
eth

er 
con

tro
ls a

re 
im

ple
me

nte
d a

s p
er 

ou
r u

nd
ers

tan
din

g in
 ar

eas
 wh

ere
 we

 ha
ve 

ide
nti

fied
 a r

isk
 of

 m
ate

rial
 m

isst
ate

me
nt

•
a r

evi
ew

 of
 In

for
ma

tio
n T

ech
no

log
y (I

T) 
con

tro
ls

W
o

rk
p

er
fo

rm
ed

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

/S
u

m
m

ar
y

W
al

kt
h

ro
u

g
h

te
st

in
g

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
…

F
or

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

, a
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

ar
e 

pa
id

 
di

re
ct

ly
 o

ut
 o

f a
 s

ta
nd

-a
lo

ne
 P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
 b

an
k 

ac
co

un
t, 

th
e 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 in
co

m
e 

is
 n

ot
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 in
to

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 
fu

nd
 b

an
k 

ac
co

un
ts

 b
ut

 is
 in

st
ea

d 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

m
ai

n 
ba

nk
 a

cc
ou

nt
 tw

ic
e 

m
on

th
ly

.  

W
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

at
 s

ch
oo

ls
' p

ay
ro

ll 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
co

m
bi

ne
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 w
ith

 th
os

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
th

at
, t

he
re

fo
re

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ne
ed

s 
to

 
se

pa
ra

te
 o

ut
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
 b

ef
or

e 
tr

an
sf

er
rin

g 
th

e 
m

on
ey

 in
to

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 b
an

k 
ac

co
un

t. 

O
ur

 v
ie

w
 is

 th
at

 th
is

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

t d
oe

s 
no

t m
ee

t t
he

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t r
ef

er
re

d 
to

 a
bo

ve
 w

hi
ch

 s
ta

te
s 

th
at

 a
ll 

m
on

ie
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 a
fte

r 
1 

A
pr

il 
20

11
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 k
ep

t 
in

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

ba
nk

 a
cc

ou
nt

. 

37



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
14

Re
sul
ts o

f in
ter
im
 au
dit
 wo

rk 
(co

nti
nu
ed)

W
o

rk
p

er
fo

rm
ed

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

/S
u

m
m

ar
y

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
(I

T
) 

co
n

tr
o

ls
O

ur
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

s 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
ill

 p
er

fo
rm

 a
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

l r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l I

T
 c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
sy

st
em

. W
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
pe

rf
or

m
a 

fo
llo

w
 u

p 
of

 th
e 

is
su

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 r
ai

se
d 

in
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r.

 

W
or

k 
is

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 a

nd
 a

ny
 fi

nd
in

gs
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. 

Jo
u

rn
al

 e
n

tr
y 

co
n

tr
o

ls
W

e 
ha

ve
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

fu
nd

's
jo

ur
na

l e
nt

ry
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
ou

r 
jo

ur
na

l e
nt

ry
 te

st
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 

an
d 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

y 
m

at
er

ia
l w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 
ad

ve
rs

el
y 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
's

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t o
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 y

ea
r-

en
d 

te
st

in
g,

 w
e

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
ll 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 
jo

ur
na

ls
 ra

is
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

20
12

/1
3.

 W
e 

w
ill

 e
xt

ra
ct

 a
nd

 te
st

 a
ny

 
'u

nu
su

al
' a

nd
 la

rg
e 

jo
ur

na
l e

nt
rie

s.

38



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
15

Th
e 

au
di

t c
yc

le

Lo
gis
tics

 an
d o

ur 
tea
m

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 

D
eb

ri
ef

In
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

vi
si

t
F

in
al

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 
vi

si
t

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
/ M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
Ju

ly
 2

01
3

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

3
O

ct
o

b
er

 2
01

3

Ke
y p

ha
se

s o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it

20
12

-2
01

3

Da
te

Ac
tiv

ity

10
 J

an
u

ar
y

20
13

P
la

nn
in

g
m

ee
tin

g

F
eb

ru
ar

y-
M

ar
ch

 
20

13

In
te

rim
 s

ite
 w

or
k 

30
 A

p
ri

l 
20

13
T

he
 a

ud
it 

pl
an

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 
A

ud
it

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee

Ju
ly

20
13

Y
ea

r
en

d 
fie

ld
w

or
k 

co
m

m
en

ce
s

A
u

g
u

st
20

13
 

A
ud

it 
fin

di
ng

s 
cl

ea
ra

nc
e

m
ee

tin
g

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 
20

13
F

in
di

ng
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 A

ud
it

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee

Ou
r t

ea
m

S
u

sa
n

 E
xt

o
n

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d

T
02

0 
77

28
 3

19
1

E
   

 s
ue

.m
.e

xt
on

@
uk

.g
t.c

om

N
ic

h
o

la
s 

B
et

h
M

an
ag

er
T

02
0 

77
28

 3
02

9 
E

ni
ch

ol
as

.b
et

h@
uk

.g
t.c

om

G
ra

em
e 

U
tt

in
g

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
T

   
  0

20
 7

72
8 

33
49

E
gr

ae
m

e.
ut

tin
g@

uk
.g

t.c
om

39



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
16

Fee
s a
nd
 in
dep

end
enc

e

Ou
r f

ee
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

e:
�

Ou
r fe

es 
are

 ex
clu

siv
e o

f V
AT

 
�

Sup
po

rtin
g s

che
du

les
 to

 all
 fig

ure
s in

 th
e a

cco
un

ts a
re 

sup
plie

d b
y th

e a
gre

ed 
dat

es 
and

 in
 ac

cor
dan

ce 
wit

h t
he 

agr
eed

 up
on

 inf
orm

atio
n r

equ
est

 lis
t

�
Th

e s
cop

e o
f th

e a
ud

it, 
and

 th
e P

ens
ion

 fu
nd

 an
d it

s a
ctiv

itie
s h

ave
 no

t 
cha

nge
d s

ign
ific

ant
ly

�
Th

e P
ens

ion
 fu

nd
 wi

ll m
ake

 av
aila

ble
 m

ana
gem

ent
 an

d a
cco

un
tin

g s
taf

f to
 

hel
p u

s lo
cat

e in
for

ma
tio

n a
nd

 to
 pr

ovi
de 

exp
lan

atio
ns

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 e
th

ic
s

We
 co

nfi
rm

 th
at t

her
e a

re 
no

 sig
nif

ica
nt 

fac
ts o

r m
att

ers
 th

at i
mp

act
 on

 ou
r 

ind
epe

nd
enc

e a
s a

ud
ito

rs t
hat

 we
 ar

e r
equ

ired
 or

 wi
sh 

to 
dra

w t
o y

ou
r at

ten
tio

n. 
We

 
hav

e c
om

plie
d w

ith
 th

e A
ud

itin
g P

rac
tice

s B
oar

d's
 Et

hic
al S

tan
dar

ds 
and

 th
ere

for
e w

e 
con

firm
 th

at w
e a

re 
ind

epe
nd

ent
 an

d a
re 

abl
e to

 ex
pre

ss a
n o

bje
ctiv

e o
pin

ion
 on

 th
e 

fin
anc

ial 
sta

tem
ent

s.
Fu

ll d
eta

ils 
of 

all 
fee

s c
har

ged
 fo

r au
dit

 an
d n

on
-au

dit
 se

rvi
ces

 wi
ll b

e in
clu

ded
 in

 ou
r 

Au
dit

 Fi
nd

ing
s re

po
rt a

t th
e c

on
clu

sio
n o

f th
e a

ud
it.

We
 co

nfi
rm

 th
at w

e h
ave

 im
ple

me
nte

d p
olic

ies
 an

d p
roc

edu
res

 to
 m

eet
 th

e r
equ

irem
ent

 
of 

the
 Au

dit
ing

 Pr
act

ice
s B

oar
d's

 Et
hic

al S
tan

dar
ds.

Fe
es

 fo
r o

th
er

 se
rv

ic
es

S
er

vi
ce

£

N
on

e 
N

il

Fe
es

£

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

 a
ud

it
21

,0
00

40



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
17

Co
mm

un
ica
tio
n o

f a
ud
it m

att
ers
 wi
th 
tho

se 
cha

rge
d w

ith
 go

ver
nan

ce
O

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 p

la
n

A
u

d
it

 
p

la
n

A
u

d
it

 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

R
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 a

ud
ito

r 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t/t
ho

se
 c

ha
rg

ed
 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e

�

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
ed

 s
co

pe
 a

nd
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t. 
F

or
m

, t
im

in
g 

an
d 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 g
en

er
al

 c
on

te
nt

 o
f c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
�

V
ie

w
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 q
ua

lit
at

iv
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

 o
f t

he
 e

nt
ity

's
ac

co
un

tin
g 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 re
po

rt
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

es
, s

ig
ni

fic
an

t m
at

te
rs

 a
nd

 is
su

e 
ar

is
in

g 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

au
di

t a
nd

 w
rit

te
n 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 s
ou

gh
t

�

C
on

fir
m

at
io

n 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 o
bj

ec
tiv

ity
�

�

A
 s

ta
te

m
en

t t
ha

t w
e 

ha
ve

 c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
  r

el
ev

an
t e

th
ic

al
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
,  

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 w

hi
ch

 m
ig

ht
  

be
 th

ou
gh

t t
o 

be
ar

 o
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

. 

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f n

on
-a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 b
y 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

 a
nd

 
ne

tw
or

k 
fir

m
s,

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

  f
ee

s 
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f s

af
eg

ua
rd

s 
ap

pl
ie

d 
to

 th
re

at
s 

to
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce

�
�

M
at

er
ia

l w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
au

di
t

�

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
or

 s
us

pi
ci

on
 o

f f
ra

ud
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
/o

r 
ot

he
rs

 
w

hi
ch

 r
es

ul
ts

 in
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

�

N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 la
w

s 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

�

E
xp

ec
te

d 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

au
di

to
r's

 re
po

rt
, o

r 
em

ph
as

is
 o

f m
at

te
r

�

U
nc

or
re

ct
ed

 m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
�

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

at
te

rs
 a

ris
in

g 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 r
el

at
ed

 p
ar

tie
s

�

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

at
te

rs
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 g
oi

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
�

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

n 
A

ud
iti

ng
  (

IS
A

) 
26

0,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
ot

he
r 

IS
A

s,
 p

re
sc

rib
e 

m
at

te
rs

 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e,
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 
w

e 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
ta

bl
e 

op
po

si
te

.  

T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t, 

T
he

 A
ud

it 
P

la
n,

 o
ut

lin
es

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 p

la
n 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
au

di
t, 

w
hi

le
 T

he
 A

ud
it 

F
in

di
ng

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
is

su
ed

 p
rio

r 
to

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
  a

nd
 

w
ill

 p
re

se
nt

 k
ey

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 m
at

te
rs

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

au
di

t, 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

n 
ex

pl
an

at
io

n 
as

 to
 h

ow
 th

es
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

so
lv

ed
.

W
e 

w
ill

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
an

y 
ad

ve
rs

e 
or

 u
ne

xp
ec

te
d 

fin
di

ng
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t o

n 
a 

tim
el

y 
ba

si
s,

 e
ith

er
 in

fo
rm

al
ly

 o
r 

vi
a 

a 
re

po
rt

 to
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e.

Re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

sib
ili

tie
s

T
hi

s 
pl

an
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
of

 
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (w

w
w

.a
ud

it-
co

m
m

is
si

on
.g

ov
.u

k)
. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ap

po
in

te
d 

as
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il
an

d 
P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
's

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t e

xt
er

na
l 

au
di

to
rs

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
, t

he
 b

od
y 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

ap
po

in
tin

g 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

rs
 

to
 lo

ca
l p

ub
lic

 b
od

ie
s 

in
 E

ng
la

nd
. A

s 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

rs
, w

e 
ha

ve
 a

 b
ro

ad
 r

em
it 

co
ve

rin
g 

fin
an

ce
 a

nd
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
m

at
te

rs
. 

O
ur

 a
nn

ua
l w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

is
 s

et
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

('t
he

 
C

od
e'

) 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

es
 n

at
io

na
lly

 p
re

sc
rib

ed
 a

nd
 lo

ca
lly

 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 w
or

k.
 O

ur
 w

or
k 

co
ns

id
er

s 
th

e 
P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
's

 k
ey

 r
is

ks
 w

he
n 

re
ac

hi
ng

 o
ur

 
co

nc
lu

si
on

s 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
od

e.
 

T
he

 a
ud

it 
of

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 fu
nd

's
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 d

oe
s 

no
t r

el
ie

ve
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
r 

th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
of

 th
ei

r 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.

41



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
18

Ap
pen

dic
es

42



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|
19

Ac
tio
n p

lan
P

ri
o

ri
ty

H
ig

h
-S

ig
ni

fic
an

t e
ffe

ct
 o

n 
co

nt
ro

l s
ys

te
m

M
ed

iu
m

-E
ffe

ct
 o

n 
co

nt
ro

l s
ys

te
m

L
o

w
-

B
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e

R
ec

N
o

.
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
p

o
n

se

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
d

at
e 

&
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

1
In

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t P

en
si

on
 

S
ch

em
e 

(M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 In

ve
st

m
en

t o
f 

F
un

ds
) 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 2
00

9,
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ll 
m

on
ie

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
 a

re
 

ke
pt

 in
 a

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
ba

nk
 a

cc
ou

nt
. 

M
ed

iu
m

A
s 

no
te

d 
in

 th
e 

20
11

/1
2 

an
nu

al
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
re

po
rt

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

2,
 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
, t

he
 p

en
si

on
 fu

nd
 b

an
k 

ac
co

un
t i

s 
us

ed
 in

 
th

e 
fir

st
 in

st
an

ce
 w

he
re

ve
r 

po
ss

ib
le

. A
ll 

ou
tg

oi
ng

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 a

re
 m

ad
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
ba

nk
 a

cc
ou

nt
. H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 c

on
fig

ur
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l's
 m

ai
n 

in
co

m
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

na
bl

e 
in

co
m

e 
fr

om
 s

ou
rc

es
 e

xt
er

na
l t

o 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l t
o 

be
 p

ai
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 in
to

 th
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

 b
an

k 
ac

co
un

t. 
In

st
ea

d,
 th

es
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 a
re

 fi
rs

t r
ec

ei
ve

d 
in

to
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l's
 m

ai
n 

ba
nk

 a
cc

ou
nt

 b
ef

or
e 

be
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 th
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

 
ba

nk
 a

cc
ou

nt
.

T
hi

s 
pr

ob
le

m
 w

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

w
he

n 
th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
 b

an
k 

ac
co

un
t w

as
 

be
in

g 
co

nf
ig

ur
ed

, p
rio

r 
to

 th
e 

ba
nk

 a
cc

ou
nt

 b
ei

ng
 a

ct
iv

at
ed

 in
 M

ay
 2

01
0,

 
an

d 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
in

co
m

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 d
oe

s 
no

t h
av

e 
th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 t
o 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
is

 p
ro

bl
em

. T
he

 ri
sk

 o
f c

o-
m

in
gl

in
g 

th
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

's
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l's
 is

 m
iti

ga
te

d 
on

 tw
o 

gr
ou

nd
s.

 F
irs

t, 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 fu
nd

 m
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
a 

cu
st

od
ia

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
 a

nd
, a

s 
a 

re
su

lt,
 th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
's

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
re

 h
el

d 
an

d 
m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
fu

nd
 m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

do
 n

ot
 p

as
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l's

 
ba

nk
 a

cc
ou

nt
. S

ec
on

d,
 fu

nd
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l f

or
 th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
 a

re
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
in

to
 th

e 
ac

co
un

t a
t l

ea
st

 tw
ic

e 
a 

m
on

th
. 

T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 e

xp
lo

re
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

is
 is

su
e 

th
at

 m
ay

 a
ris

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 s

ys
te

m
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

od
uc

t 
su

pp
lie

r,
 o

r 
in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f t

he
 s

ys
te

m
 b

ei
ng

 r
ep

la
ce

d 
at

 a
 la

te
r 

da
te

.

N
/a

43



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. 

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
UK

 L
LP

, a
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

. 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
td

 
(G

ra
nt

Th
or

nt
on

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).
 R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 a
re

 
to

 th
e 

br
an

d 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 th
e 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s 

op
er

at
e 

an
d 

re
fe

r t
o 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s,

 a
s 

th
e 

co
nt

ex
t r

eq
ui

re
s.

 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l a

nd
 th

e 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s 
ar

e 
no

t a
 

wo
rld

wi
de

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. S
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 b

y 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

or
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
of

 o
ne

 a
no

th
er

. G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l d
oe

s 
no

t p
ro

vi
de

 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 c
lie

nt
s.

 

gr
an

t-t
ho

rn
to

n.
co

.u
k

44



 1 

Item No.  
8. 

 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
30 April 2013 

Meeting Name: 
Audit and Governance Committee 

Report title: 
 

Grant Thornton – Informing the Audit Risk 
Assessment for Southwark Council and Southwark 
Pension Fund  
 

Ward(s) or groups affected: 
 

All 

From: 
 

Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate 
Services 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
1. That the audit and governance committee note the audit risk assessment for 

Southwark Council and Southwark Pension Fund as attached at Appendix 1, 
subject to any comments it would wish to make.  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
2. The purpose of this report is to enable Grant Thornton to obtain information 

relevant to its audit from the audit and governance committee. It also supports the 
committee in fulfilling its responsibilities in relation to the financial reporting 
process. 

  
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
3. As part of external audit’s risk assessment procedures, Grant Thornton is required 

to obtain an understanding of management processes and the audit and 
governance committee’s oversight of the risk of fraud, laws and regulations, and 
going concern.  

 
4. In previous years, the external auditor has written to the chair of the committee to 

seek comments on how the committee exercises oversight of management’s 
processes in relation to the risk of fraud and compliance with laws and 
regulations. The chair’s response has been shared with the committee and 
included on its agenda (for example, see agenda for 18 July 2012).  

 
5. Grant Thornton has taken a different approach this year and the attached report 

includes a series of questions on each of the areas and a response from officers, 
for consideration by the committee.   

 
6. As noted above, the assurance sought by Grant Thornton this year includes the 

area of going concern and the report explains that the consideration of the going 
concern assumption is becoming of greater relevance to local authority financial 
statements 

 
Policy implications  
 
7. This report and the accompanying audit risk assessment are not considered to 

have direct policy implications. 
 

Agenda Item 8
45



 2 

Community impact statement  
 
8. This report and the accompanying audit risk assessment are not considered to 

have a direct impact on local people and communities. 
 
Resource implications 
 
9. This report and the accompanying audit risk assessment are not considered to 

have a direct impact on resource implications. 
 
Consultation  

 
10. Consultation has not been undertaken.  
 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
11. None required.   
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
None   

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Grant Thornton – Improving the audit risk assessment for 

Southwark Council and Southwark Pension Fund 
 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
  

Lead Officer Duncan Whitfield, Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate 
Services 

Report Author Jo Anson, Head of Financial Governance 
Version Final 
Dated 18 April 2013 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included 

Director of Legal Services No N/A 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Corporate Services 

N/A N/A 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 18 April 2013 
 

46



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

In
fo

rm
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t r

isk
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
fo

r S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Fu

nd
Y

ea
r 

en
d

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3

22
 F

eb
 2

01
3

S
u

e 
E

xt
o

n
D

ire
ct

or
T

+4
4 

(0
)2

07
 2

83
 3

19
1

E
su

e.
m

.e
xt

on
@

uk
.g

t.c
om

E
liz

ab
et

h 
O

liv
e

M
an

ag
er

T
+4

4 
(0

)2
07

 7
28

 3
32

9
E

el
iz

ab
et

h.
l.o

liv
e@

uk
.g

t.c
om

N
ic

h
o

la
s 

B
et

h
M

an
ag

er
 –

P
en

si
on

 F
un

d
T

+4
4 

(0
)2

07
 7

28
 3

02
9

E
ni

ch
ol

as
.b

et
h@

uk
.g

t.c
om

APPENDIX 1

47



Th
e 

co
nt

en
ts

 o
f t

hi
s r

ep
or

t r
el

at
e 

on
ly

 to
 th

e 
m

at
te

rs
 w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
co

m
e 

to
 o

ur
 a

tte
nt

io
n,

 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

be
lie

ve
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 y
ou

 a
s p

ar
t o

f o
ur

 a
ud

it
pr

oc
es

s. 
 It

 is
 n

ot
 a

 
co

m
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

re
co

rd
 o

f a
ll 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 m
at

te
rs

, w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ch
an

ge
, a

nd
 in

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 w
e 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
he

ld
 re

sp
on

sib
le

 to
 y

ou
 fo

r r
ep

or
tin

g 
al

l o
f t

he
 ri

sk
s w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 a
ff

ec
t 

yo
ur

 b
us

in
es

s o
r a

ny
 w

ea
kn

es
se

s i
n 

yo
ur

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

s. 
 T

hi
sr

ep
or

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 

so
le

ly
 fo

r y
ou

r b
en

ef
it 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
qu

ot
ed

 in
 w

ho
le

 o
r i

n 
pa

rt
 w

ith
ou

t o
ur

 p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t. 

W
e 

do
 n

ot
 a

cc
ep

t a
ny

 re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty

 fo
r a

ny
 lo

ss
 o

cc
as

io
ne

d 
to

 a
ny

 th
ird

 p
ar

ty
 a

ct
in

g,
 

or
 re

fr
ai

ni
ng

 fr
om

 a
ct

in
g 

on
 th

e 
ba

sis
 o

f t
he

 c
on

te
nt

 o
f t

hi
s r

ep
or

t, 
as

 th
is 

re
po

rt
 w

as
 n

ot
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r, 

no
r i

nt
en

de
d 

fo
r, 

an
y 

ot
he

r p
ur

po
se

.

.

48



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

33

C
on

te
nt

s

S
e
c
ti
o
n

P
a
g
e

Pu
rp

os
e

4

Fr
au

d
5

Fr
au

d 
Ri

sk
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t
6 

-7

La
w

s a
nd

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

8

Im
pa

ct
 o

f L
aw

s a
nd

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

9 

G
oi

ng
 C

on
ce

rn
10

G
oi

ng
 C

on
ce

rn
 C

on
sid

er
at

io
ns

11
 -

12

49



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

44

Pu
rp

os
e

T
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f t

hi
s 

re
po

rt 
is

 to
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

tw
o-

w
ay

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

au
di

to
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
, a

s 
'th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e'

. T
he

 r
ep

or
t c

ov
er

s 
so

m
e 

im
po

rt
an

t a
re

as
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

ito
r r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t w

he
re

 w
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

in
qu

iri
es

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 u

nd
er

 a
ud

iti
ng

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
.  

 

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d

U
nd

er
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
n 

A
ud

iti
ng

 (
U

K
 a

nd
 Ir

el
an

d)
 (

IS
A

(U
K

&
I)

) 
au

di
to

rs
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

to
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. I
S

A
(U

K
&

I)
 e

m
ph

as
is

e 
th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f t

w
o-

w
ay

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

au
di

to
r 

an
d 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
sp

ec
ify

 m
at

te
rs

 th
at

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

.

T
hi

s 
tw

o-
w

ay
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
as

si
st

s 
bo

th
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
an

d 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 in

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 m

at
te

rs
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 th

e 
au

di
t

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

 c
on

st
ru

ct
iv

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p.

 It
 a

ls
o 

en
ab

le
s 

th
e 

au
di

to
r t

o 
ob

ta
in

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 th

e 
au

di
t f

ro
m

th
e 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

s 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 in

 fu
lfi

lli
ng

 it
s 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 o

ur
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

an
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
's

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

ea
s:

•f
ra

ud
•la

w
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
•g

oi
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

.

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

n 
ea

ch
 o

f t
he

se
 a

re
as

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
sp

on
se

 w
e 

ha
ve

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

T
he

 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

ns
id

er
 w

he
th

er
 th

es
e 

re
sp

on
se

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 th
e 

its
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 w
he

th
er

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
an

y 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

m
m

en
ts

 it
 w

is
he

s 
to

 m
ak

e.
 

50



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

55

Fr
au

d

Is
su

e

M
at

te
rs

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 f

ra
u

d

IS
A

(U
K

&
I)

24
0 

co
ve

rs
 a

ud
ito

rs
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 fr
au

d 
in

 a
n 

au
di

t o
f f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

T
he

 p
rim

ar
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 a
nd

 d
et

ec
t f

ra
ud

 r
es

ts
 w

ith
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

w
ith

 th
e 

ov
er

si
gh

t o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
, n

ee
ds

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

st
ro

ng
 e

m
ph

as
is

 o
n 

fr
au

d 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

de
te

rr
en

ce
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 a
 c

ul
tu

re
 o

f h
on

es
t a

nd
 e

th
ic

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

. A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 it

s 
ov

er
si

gh
t, 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 o

ve
rr

id
e 

of
 c

on
tro

ls
 a

nd
 in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

flu
en

ce
 o

ve
r t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

ep
or

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

A
s 

au
di

to
r, 

w
e 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

ob
ta

in
in

g 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t d

ue
 

to
 fr

au
d 

or
 e

rr
or

. W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
ce

pt
ic

is
m

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
au

di
t, 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ov
er

rid
e 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
s.

A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r r
is

ks
 o

f f
ra

ud
. T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t h
as

 p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 fr

au
d 

ris
ks

 in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

•a
ss

es
sm

en
t t

ha
t t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
at

er
ia

lly
 m

is
st

at
ed

 d
ue

 to
 fr

au
d

•p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 a

nd
 r

es
po

nd
in

g 
to

 r
is

ks
 o

f f
ra

ud
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
ny

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ris

ks
•c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 it
s 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
fo

r 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 a
nd

 r
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 r

is
ks

 o
f f

ra
ud

•c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

to
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

nd
 e

th
ic

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

. 

W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
ho

w
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

ve
rs

ee
s 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s.

 W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

m
ak

e 
in

qu
iri

es
 o

f b
ot

h 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
s 

to
 th

ei
r k

no
w

le
dg

e 
of

 a
ny

 a
ct

ua
l, 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
or

 a
lle

ge
d 

fr
au

d.
 T

he
se

 a
re

as
 h

av
e 

be
en

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
fr

au
d 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t q

ue
st

io
ns

 b
el

ow
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 r

es
po

ns
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 

51



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

66

Fr
au

d 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t
Q

u
es

ti
o

n
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

sp
o

n
se

H
as

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

as
se

ss
ed

 th
e 

ris
k 

of
 m

at
er

ia
l 

m
is

st
at

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 d
ue

 to
 fr

au
d?

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
hi

s 
pr

oc
es

s?

T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
its

 a
ffa

irs
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

, e
ffi

ci
en

t a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

to
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

 it
s 

as
se

ts
. I

t h
as

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

di
re

ct
or

 o
f f

in
an

ce
 a

nd
 c

or
po

ra
te

 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

s 
th

e 
of

fic
er

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

pr
op

er
 a

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
of

its
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

ffa
irs

 (
th

e 
S

.1
51

 o
ffi

ce
r)

. A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f h

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s,
 h

e 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s 

an
d 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 d

o 
th

is
, h

e 
ha

s 
ta

ke
n 

re
as

on
ab

le
 s

te
ps

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 a

nd
 d

et
ec

t f
ra

ud
. T

hi
s 

ris
k 

is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 
ov

er
al

l i
nt

er
na

l a
ud

it 
an

d 
an

ti-
fr

au
d 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 (
se

e 
be

lo
w

).
 

W
ha

t p
ro

ce
ss

es
 d

oe
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
ve

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 r
is

ks
 o

f f
ra

ud
?

F
ra

ud
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 a
re

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
an

ti-
fr

au
d 

se
rv

ic
e.

 T
he

se
 r

is
ks

 a
re

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

an
d 

an
ti-

fr
au

d 
pr

oa
ct

iv
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

nd
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

re
 u

lti
m

at
el

y 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
m

an
ag

in
g 

th
e 

ris
ks

, b
ut

 in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
w

ill
 lo

ok
 a

t t
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. A
ny

 c
on

tr
ol

la
ps

es
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 v
ia

 th
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 r
ep

or
ts

.

H
av

e 
an

y 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
fr

au
d 

ris
ks

, o
r 

ar
ea

s 
w

ith
 a

 h
ig

h 
ris

k 
of

 
fr

au
d,

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

w
ha

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
do

ne
 to

 m
iti

ga
te

 
th

es
e 

ris
ks

?

F
ra

ud
 r

is
ks

 a
re

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 a
nn

ua
l i

nt
er

na
l a

ud
it 

an
d 

an
ti-

fr
au

d 
pr

oa
ct

iv
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
ex

er
ci

se
s.

  P
ro

ac
tiv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 in

 b
ot

h 
pl

an
s 

lo
ok

 a
t d

et
ec

tio
n

an
d 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

ro
un

d 
co

nt
ro

l. 
T

he
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
ts

 o
n 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, a

nd
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

co
ve

ra
ge

, a
re

 a
ll 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
au

di
t a

nd
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

.  
A

ny
 s

pe
ci

fic
 is

su
es

 w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

be
 

re
po

rt
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

re
po

rt
. E

xa
m

pl
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

te
na

nc
y 

fr
au

d,
 s

in
gl

e 
pe

rs
on

 d
is

co
un

t, 
st

ud
en

t 
di

sc
ou

nt
, t

he
 n

at
io

na
l f

ra
ud

 in
iti

at
iv

e.

52



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

77

Fr
au

d 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
sp

o
n

se

A
re

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

se
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 d

ut
ie

s,
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

an
d 

op
er

at
in

g 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y?

If 
no

t, 
w

he
re

 a
re

 th
e 

ris
k 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
w

ha
t m

iti
ga

tin
g 

ac
tio

ns
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ta

ke
n?

In
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 b
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 b
y 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it.
 A

ny
 b

re
ac

he
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ad

vi
se

d 
to

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
pr

og
re

ss
 r

ep
or

ts
. T

he
se

 a
re

as
 a

re
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ke

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

ud
its

 a
nd

 h
ea

lth
 c

he
ck

s.

A
re

 th
er

e 
an

y 
ar

ea
s 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 o
ve

rr
id

e 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
or

 in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 in
flu

en
ce

 o
ve

r t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
re

po
rt

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

(f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 u
nd

ue
 

pr
es

su
re

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 fi

na
nc

ia
l t

ar
ge

ts
)?

 

N
o,

 th
e 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ei
th

er
 a

 fu
ll 

au
di

to
r 

he
al

th
 c

he
ck

 a
nn

ua
lly

 a
nd

 n
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

is
su

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
fr

om
 th

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
. T

he
 fi

nd
in

gs
 o

f t
he

se
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

ar
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 v
ia

 th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
pr

og
re

ss
 r

ep
or

ts
.

A
re

 th
er

e 
an

y 
ar

ea
s 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 
m

is
re

po
rt

in
g 

ov
er

rid
e 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

or
 in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

flu
en

ce
 

ov
er

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s?

N
o,

 th
e 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ei
th

er
 a

 fu
ll 

au
di

to
r 

he
al

th
 c

he
ck

 a
nn

ua
lly

 a
nd

 n
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

is
su

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
fr

om
 th

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
. T

he
 fi

nd
in

gs
 o

f t
he

se
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

ar
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 v
ia

 th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
pr

og
re

ss
 r

ep
or

ts
.

53



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

88

Fr
au

d 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
sp

o
n

se

H
ow

 d
oe

s 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

ov
er

si
gh

t o
ve

r m
an

ag
em

en
t's

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 fo

r 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 
an

d 
re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 r

is
ks

 o
f f

ra
ud

?

W
ha

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 r
ep

or
t f

ra
ud

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 

ris
ks

  t
o 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

?

H
ow

 h
as

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

en
su

re
d 

th
at

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 w

hi
st

le
bl

ow
er

 
tip

s 
or

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s?

T
he

 a
nn

ua
l i

nt
er

na
l a

ud
it 

pl
an

 a
nd

 a
nt

i-f
ra

ud
 p

ro
ac

tiv
e 

pl
an

 a
re

 r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 c
om

m
itt

ee
, h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

po
te

nt
ia

l a
re

as
 o

f r
is

k.
 T

he
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

pr
og

re
ss

 r
ep

or
ts

 w
ou

ld
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

l w
ea

kn
es

se
s.

 T
he

 
pr

og
re

ss
 r

ep
or

t a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

es
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fr
om

 fr
au

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

.

T
he

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 h

ad
 a

 r
ol

lin
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 b
y 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
di

re
ct

or
s 

du
rin

g 
20

12
/1

3,
 to

 e
xa

m
in

e 
th

ei
r 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s.

T
he

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 a

ls
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

an
 a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t o

n 
w

hi
st

le
 b

lo
w

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

. 

H
ow

 d
oe

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
e 

an
d 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
et

hi
ca

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 o

f i
ts

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s?
T

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
a 

fr
au

d 
an

d 
br

ib
er

y 
re

sp
on

se
 p

la
n.

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
le

va
nt

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 a

re
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

ed
 v

ia
 th

e 
in

tr
an

et
 s

ite
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l a
ls

o 
of

fe
rs

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

on
 a

nt
i-f

ra
ud

 
w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 e
th

ic
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
. P

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
ls

o 
ex

is
t i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 a
re

as
 s

uc
h 

as
 g

ift
s 

an
d 

ho
sp

ita
lit

y.

S
ta

ff 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 d
ec

la
re

 g
ift

s 
an

d 
ho

sp
ita

lit
y 

an
d 

re
le

va
nt

st
af

f (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
os

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 
co

nt
ra

ct
in

g)
 c

om
pl

et
e 

a 
de

cl
ar

at
io

n 
of

 in
te

re
st

s.

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
st

af
f t

o 
re

po
rt 

th
ei

r 
co

nc
er

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
fr

au
d?

 H
av

e 
an

y 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 is
su

es
 b

ee
n 

re
po

rt
ed

?
A

 fr
au

d 
an

d 
br

ib
er

y 
re

sp
on

se
 p

la
n 

is
 in

 p
la

ce
, a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 w
hi

st
le

 b
lo

w
in

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. T
he

re
 is

 a
ls

o 
an

 
an

on
ym

ou
s 

fr
au

d 
ho

tli
ne

 a
nd

 e
m

ai
l. 

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 is

su
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 r

ep
or

te
d.

A
re

 y
ou

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 a

ny
 r

el
at

ed
 p

ar
ty

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 o

r 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 th

at
 c

ou
ld

 g
iv

e 
ris

e 
to

 r
is

ks
 o

f f
ra

ud
? 

N
o,

 a
lth

ou
gh

 th
es

e 
co

ul
d 

be
 r

ep
or

te
d 

vi
a 

th
e 

fr
au

d 
an

d 
br

ib
er

y 
re

sp
on

se
 p

la
n.

A
re

 y
ou

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 a

ny
 in

st
an

ce
s 

of
 a

ct
ua

l, 
su

sp
ec

te
d 

or
 

al
le

ge
d,

 fr
au

d,
 e

ith
er

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il
as

 a
 w

ho
le

 o
r 

w
ith

in
 s

pe
ci

fic
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 s

in
ce

 1
 A

pr
il 

20
12

?

O
nc

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

om
pl

et
ed

, t
he

y 
ar

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 th
e 

au
di

t a
nd

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
. 

A
ny

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t i

ss
ue

s 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
n 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it
an

d 
th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
.

54



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

99

La
w

s a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

ns

Is
su

e

M
at

te
rs

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 la

w
s 

an
d 

re
g

ul
at

io
n

s

IS
A

(U
K

&
I)

25
0 

re
qu

ire
s 

us
 to

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 im
pa

ct
  o

f l
aw

s 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 in
 a

n 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

w
ith

 th
e 

ov
er

si
gh

t o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

 a
nd

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
, i

s 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
en

su
rin

g 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

re
 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 la
w

s 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

os
e 

th
at

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

A
s 

au
di

to
r, 

w
e 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

ob
ta

in
in

g 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t d

ue
 to

 
fr

au
d 

or
 e

rr
or

, t
ak

in
g 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 le

ga
l a

nd
 r

eg
ul

at
or

y 
fr

am
ew

or
k.

 A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 o

ur
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
w

e
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
in

qu
iri

es
 o

f m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

s 
to

 w
he

th
er

 th
e 

en
tit

y 
is

 in
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

w
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
. W

he
re

 w
e 

be
co

m
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
 n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
or

 s
us

pe
ct

ed
 n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

e 
ne

ed
 to

 g
ai

n 
an

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
no

n-
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
th

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

R
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t q
ue

st
io

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 s
et

 o
ut

 b
el

ow
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 r

es
po

ns
es

 fr
om

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.

55



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

1010

Im
pa

ct
 o

f l
aw

s a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

ns

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
sp

o
n

se

W
ha

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 d

oe
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
ve

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 

an
d 

de
te

ct
 n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
 w

ith
 la

w
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
?

T
he

 c
ou

nc
il’

s 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 fr
am

ew
or

k,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

co
ns

tit
ut

io
n,

 m
em

be
r 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
ee

 c
od

es
 

of
 c

on
du

ct
 a

nd
 s

ch
em

e 
of

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

ai
m

s 
to

 m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
ris

k 
of

 n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 la
w

s 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

. T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
l a

ud
it 

re
vi

ew
s 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
co

nt
ro

l 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
an

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
ar

e 
ag

re
ed

 to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 is

su
es

 r
ai

se
d.

 A
dv

ic
e 

on
 la

w
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
di

vi
si

on
, w

ith
 s

pe
ci

al
is

t e
xt

er
na

l l
eg

al
 a

dv
ic

e 
be

in
g 

bo
ug

ht
 in

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d.

 T
he

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

fic
er

 h
as

 r
eg

ul
ar

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 a
ll 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
di

re
ct

or
s 

to
 

id
en

tif
y 

ar
ea

s 
of

 r
is

k.
 T

he
 c

ou
nc

il’
s 

w
hi

st
le

 b
lo

w
in

g 
po

lic
y 

en
ab

le
s 

st
af

f t
o 

re
po

rt
 s

us
pe

ct
ed

 
un

la
w

fu
l c

on
du

ct
.

H
ow

 d
oe

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t g
ai

n 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

re
le

va
nt

 la
w

s 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

?
M

an
ag

em
en

t g
ai

ns
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 th
ro

ug
h 

re
po

rt
s 

fr
om

 in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l a
ud

it 
an

d 
al

so
 r

el
ev

an
t 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
ag

en
ci

es
. D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

re
po

rt
in

g 
al

so
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

as
su

ra
nc

e.

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

ep
or

ts
 to

 c
ab

in
et

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
co

nc
ur

re
nt

 fr
om

 th
e 

di
re

ct
or

 o
f l

eg
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s.

H
ow

 is
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

re
le

va
nt

 la
w

s 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

co
m

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
?

A
s 

no
te

d 
ab

ov
e,

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 h

el
d 

w
ith

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 d

ire
ct

or
s 

on
 th

ei
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n.

T
he

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 r

ec
ei

ve
s 

in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l a
ud

it 
pr

og
re

ss
 r

ep
or

ts
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

; t
he

 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

es
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

st
at

em
en

t,
w

hi
ch

 id
en

tif
ie

s 
an

y 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
.

56



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

1111

Im
pa

ct
 o

f l
aw

s a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

ns

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
sp

o
n

se

H
av

e 
th

er
e 

be
en

 a
ny

 in
st

an
ce

s 
of

  n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

or
 s

us
pe

ct
ed

 
no

n-
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

w
 a

nd
 r

eg
ul

at
io

n 
si

nc
e 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
12

, o
r 

ea
rli

er
 w

ith
 a

n 
on

-g
oi

ng
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

20
12

/1
3 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

?

T
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 n
o 

in
ci

de
nc

es
 o

f n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 la
w

 o
r 

re
gu

la
tio

n.

W
ha

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 d

oe
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
ve

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 id

en
tif

y,
 

ev
al

ua
te

 a
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

 fo
r 

lit
ig

at
io

n 
or

 c
la

im
s?

T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 a

 le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l r
is

k 
re

gi
st

er
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 L
aw

 S
oc

ie
ty

 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 L

ex
ce

l A
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. A

ll 
le

ga
l 

ca
se

s 
ar

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 e

ve
ry

 6
 w

ee
ks

 a
nd

, i
f o

ne
 o

f m
or

e 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ap

pl
ie

s,
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 b

e 
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l r
is

k.

•
A

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

is
k 

of
 s

ub
st

an
tia

l f
in

an
ci

al
 lo

ss
 to

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l

•
A

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t p

ol
iti

ca
l r

is
k

•
S

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 n

ov
el

 o
r 

un
ce

rt
ai

n 
ar

ea
 o

f l
aw

•
S

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
es

ou
rc

e 
or

 s
ki

lls
 is

su
e 

fo
r 

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s

•
T

he
 c

as
e 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 a

ttr
ac

t s
ig

ni
fic

an
t j

ud
ic

ia
l c

rit
ic

is
m

•
T

he
 c

as
e 

is
 in

 th
e 

C
ou

rt
 o

f A
pp

ea
l

•
D

am
ag

e 
to

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l’s

 r
ep

ut
at

io
n.

Is
 th

er
e 

an
y 

ac
tu

al
 o

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l l

iti
ga

tio
n 

or
 c

la
im

s 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

af
fe

ct
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
?

T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

is
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 le
ga

l c
as

es
, e

ith
er

 a
s 

a 
de

fe
nd

an
t t

o 
ac

tio
ns

 b
ro

ug
ht

 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

s 
a 

cl
ai

m
an

t w
he

n 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s 
ar

e 
is

su
ed

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 le

ga
l 

in
te

re
st

 o
r 

to
 r

ec
ov

er
 m

on
ey

 o
w

in
g 

to
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l. 
W

e 
w

ou
ld

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
s 

ro
ut

in
e 

le
ga

l w
or

k,
 w

hi
ch

 in
 o

ur
 o

pi
ni

on
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

xp
os

e 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l t
o 

an
y 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 le

ga
l o

r 
m

at
er

ia
l 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
is

k.

H
av

e 
th

er
e 

be
en

 a
ny

 r
ep

or
ts

 fr
om

 o
th

er
 r

eg
ul

at
or

y 
bo

di
es

, s
uc

h 
as

 H
M

 R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
C

us
to

m
s 

w
hi

ch
 in

di
ca

te
 n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nc

e?
T

he
re

 h
av

e 
be

en
 n

o 
re

po
rt

s 
fr

om
 o

th
er

 r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

bo
di

es
 w

hi
ch

 in
di

ca
te

 n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

H
M

 R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
C

us
to

m
s 

ha
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

po
ss

ib
le

 is
su

e 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ab

ou
t V

A
T

 
re

co
ve

ry
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

id
ed

 s
ch

oo
ls

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
re

sp
ec

t o
f c

ap
ita

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

. A
s 

at
 A

pr
il 

20
13

, a
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
hi

s 
is

 o
ng

oi
ng

.

57



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

1212

G
oi

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
Is

su
e

M
at

te
rs

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 g

o
in

g
 c

o
n

ce
rn

IS
A

(U
K

&
I)

57
0 

co
ve

rs
 a

ud
ito

r r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

in
 th

e 
au

di
t o

f f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 m

an
ag

em
en

t's
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 g
oi

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

T
he

 g
oi

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 a

ss
um

pt
io

n 
is

 a
 fu

nd
am

en
ta

l p
rin

ci
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. U

nd
er

 th
is

 a
ss

um
pt

io
n 

en
tit

ie
s 

ar
e 

vi
ew

ed
 a

s 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 in
 b

us
in

es
s 

fo
r t

he
 fo

re
se

ea
bl

e 
fu

tu
re

. A
ss

et
s 

an
d 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s 
ar

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ba

si
s 

th
at

 th
e 

en
tit

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 
re

al
is

e 
its

 a
ss

et
s 

an
d 

di
sc

ha
rg

e 
its

 li
ab

ili
tie

s 
in

 th
e 

no
rm

al
 c

ou
rs

e 
of

 b
us

in
es

s.

T
he

 c
od

e 
of

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

re
qu

ire
s 

an
 a

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 o
n 

a 
go

in
g 

co
nc

er
n 

ba
si

s.
 

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 n

ot
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
fu

tu
re

 tr
ad

in
g 

un
ce

rt
ai

nt
ie

s 
as

 p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 e

nt
iti

es
, c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ke

y 
fe

at
ur

es
 o

f 
th

e 
go

in
g 

co
nc

er
n 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
n 

in
di

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

es
ili

en
ce

.

T
he

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

go
in

g 
co

nc
er

n 
as

su
m

pt
io

n 
is

 b
ec

om
in

g 
of

gr
ea

te
r r

el
ev

an
ce

 to
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. A
ll 

co
un

ci
ls

 
ar

e 
fa

ci
ng

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t p

re
ss

ur
es

 to
 b

al
an

ce
 fu

tu
re

 b
ud

ge
ts

 a
s 

th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fro
m

 c
en

tr
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 r

ed
uc

e.
 T

he
re

 is
 a

 r
is

k,
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 s

m
al

le
r 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s,

 th
at

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill
 n

o
lo

ng
er

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 th

e 
w

ay
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

hi
st

or
ic

al
ly

 b
ee

n 
de

liv
er

ed
. T

he
re

 is
 

an
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 v
ul

ne
ra

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
es

e 
bo

di
es

 a
s 

a 
go

in
g 

co
nc

er
n.

A
s 

au
di

to
r, 

w
e 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ne

ss
 o

f u
se

 o
f t

he
 g

oi
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

 a
ss

um
pt

io
n 

in
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 to
 c

on
si

de
r 

w
he

th
er

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
m

at
er

ia
l u

nc
er

ta
in

tie
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 a

s 
a 

go
in

g 
co

nc
er

n 
th

at
 n

ee
d 

to
 

be
 d

is
cl

os
ed

 in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. W

e 
di

sc
us

s 
th

e 
go

in
g 

co
nc

er
n 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 
an

d 
op

er
at

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

. 

G
oi

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

et
 o

ut
 b

el
ow

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t h

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

its
 r

es
po

ns
e.

58



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

1313

G
oi

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 c

on
sid

er
at

io
ns

 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
sp

o
n

se

D
oe

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

ve
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 a

s 
a 

go
in

g 
co

nc
er

n?
Y

es
 –

th
e 

co
un

ci
l i

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 s
et

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

a 
tr

ea
su

ry
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

. R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 c
ap

ita
l m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt
s 

ar
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 c
ab

in
et

 e
ac

h 
qu

ar
te

r 
an

d 
re

gu
la

r 
re

po
rt

s 
on

 tr
ea

su
ry

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

re
 a

ls
o 

ta
ke

n 
to

 c
ab

in
et

 a
nd

 c
ou

nc
il 

as
se

m
bl

y.
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 is

 a
bl

e 
to

 c
al

l i
n 

de
ci

si
on

s 
of

 c
ab

in
et

 a
nd

 th
e 

au
di

t a
nd

 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 c

on
si

de
rs

 tr
ea

su
ry

 m
an

ag
em

en
t d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
. R

ob
us

t r
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f a
 c

or
po

ra
te

 r
is

k
re

gi
st

er
 a

nd
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
fo

r 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
t c

ab
in

et
 m

em
be

r 
le

ve
l; 

re
po

rt
s 

on
 r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

re
 ta

ke
n 

to
 th

e 
au

di
t a

nd
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

.

Is
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
w

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
te

nc
e 

of
 o

th
er

 e
ve

nt
s 

or
 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 c

as
t d

ou
bt

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 

as
 a

 g
oi

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
?

N
o

H
as

 m
an

ag
em

en
t r

ep
or

te
d 

on
 g

oi
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

 to
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
?

(if
 n

ot
, w

ha
t a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 
to

 r
ep

or
t t

he
 g

oi
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
?)

N
o,

 n
ot

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

, b
ut

 th
e 

au
di

t a
nd

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 c

on
si

de
rs

 th
e 

tr
ea

su
ry

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
tr

at
eg

y 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r 

an
d 

re
ce

iv
es

 a
 r

ep
or

t o
n 

to
p 

ris
ks

ea
ch

 y
ea

r.
 T

he
 a

ud
it 

an
d 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 a
ls

o 
re

ce
iv

es
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
s 

th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
fa

cc
ou

nt
s 

an
d 

an
nu

al
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 s

ta
te

m
en

t e
ac

h 
ye

ar
. T

he
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 is
 a

bl
e 

to
 r

eq
ue

st
ad

di
tio

ns
 to

 it
s 

w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
at

 a
ny

 ti
m

e 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 m
at

te
rs

 a
ris

in
g 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f a

 y
ea

r.

A
re

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 in
 th

at
 r

ep
or

t (
eg

 fu
tu

re
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 

in
co

m
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
) 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

?

A
s 

no
te

d 
ab

ov
e,

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l i

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 s
et

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

bu
dg

et
an

d 
th

is
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 

ac
co

un
t r

el
ev

an
t f

in
an

ci
al

 a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n
pr

ov
id

ed
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

.

59



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K 
LL

P 
  |

   
R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
D

at
e

1414

G
oi

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 c

on
sid

er
at

io
ns

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
sp

o
n

se

A
re

 th
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f s

ta
tu

to
ry

 o
r 

po
lic

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
la

n,
 fi

na
nc

ia
l f

or
ec

as
ts

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
go

in
g 

co
nc

er
n?

Y
es

 –
re

po
rt

s 
to

 c
ab

in
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
 s

et
 o

ut
 im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f s
ta

tu
to

ry
 o

r 
po

lic
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

an
d 

th
es

e 
ar

e 
al

so
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 in
 r

ep
or

ts
 to

 c
ab

in
et

 o
n 

th
e 

po
lic

y
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

st
ra

te
gy

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

. A
ll 

re
po

rt
s 

to
 c

ab
in

et
 c

on
ta

in
 a

 s
ec

tio
n 

on
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
 c

on
cu

rr
en

t 
fr

om
 th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

di
re

ct
or

 o
f f

in
an

ce
 a

nd
 c

or
po

ra
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s.

H
av

e 
th

er
e 

be
en

 a
ny

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t i

ss
ue

s 
ra

is
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
an

d
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 c
as

t d
ou

bt
s 

on
 th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 m

ad
e?

 (
E

xa
m

pl
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

ad
ve

rs
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
 r

ai
se

d 
by

 in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l a
ud

it 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
r s

ig
ni

fic
an

t w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 s

ys
te

m
s 

of
 

fin
an

ci
al

 c
on

tr
ol

).

T
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 fi
ve

 in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
re

vi
ew

s 
(o

ut
 o

f 4
8)

 w
hi

ch
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l c

ou
ld

 
no

t t
ak

e 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

as
 to

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
ls

 in
 p

la
ce

. H
ow

ev
er

, m
an

ag
em

en
t h

as
 a

gr
ee

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 is
su

es
 r

ai
se

d 
an

d 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

w
or

k 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
y 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
ha

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
th

at
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 o

ng
oi

ng
 is

su
es

 w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 c
as

t d
ou

bt
s 

on
 th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 m

ad
e.

D
oe

s 
a 

re
vi

ew
 o

f a
va

ila
bl

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
id

en
tif

y 
an

y 
ad

ve
rs

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
ca

sh
 fl

ow
?

If 
so

, w
ha

t a
ct

io
n 

is
 b

ei
ng

 ta
ke

n 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
?

N
o,

 n
ot

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 a

cc
ou

nt
s.

In
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
, t

he
 c

as
h 

po
si

tio
n 

is
 k

ep
t u

nd
er

re
vi

ew
, w

ith
 fu

nd
s 

be
in

g 
re

pl
en

is
he

d 
as

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
fr

om
 fu

nd
 m

an
ag

er
s.

 T
he

 tr
ie

nn
ia

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 in
 2

01
3.

D
oe

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

ve
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 s
ta

ff 
in

 p
os

t, 
w

ith
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 a

t s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
er

 
le

ve
l, 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

?

If 
no

t, 
w

ha
t a

ct
io

n 
is

 b
ei

ng
 ta

ke
n 

to
 o

bt
ai

n 
th

os
e 

sk
ill

s?

Y
es

 –
an

d 
du

rin
g 

20
12

/1
3,

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l u

nd
er

w
en

t a
 r

es
tr

uc
tu

rin
g 

of
 to

p 
m

an
ag

em
en

t t
o 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 it
 r

em
ai

ns
 a

bl
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
  t

he
 c

ou
nc

il’
s 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
an

d 
de

al
 w

ith
 n

ew
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

. 
F

ur
th

er
 r

es
tr

uc
tu

rin
g 

ha
s 

al
so

 ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

in
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
. 

A
ll 

st
af

f h
av

e 
a 

w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

hi
ch

 s
et

s 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
s,

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 

co
un

ci
l p

la
n,

 a
nd

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

hi
s,

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t n
ee

ds
 a

re
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

st
af

f r
em

ai
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 tr
ai

ne
d.

60



©
20

13
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
UK

 L
LP

. A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
UK

 L
LP

, a
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

. 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
td

 
(G

ra
nt

Th
or

nt
on

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).
 R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 a
re

 
to

 th
e 

br
an

d 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 th
e 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s 

op
er

at
e

an
d 

re
fe

r t
o 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s,

 a
s 

th
e 

co
nt

ex
t r

eq
ui

re
s.

 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l a

nd
 th

e 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s 
ar

e 
no

t a
 

wo
rld

wi
de

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. S
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 b

y 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

or
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
of

 o
ne

 a
no

th
er

. G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l d
oe

s 
no

t p
ro

vi
de

 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 c
lie

nt
s.

 

gr
an

t-t
ho

rn
to

n.
co

.u
k

61



 1 
  

Item No.  
9. 

 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
30 April 2013 

Meeting Name: 
Audit and Governance Committee 

Report title: 
 

Grant Thornton – Audit And Governance Committee 
Update April 2013  
 

Ward(s) or groups affected: 
 

All 

From: 
 

Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
1. That the audit and governance committee note Grant Thornton’s audit and 

governance committee update, as attached (Appendix 1).  
 
2. That the audit and governance committee note Grant Thornton’s audit fee letter 

for 2013/14 work, as attached (Appendix 2). 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
3. The purpose of this audit update report is to brief the audit and governance 

committee on work currently being planned or undertaken by Grant Thornton and 
to highlight publications on national issues and developments which may be of 
interest to members of the committee. 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
4. The report provides an update on 2012/13 audit work and lists grants and returns 

to be certified for 2012/13. It also draws members’ attention to the local 
government accounts timetable, the UK Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 
(PSIAS), the draft local audit bill, and the Local Authorities (Health and Wellbeing 
Boards and Health Scrutiny) Regulations 2013. Information about Grant 
Thornton’s ‘Local Government Governance Review 2013’ and the National Audit 
Office’s report on ‘Financial sustainability of local authorities’ is also provided. In 
relation to each of the above emerging issues and developments, a question is 
posed for members’ consideration.   

 
5. Further to the update report, details of audit fees for 2013/14 are now available. 

The scale fee for 2013/14 has been set by the Audit Commission at £313,794 (the 
same as for 2012/13) and the grant certification fee at £33,200, a reduction from 
£47,900 for 2012/13. The scale fee for the pension fund has been set at £21,000 
(the same as for 2012/13). Grant Thornton has confirmed these planned fee levels 
in a letter (attached at Appendix 2) which also sets out the scope and timing of 
work for 2013/14. 

 
Policy implications  
 
6. This report and the accompanying audit update report and audit fee letter are not 

considered to have direct policy implications. 
 

Agenda Item 9
62



 2 
  

Community impact statement  
 
7. This report and the accompanying audit update report and audit fee letter are not 

considered to have direct impact on local people and communities. 
 
Resource implications 
 
8. This report and the accompanying audit update report and audit fee letter are not 

considered to have direct impact on resource implications. 
 
Consultation  

 
9. Consultation has not been undertaken.  
 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
10. None required.   
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
None   
 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Grant Thornton audit and governance committee update April 2013 
Appendix 2 Grant Thornton planned audit fee letter 2013/14 
 
Audit Trail 
  

Lead Officer Duncan Whitfield, Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate 
Services 

Report Author Jo Anson, Head of Financial Governance 
Version Final 
Dated 18 April 2013 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included 

Director of Legal Services No N/A 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Corporate Services 

N/A N/A 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 18 April 2013 
 

63



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|  
 R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
Da

te

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 U
pd

at
e

fo
r S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
C

ou
nc

il

Y
ea

r 
en

d
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3

A
pr

il 
20

13

S
u

e 
E

xt
o

n
E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d
T

02
07

 7
28

 3
19

1
E

su
e.

m
.e

xt
on

@
uk

.g
t.c

om

E
liz

ab
et

h
 O

liv
e

E
ng

ag
em

en
t M

an
ag

er
T

02
07

 7
28

 3
32

9
E

el
iz

ab
et

h.
l.o

liv
e@

uk
.g

t.c
om

T
er

ry
 B

la
ck

m
an

M
an

ag
er

T
02

07
 7

28
 3

19
4

E
te

rr
y.

bl
ac

km
an

@
uk

.g
t.c

om

S
o

p
h

ia
 B

ro
w

n
In

-c
ha

rg
e 

A
ud

ito
r

T
02

07
 7

28
 3

17
9

E
so

ph
ia

.y
.b

ro
w

n@
uk

.g
t.c

om

APPENDIX 1

64



Th
e 

co
nt

en
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 re

la
te

 o
nl

y 
to

 th
e 

m
at

te
rs

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

co
m

e 
to

 o
ur

 a
tte

nt
io

n,
 

w
hi

ch
 w

e 
be

lie
ve

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 y

ou
 a

s p
ar

t o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

es
s. 

 It
 is

 n
ot

 a
 

co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
re

co
rd

 o
f a

ll 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 m

at
te

rs
, w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

, a
nd

 in
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 w

e 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

he
ld

 re
sp

on
sib

le
 to

 y
ou

 fo
r r

ep
or

tin
g 

al
l o

f t
he

 ri
sk

s w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 a

ff
ec

t 
yo

ur
 b

us
in

es
s o

r a
ny

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 y

ou
r i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
s. 

 T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 

so
le

ly
 fo

r y
ou

r b
en

ef
it 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
qu

ot
ed

 in
 w

ho
le

 o
r i

n 
pa

rt
 w

ith
ou

t o
ur

 p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t. 

W
e 

do
 n

ot
 a

cc
ep

t a
ny

 re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty

 fo
r a

ny
 lo

ss
 o

cc
as

io
ne

d 
to

 a
ny

 th
ird

 p
ar

ty
 a

ct
in

g,
 

or
 re

fr
ai

ni
ng

 fr
om

 a
ct

in
g 

on
 th

e 
ba

sis
 o

f t
he

 c
on

te
nt

 o
f t

hi
s r

ep
or

t, 
as

 th
is 

re
po

rt
 w

as
 n

ot
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r, 

no
r i

nt
en

de
d 

fo
r, 

an
y 

ot
he

r p
ur

po
se

. 

. 

65



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|  
 R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
Da

te
 

3 3 

C
on

te
nt

s 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 

P
ag

e 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

4 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
at

 1
2 

A
pr

il 
20

13
 

5 

E
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

 

   
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
au

di
t i

ss
ue

s 
8 

   
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
10

  

   
Lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t g
ui

da
nc

e 
11

 

  
 

66



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|  
 R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
Da

te
 

4 4 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

 T
hi

s 
pa

pe
r 

pr
ov

id
es

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
ith

 a
 r

ep
or

t o
n 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
ou

r 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
as

 y
ou

r 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

rs
.  

T
he

 p
ap

er
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

:  
a 

su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 n

at
io

na
l i

ss
ue

s 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 y
ou

 a
s 

a 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f c
ha

lle
ng

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f t

he
se

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 m
ay

 w
is

h 
to

 c
on

si
de

r.
 

  M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 c

an
 fi

nd
 fu

rt
he

r u
se

fu
l m

at
er

ia
l o

n 
ou

r 
w

eb
si

te
 w

w
w

.g
ra

nt
-t

ho
rn

to
n.

co
.u

k,
 w

he
re

 w
e 

ha
ve

 a
 

se
ct

io
n 

de
di

ca
te

d 
to

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r.
 H

er
e 

yo
u 

ca
n 

do
w

nl
oa

d 
co

pi
es

 o
f o

ur
 p

ub
lic

at
io

ns
 

 'T
ow

ar
ds

 a
 ti

pp
in

g 
po

in
t?

', 
'T

he
 

m
ig

ra
tio

n 
of

 p
ub

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
s'

,  
'L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

20
12

 a
nd

 2
01

3'
, '

T
he

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
ag

en
da

', 
'P

re
pa

rin
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
', 

an
d 

'th
e 

st
or

m
: h

ow
 r

es
ili

en
t a

re
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s?
'  

 If 
yo

u 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 fu
rt

he
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 a

ny
 it

em
s 

in
 th

is
 b

rie
fin

g,
 o

r 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 re

gi
st

er
 w

ith
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
to

 re
ce

iv
e 

re
gu

la
r e

m
ai

l u
pd

at
es

 
on

 is
su

es
 th

at
 a

re
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t t
o 

yo
u,

 p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t e

ith
er

 y
ou

r 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d 
or

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t M

an
ag

er
. 

 S
ue

 E
xt

on
   

   
   

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

   
   

 T
 0

20
7 

72
8 

31
91

   
M

 0
78

80
 4

56
18

1 
  s

ue
.m

.e
xt

on
@

uk
.g

t.c
om

  
E

liz
ab

et
h 

O
liv

e 
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t M
an

ag
er

  T
 0

20
7 

72
8 

33
29

   
M

 0
78

80
 4

56
19

1 
  e

liz
ab

et
h.

l.o
liv

e@
uk

.g
t.c

om
  

 

67



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|  
 R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
Da

te
 

5 5 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
t 1

2 
A

pr
il 

20
13

 

W
o

rk
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 d

at
e 

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

20
12

-1
3 

A
u

d
it

 F
ee

 L
et

te
r 

W
e 

pr
ep

ar
e 

a 
fe

e 
le

tte
r a

nn
ua

lly
 s

et
tin

g 
ou

t t
he

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
gr

an
ts

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
w

or
k 

fe
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r.

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
 

Y
es

 
W

e 
is

su
ed

 th
e 

20
12

/1
3 

au
di

t f
ee

 le
tte

r t
o 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

n 
7 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
 a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 it
 

to
 th

is
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
3.

 

20
12

-1
3 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 is

su
e 

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

ud
it 

pl
an

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
se

tti
ng

 o
ut

 o
ur

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 g

iv
e 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

20
12

-1
3 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
 

A
pr

il 
20

13
 

Y
es

 
W

e 
ha

ve
 a

gr
ee

d 
se

pa
ra

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

au
di

t p
la

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 
F

un
d 

ac
co

un
ts

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
rs

. B
ot

h 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
as

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
ite

m
s 

on
 th

e 
A

pr
il 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 m

ee
tin

g 
ag

en
da

. 

In
te

ri
m

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
u

d
it

 

O
ur

 in
te

rim
 fi

el
dw

or
k 

vi
si

t w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

up
da

te
d 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
co

nt
ro

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

up
da

te
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
re

vi
ew

 o
f I

nt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

re
po

rt
s 

on
 c

or
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
sy

st
em

s 
ea

rly
 w

or
k 

on
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

is
su

es
 

ea
rly

 s
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

te
st

in
g 

pr
op

os
ed

 V
al

ue
 fo

r M
on

ey
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.
 

 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

an
d 

A
pr

il 
20

13
 

Y
es

 
T

he
 r

es
ul

ts
 o

f a
ll 

in
te

rim
 w

or
k 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 to

 d
at

e 
ar

e 
se

t o
ut

 in
 o

ur
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

au
di

t p
la

n.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
co

nt
ro

l 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t i
n 

th
e 

w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

. 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
po

te
nt

ia
l a

ud
it 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 fr

au
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
. T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

is
su

es
 a

ris
in

g 
th

at
 

w
ou

ld
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ou
r 

au
di

t o
pi

ni
on

 a
t t

hi
s 

da
te

.  
 

68



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|  
 R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
Da

te
 

6 6 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
t 1

2 
A

pr
il 

20
13

 

W
o

rk
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 d

at
e 

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

20
12

-1
3 

fi
n

al
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

In
cl

ud
in

g:
 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 2

01
2-

13
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

pr
op

os
ed

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
ac

co
un

ts
 

pr
op

os
ed

 V
al

ue
 fo

r M
on

ey
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.
  

 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
au

di
t: 

1 
Ju

ly
  -

 8
 A

ug
us

t 
20

13
 

 O
pi

ni
on

 a
nd

 V
F

M
 

co
nc

lu
si

on
: 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
3 

 

N
o 

W
e 

ha
ve

 r
eg

ul
ar

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 k
ey

 fi
na

nc
e 

of
fic

er
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 p

ot
en

tia
l a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
is

su
es

 a
re

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

ea
rly

. W
e 

ha
ve

 a
ls

o 
at

te
nd

ed
 tw

o 
cl

os
ed

ow
n 

ch
am

pi
on

s 
m

ee
tin

gs
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
on

 th
e 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 2
01

2/
13

. 

 W
e 

ha
ve

 s
en

t a
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 le
tte

r t
o 

of
fic

er
s,

 
w

hi
ch

 c
la

rif
ie

s 
th

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
w

e 
w

ou
ld

 e
xp

ec
t 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 p

ro
du

ce
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 it
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

.  
 

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

M
o

n
ey

 (
V

fM
) c

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 

T
he

 s
co

pe
 o

f o
ur

 w
or

k 
to

 in
fo

rm
 th

e 
20

12
/1

3 
V

fM
 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

cr
ite

ria
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. 
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r:
  

se
cu

rin
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

ho
w

 it
 s

ec
ur

es
 e

co
no

m
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

 
 O

ur
 re

vi
ew

 w
ill

 f
oc

us
 o

n 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 
fin

an
ci

al
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e,
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 c

on
tr

ol
. 

 

Ju
ly

 2
01

3 
N

o 
W

e 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 o
ur

 V
fM

 p
la

nn
in

g.
 T

he
 s

pe
ci

fic
 

ar
ea

s 
w

e 
pl

an
 to

 re
vi

ew
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
pl

an
. 

 T
he

 d
et

ai
le

d 
V

fM
 w

or
k,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

re
si

lie
nc

e 
re

vi
ew

, w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
Ju

ne
 2

01
3.

  
 W

e 
w

ill
 r

ep
or

t o
ur

 fi
nd

in
gs

 in
 a

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
F

in
an

ci
al

 
R

es
ili

en
ce

 r
ep

or
t, 

al
on

gs
id

e 
ou

r 
A

ud
it 

F
in

di
ng

s 
re

po
rt

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

3.
 

 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 (

W
G

A
) 

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 a

ud
it 

th
e 

W
ho

le
 o

f G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
re

tu
rn

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

. 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
3 

N
o 

W
e 

w
ill

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 W
G

A
 re

tu
rn

 o
nc

e 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

ud
it 

is
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 

69



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|  
 R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
Da

te
 

7 7 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
t 1

2 
A

pr
il 

20
13

 

W
o

rk
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 d

at
e 

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

O
th

er
 a

re
as

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 

 g
ra

n
ts

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
W

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 
re

tu
rn

s 
fo

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
 2

01
2/

13
: 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 c
ou

nc
il 

ta
x 

be
ne

fit
s 

cl
ai

m
 

N
at

io
na

l n
on

-d
om

es
tic

 ra
te

s 
re

tu
rn

 

P
oo

lin
g 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 c

ap
ita

l r
ec

ei
pt

s 
re

tu
rn

 a
nd

 

T
ea

ch
er

s'
 P

en
si

on
s 

R
et

ur
n 

 

T
o 

be
 c

on
fir

m
ed

 
w

he
n 

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
In

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 a

re
 

re
le

as
ed

 

N
o 

W
e 

w
ill

 li
ai

se
 w

ith
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 a
gr

ee
 d

at
es

 fo
r a

ud
it 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

on
ce

 c
la

im
s 

ar
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 fo
r a

ud
it.

 

20
13

-1
4 

A
u

d
it

 F
ee

 L
et

te
r 

W
e 

pr
ep

ar
e 

a 
fe

e 
le

tte
r a

nn
ua

lly
 s

et
tin

g 
ou

t t
he

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
gr

an
ts

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
w

or
k 

fe
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r.

 

A
pr

il 
20

13
 

Y
es

 
W

e 
is

su
ed

 th
e 

20
13

/1
4 

au
di

t f
ee

 le
tte

r t
o 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

n 
12

 A
pr

il 
20

13
. T

he
 le

tte
r 

is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 

on
 th

e 
ag

en
da

 w
ith

 th
is

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
.  

70



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|  
 R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
Da

te
 

8 8 

E
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

L
o

ca
l g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

ac
co

u
n

ts
 t

im
et

ab
le

  
 T

he
 k

ey
 d

at
es

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

s 
tim

et
ab

le
 a

re
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

by
 3

0 
Ju

ne
 -

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 o
ffi

ce
r c

er
tif

ie
s 

th
e 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s 

by
 3

0 
S

ep
te

m
be

r:
 

   
  -

 
l 

   
  -

 m
em

be
rs

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s 

 
 

   
  -

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s 

is
 p

ub
lis

he
d,

 w
ith

 th
e 

au
di

t o
pi

ni
on

, c
er

tif
ic

at
e 

an
d 

au
di

t r
ep

or
t i

f i
ss

ue
d 

by
 th

e 
au

di
to

r.
  

 
 T

he
 k

ey
 d

at
es

 fo
r W

ho
le

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

s 
ar

e:
 

by
 3

1 
Ju

ly
 -

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

 o
f u

na
ud

ite
d 

W
G

A
 L

-P
ac

k 
by

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
 

 
by

 7
 O

ct
ob

er
 - 

su
bm

is
si

on
 o

f a
ud

ite
d 

W
G

A
 L

-P
ac

k 
by

 a
ud

ito
r 

 C
ha

lle
ng

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
:  

Is
 th

er
e 

a 
ro

bu
st

 a
nd

 a
de

qu
at

el
y 

re
so

ur
ce

d 
tim

et
ab

le
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

an
d 

su
bm

is
si

on
 o

f t
he

 2
01

2/
13

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

? 
 

       

71



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|  
 R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
Da

te
 

9 9 

E
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

U
K

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ec

to
r 

In
te

rn
al

 A
u

d
it

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
 

 F
ro

m
 1

 A
pr

il 
20

13
, t

he
 U

K
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 (P
S

IA
S

) 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r.

 T
he

 P
S

IA
S

 a
re

 
ba

se
d 

on
 e

xi
st

in
g 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r I
nt

er
na

l A
ud

it,
 b

ut
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
da

pt
ed

 fo
r u

se
 in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r.
   

 T
he

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 o

f t
he

 P
S

IA
S

 a
re

 to
:  

de
fin

e 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f i

nt
er

na
l a

ud
iti

ng
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

U
K

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
 

se
t b

as
ic

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 fo

r c
ar

ry
in

g 
ou

t i
nt

er
na

l a
ud

it 
in

 th
e 

U
K

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r p
ro

vi
di

ng
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

se
rv

ic
es

, w
hi

ch
 a

dd
 v

al
ue

 to
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n,
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 im
pr

ov
ed

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
ns

, a
nd

  
es

ta
bl

is
h 

th
e 

ba
si

s 
fo

r t
he

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 to
 d

riv
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
nn

in
g.

  
 T

he
 k

ey
 c

ha
ng

es
 a

re
: 

 u
se

d 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 
 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 a

n 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ch
ar

te
r.

 T
hi

s 
m

us
t f

or
m

al
ly

 d
ef

in
e 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e,

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

av
oi

di
ng

 c
on

fli
ct

s 
of

 in
te

re
st

 if
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ca
rr

ie
s 

ou
t a

ny
 n

on
-a

ud
it 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 a
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t t

o 
pr

od
uc

e 
an

 a
ud

it 
st

ra
te

gy
. I

ns
te

ad
, a

 r
is

k-
ba

se
d 

pl
an

 m
us

t i
nc

or
po

ra
te

 o
r 

be
 li

nk
ed

 to
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 o

r 
hi

gh
-le

ve
l s

ta
te

m
en

t w
hi

ch
 s

et
s 

ou
t h

ow
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

ch
ar

te
r 

an
d 

 
th

e 
ch

ie
f a

ud
it 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
m

us
t d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
qu

al
ity

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

th
at

 c
ov

er
s 

al
l a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f t
he

 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ac
tiv

ity
.  

T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 in

te
rn

al
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
. T

he
 Q

A
&

IP
 is

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t. 
T

he
 c

hi
ef

 a
ud

it 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t o

n 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 Q

A
&

IP
 in

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t. 
 

C
ha

lle
ng

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
:  

A
re

 p
la

ns
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

yo
ur

 in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
fu

nc
tio

n 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 P
S

IA
S

? 
 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

ca
n 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
re

vi
ew

 o
f i

nt
er

na
l a

ud
it 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s.
 If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

y 
qu

er
ie

s,
 ta

lk
 to

 y
ou

r 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t m
an

ag
er

 to
 s

ee
 h

ow
 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

co
ul

d 
he

lp
.  

72



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|  
 R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
Da

te
 

10
 

10
 

E
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

G
ra

n
t T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

L
o

ca
l G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 r

ep
o

rt
  

  In
 F

eb
ru

ar
y,

 w
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
'L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 2

01
3'

, o
ur

 s
ec

on
d 

an
nu

al
 r

ev
ie

w
 in

to
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t g
ov

er
na

nc
e.

 
T

he
 r

ep
or

t i
s 

ba
se

d 
on

: 
su

rv
ey

 r
es

po
ns

es
 fr

om
 o

ve
r 

60
 c

ou
nc

il 
se

ni
or

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 o
n 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

an
d 

th
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

a 
de

sk
 to

p 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 2

01
1/

12
 A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 e
xp

la
na

to
ry

 fo
re

w
or

ds
 fo

r 1
53

 c
ou

nc
ils

, a
ga

in
st

 o
ur

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
ch

ec
kl

is
ts

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
C

IP
F

A
/S

O
LA

C
E

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 n

ot
es

. 
  G

oo
d 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 is

 e
ss

en
tia

l t
o 

bo
th

 c
ou

nc
il 

le
ad

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
. I

t s
up

po
rt

s 
le

ad
er

s 
in

 m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

be
st

 d
ec

is
io

ns
, r

ed
uc

es
 th

e 
lik

el
ih

oo
d 

of
 th

in
gs

 g
oi

ng
 w

ro
ng

 a
nd

 p
ro

te
ct

s 
th

em
 w

he
n 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
do

 o
cc

ur
. I

t i
ns

pi
re

s 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 in
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 th
at

 th
e 

be
st

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

re
 

be
in

g 
ta

ke
n 

fo
r t

he
 r

ig
ht

 re
as

on
s,

 th
at

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 is
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 a
nd

 th
at

 p
ub

lic
 m

on
ey

 is
 b

ei
ng

 w
is

el
y 

sp
en

t. 
   T

he
 k

ey
 fi

nd
in

gs
 in

cl
ud

ed
: 

on
e 

th
ird

 o
f s

ur
ve

y 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
do

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

r 
th

at
 c

ou
nc

il 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

re
 a

im
ed

 a
t t

he
 p

ub
lic

 a
nd

 th
e 

le
ng

th
 a

nd
 te

ch
ni

ca
l c

om
pl

ex
ity

 
m

ak
es

 th
em

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 

m
an

y 
co

un
ci

l A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fo

llo
w

 to
o 

rig
id

ly
 th

e 
ex

am
pl

e 
te

xt
 in

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

/S
O

LA
C

E
 g

ui
da

nc
e,

 r
at

he
r t

ha
n 

re
fle

ct
in

g 
th

e 
un

iq
ue

 fe
at

ur
es

 a
nd

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 o

f t
he

ir 
ow

n 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
 

on
-g

oi
ng

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
an

d 
ye

ar
-e

nd
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 c

om
m

on
ly

 tw
o 

di
st

in
ct

 e
xe

rc
is

es
.  

th
er

e 
is

 o
fte

n 
a 

la
ck

 o
f u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 w
ith

in
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ab

ou
t w

ha
t t

he
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

is
 fo

r a
nd

 h
ow

 it
 fi

ts
 to

ge
th

er
 

al
th

ou
gh

 e
xt

er
na

l a
lli

an
ce

s 
ar

e 
be

co
m

in
g 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

 im
po

rt
an

t i
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y,

 2
1%

 o
f s

ur
ve

y 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
ar

e 
no

t c
le

ar
 a

bo
ut

 
co

un
ci

l r
ol

es
 a

nd
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
w

he
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s.

 
   C

ha
lle

ng
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

: 
A

fte
r c

on
si

de
rin

g 
th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 th
e 

re
po

rt
 a

re
 a

ny
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 y
ou

r 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
? 

  G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

ca
n 

pr
ov

id
e 

yo
u 

w
ith

 a
 b

es
po

ke
, b

en
ch

-m
ar

ke
d 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 r

ev
ie

w
. I

f y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

y 
qu

er
ie

s 
on

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e,

 ta
lk

 to
 y

ou
r 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t m

an
ag

er
 to

 s
ee

 h
ow

 G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

co
ul

d 
he

lp
. 

73



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|  
 R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
Da

te
 

11
 

11
 

E
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

L
o

ca
l g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

g
u

id
an

ce
 

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

u
st

ai
n

ab
ili

ty
 o

f 
lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 
 In

 J
an

ua
ry

, t
he

 N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
'F

in
an

ci
al

 s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 o

f l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s'
.  

 to
 th

ei
r 

fu
nd

in
g.

 It
 h

as
 th

re
e 

pa
rt

s:
 

- 
 s

et
tin

g 
ou

t t
he

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

to
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t f
un

di
ng

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

 
- 

se
tti

ng
 o

ut
 h

ow
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ha

ve
 r

es
po

nd
ed

 to
 th

ei
r 

re
du

ce
d 

in
co

m
e 

- 
 

ng
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

is
ks

 
an

d 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
, a

nd
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 n
ee

d 
fo

r c
en

tr
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t t

o 
m

ak
e 

in
fo

rm
ed

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

re
ss

ur
es

 
in

cr
ea

se
. 

 S
om

e 
of

 th
e 

ke
y 

fin
di

ng
s 

w
er

e:
 

so
 fa

r,
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ha

ve
 a

bs
or

be
d 

re
du

ct
io

ns
 in

 c
en

tr
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t f

un
di

ng
 b

ut
 th

er
e 

is
 s

om
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 th
at

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
du

ce
d 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

m
ay

 fi
nd

 it
 h

ar
de

r o
ve

r 
th

e 
re

st
 o

f t
he

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
re

vi
ew

 p
er

io
d 

to
 a

bs
or

b 
fu

nd
in

g 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 

 
by

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
rin

g-
fe

nc
in

g 
of

 it
s 

gr
an

ts
, c

en
tr

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t a
im

s 
to

 g
iv

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
gr

ea
te

r s
pe

nd
in

g 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t i

s 
m

ak
in

g 
ch

an
ge

s 
th

at
 c

re
at

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

bu
t a

ls
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
ei

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

is
ks

 a
nd

 
un

ce
rt

ai
nt

y,
 fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e,
 th

e 
pa

rt
ia

l l
oc

al
is

at
io

n 
of

 b
us

in
es

s 
ra

te
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r c

ou
nc

il 
ta

x 
be

ne
fit

  
th

e 
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t t
o 

ad
dr

es
s 

w
id

es
pr

ea
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 fa
ilu

re
 is

 u
nt

es
te

d.
  

 
C

ha
lle

ng
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

: 
C

an
 y

ou
r 

au
th

or
ity

 le
ar

n 
fr

om
 h

ow
 o

th
er

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ha
ve

 r
es

po
nd

ed
 to

 th
ei

r 
re

du
ce

d 
in

co
m

e?
 

 

74



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|  
 R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
Da

te
 

12
 

12
 

E
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

L
o

ca
l g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

g
u

id
an

ce
 

D
ra

ft
 lo

ca
l a

u
d

it
 b

ill
  

 T
he

 D
ra

ft 
Lo

ca
l A

ud
it 

B
ill

 w
as

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
la

st
 y

ea
r 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

e-
le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
sc

ru
tin

y.
 In

 J
an

ua
ry

, t
he

 D
ra

ft 
Lo

ca
l A

ud
it 

B
ill

 
ad

 h
oc

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

'P
re

-L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
of

 th
e 

D
ra

ft 
Lo

ca
l A

ud
it 

B
ill

'. 
T

he
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 th

at
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f a
re

as
 

re
qu

ire
d 

fu
rt

he
r e

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

 m
os

t s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 th
e 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t o

f a
ud

ito
rs

. T
he

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t p

la
ns

 to
 in

tr
od

uc
e 

th
e 

ne
w

 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 re
gi

m
e 

in
 2

01
5/

16
.  

 T
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 
T

he
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 a

ct
 a

s 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l r
eg

ul
at

or
 fo

r a
ud

ito
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

 w
ill

 s
et

 th
e 

co
de

 o
f a

ud
it 

pr
ac

tic
e.

 
F

ro
m

 1
 A

pr
il 

20
17

, l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t b
od

ie
s 

w
ill

 a
pp

oi
nt

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
au

di
to

rs
, i

n 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 a

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
ud

ito
r 

pa
ne

l. 
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 g

iv
in

g 
th

ei
r 

op
in

io
n 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, a

ud
ito

rs
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 h
av

e 
w

id
er

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s.

 T
he

se
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r s
ec

ur
in

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 th
ei

r 
us

e 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
ha

vi
ng

 th
e 

du
ty

 to
 re

po
rt

 
in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

te
re

st
. 

 T
he

 d
ra

ft 
bi

ll 
is

 s
til

l t
o 

go
 th

ro
ug

h 
P

ar
lia

m
en

t f
or

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
 C

ha
lle

ng
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

: 
H

av
e 

yo
u 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 h

ow
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ud
it 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
D

ra
ft 

Lo
ca

l A
ud

it 
B

ill
 w

ill
 a

ffe
ct

 y
ou

? 
 

75



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

|  
 R

ep
or

t N
am

e 
  |

   
Da

te
 

13
 

13
 

E
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

L
o

ca
l g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

g
u

id
an

ce
 

L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 (
H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
el

lb
ei

n
g

 B
o

ar
d

s 
an

d
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

cr
u

ti
n

y)
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
20

13
 

  T
he

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
(H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 B

oa
rd

s 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

 S
cr

ut
in

y)
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

01
3 

ha
ve

 n
ow

 b
ee

n 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

by
 th

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 fo

r H
ea

lth
. T

he
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

to
 fi

na
lis

e 
lo

ca
l p

re
pa

ra
tio

ns
 fo

r h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 b
oa

rd
s 

an
d 

he
al

th
 

sc
ru

tin
y 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 
 T

he
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 b
oa

rd
s 

ai
m

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 lo

ca
l a

re
as

 w
ith

 th
e 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
fr

ee
do

m
 to

 s
ha

pe
 th

ei
r 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 b

oa
rd

s 
as

 b
es

t f
its

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s.
 In

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
:  

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 b
oa

rd
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

fr
ee

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

su
b-

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 to
 th

em
 

vo
tin

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 li

fte
d 

so
 th

at
 n

on
-e

le
ct

ed
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f a
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 b

oa
rd

 (
i.e

. C
C

G
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e,
 lo

ca
l gs

id
e 

no
m

in
at

ed
 e

le
ct

ed
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 o

n 
th

e 
bo

ar
d 

po
lit

ic
al

 p
ro

po
rt

io
na

lit
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 h
av

e 
al

so
 b

ee
n 

lif
te

d 
so

 th
at

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
n 

of
 p

ol
iti

ca
l p

ro
po

rt
io

na
lit

y 
of

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 b
oa

rd
 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

is
 le

ft 
to

 lo
ca

l d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n.

 
 T

he
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 h
ea

lth
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

m
ak

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

to
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 s
cr

ut
in

is
e 

m
at

te
rs

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
, 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
he

al
th

 s
er

vi
ce

 in
 th

ei
r 

ar
ea

. T
he

re
 a

re
 n

ew
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 o

n 
N

H
S

 b
od

ie
s,

 r
el

ev
an

t h
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 
an

d 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ar

ou
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
ns

 o
n 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 o
r 

va
ria

tio
ns

 to
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 a

id
 tr

an
sp

ar
en

cy
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
on

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
. 

 In
 F

eb
ru

ar
y,

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
an

d 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 jo
in

tly
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

a 
pr

ac
tic

al
 g

ui
de

 to
 

su
pp

or
t l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

in
 in

te
rp

re
tin

g 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
co

ns
tit

ut
io

na
l a

nd
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 k

ey
 is

su
es

 fo
r l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

to
 c

on
si

de
r.

 
 C

ha
lle

ng
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

: 
H

as
 y

ou
r 

au
th

or
ity

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 a

ll 
th

e 
is

su
es

 fo
r c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

jo
in

t p
ra

ct
ic

al
 g

ui
de

? 
  

76



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.  

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
UK

 L
LP

, a
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

.  

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
td

 
(G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l).

 R
ef

er
en

ce
s 

to
 'G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n'
 a

re
 

to
 th

e 
br

an
d 

un
de

r w
hi

ch
 th

e 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s 
op

er
at

e 
an

d 
re

fe
r t

o 
on

e 
or

 m
or

e 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s,
 a

s 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t r
eq

ui
re

s.
 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l a
nd

 th
e 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s 

ar
e 

no
t a

 
wo

rld
wi

de
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. S

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 b
y 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

ot
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

of
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
. G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l d

oe
s 

no
t p

ro
vi

de
 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 c

lie
nt

s.
  

gr
an

t-t
ho

rn
to

n.
co

.u
k 

77



Chartered Accountants 

Member firm within Grant Thornton International Ltd
Grant Thornton UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales: No.OC307742. Registered office: Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP 
A list of members is available from our registered office. 

Grant Thornton UK LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority for investment business. 

 
 

Ms Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
Southwark Council 
Tooley Street  
LONDON 
SE1P 5LX 
 
12 April 2013 
Dear Eleanor 

Planned audit fee for 2013/14 
The Audit Commission has set its proposed work programme and scales of fees for 2013/14. 
In this letter we set out details of the audit fee for the Council along with the scope and 
timing of our work and details of our team.  

Scale fee 
The Audit Commission defines the scale audit fee as “the fee required by auditors to carry 
out the work necessary to meet their statutory responsibilities in accordance with the Code of 
Audit Practice. It represents the best estimate of the fee required to complete an audit where 
the audited body has no significant audit risks and it has in place a sound control 
environment that ensures the auditor is provided with complete and materially accurate 
financial statements with supporting working papers within agreed timeframes.” 
The Council's scale fee for 2013/14 has been set by the Audit Commission at £313,794,  
which compares to the audit fee of £326,294 for 2012/13.  
Further details of the work programme and individual scale fees for all audited bodies are set 
out on the Audit Commission’s website at www.audit-commission.gov.uk/audit-
regime/audit-fees/201314-fees-work-programme.  
The audit planning process for 2013/14, including the risk assessment, will continue as the 
year progresses and fees will be reviewed and updated as necessary as our work progresses.  

Scope of the audit fee 
The scale fee covers: 

• our audit of your financial statements 
• our work to reach a conclusion on the economy, efficiency and effectiveness in your use of 

resources (the value for money conclusion) 
• our work on your whole of government accounts return. 
 
Value for Money conclusion 
Under the Audit Commission Act, we must be satisfied that the Council has adequate 
arrangements in place to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources, 
focusing on the arrangements for: 

Grant Thornton UK LLP 
Grant Thornton House 
Melton Street 
London NW1 2EP 

T +44 (0)20 7383 5100 

www.grant-thornton.co.uk 

 

 

APPENDIX 2

78



2

• securing financial resilience; and 
• prioritising resources within tighter budgets. 
 
 
We undertake a risk assessment to identify any significant risks which we will need to address 
before reaching our value for money conclusion. We will assess the Council's financial 
resilience as part of our work on the VfM conclusion and a separate report of our findings 
will be provided. 

Certification of grant claims and returns 
The Council's composite indicative grant certification fee has been set by the Audit 
Commission at £33,200. 

Pension Fund audit 
The Audit Commission has established a scale of fees for pension fund audits based on a 
fixed element with uplift based on the percentage of net assets. The scale fee for the audit of 
the pension fund is £21,000. Our work on the pension fund will be undertaken in July 2014 
by our specialist pension fund audit team, led by Nicholas Beth. 

Billing schedule 
Fees will be billed as follows: 
 
 

Main Audit fee £ 
September 2013 78,449 
December 2013 78,449 
January 2014 78,448 
March 2014 78,448 
Grant Certification  
June 2014 33,200 
Total 346,994 
  
Pension Fund audit  
March 2014 21,000 
 

 

Outline audit timetable 
We will undertake our audit planning and interim audit procedures in December 2013 and 
March 2014. Upon completion of this phase of our work we will issue a detailed audit plan 
setting out our findings and details of our audit approach. Our final accounts audit and work 
on the VfM conclusion will be completed in July to September 2014 and work on the whole 
of government accounts return in September 2014. 
 
 

79



3

Phase of work Timing Outputs Comments 
Audit planning 
and interim audit 

December 2013 
and March 2014 

Audit plan The plan summarises the 
findings of our audit 
planning and our approach 
to the audit of the 
Council's accounts and 
VfM. 

Final accounts 
audit 

July to September 
2014 

Audit Findings 
(Report to those 
charged with 
governance) 

This report sets out the 
findings of our accounts 
audit and VfM work for the 
consideration of those 
charged with governance. 

VfM conclusion January to 
September 2014 

Audit Findings 
(Report to those 
charged with 
governance) 

As above 

Financial resilience January to 
September 2014 

Financial resilience 
report  

Report summarising the 
outcome of our work. 

Whole of 
government 
accounts 

September 2014 Opinion on the 
WGA return 

This work will be 
completed alongside the 
accounts audit. 

Annual audit letter October 2014 Annual audit letter 
to the Council 

The letter will summarise 
the findings of all aspects 
of our work. 

Grant certification June to December 
2014 

Grant certification 
report 

A report summarising the 
findings of our grant 
certification work 

    

 
Our team 
The key members of the audit team for 2013/14 are:  

 Name Phone Number E-mail 
Engagement Lead Sue Exton 0207 728 3191 sue.m.exton@uk.gt.com  
Engagement 
Manager 

Elizabeth Olive 0207 728 3329 elizabeth.l.olive@uk.gt.com  

Audit Manager Terry Blackman 0207 728 3194 terry.blackman@uk.gt.com  
Pensions Audit 
Manager 

Nicholas Beth 0207 728 3029 nicholas.beth@uk.gt.com  

Audit Executive Sophia Brown  sophia.y.brown@uk.gt.com  
Pensions Audit 
Executive 

Graeme Utting 0207 728 3349 graeme.utting@uk.gt.com  

    

 

Additional work 
The scale fee excludes any work requested by the Council that we may agree to undertake 
outside of our Code audit.  Each additional piece of work will be separately agreed and a 
detailed project specification and fee agreed with the Council. 

80



4

Quality assurance 
We are committed to providing you with a high quality service.  If you are in any way 
dissatisfied, or would like to discuss how we can improve our service, please contact me in 
the first instance. Alternatively you may wish to contact Paul Dossett, our Public Sector 
Assurance regional lead partner (paul.dossett@uk.gt.com).  
Yours sincerely 

 
Susan M Exton  
For Grant Thornton UK LLP 

cc Duncan Whitfield and Jo Anson 
 

81



 

  
Item No. 

10. 
Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
30 April 2013 

Meeting Name: 
Audit and Governance Committee 
 

Report title: Progress Report on the Work of Internal Audit for the 
Period 1 December 2012 to 31 March 2013 and the Anti-
Fraud Team for the Period 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013 

Ward(s) or groups affected: 
 

All 

From: 
 

Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. That the audit and governance committee note the progress report on the work of 
internal audit for the period 1 December 2012 to 31 March 2013 and on the work of the  
anti-fraud team for the period 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013, attached at Appendix 1.  

  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2. The progress report summarises the work of internal audit for the period 1 December 

2012 to 31 March 2013 and includes an update of the anti-fraud statistics for the year 
to date.    

 
3. The report also includes two updates requested by the audit and governance 

committee: the feasibility of data matching historical records for signs of possible 
council tax fraud (see Appendix 1, paragraph 21) and an update on the results of the 
CareFirst audit in progress at the time of the last committee meeting (see Creditor 
Payments and CareFirst Payments, Appendix 1, paragraph 10) 

 
Policy implications 
 
4. This report is not considered to have direct policy implications. 
 
Community impact statement 

 
5. This report is not considered to have direct impact on local people and communities. 
 
Resource implications 
 
6. This report is not considered to have direct impact on resource implications. 
 
Consultation 
 
7. Consultation has not been undertaken. 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
8. None required. 

 
 

Agenda Item 10
82



 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
None   
 
 
APPENDICES 
 
No. Title 
Appendix 1 Progress Report on the work of internal audit for the period 1 

December 2012 to 31 March 2013 and the anti-fraud team for the 
period 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013 

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Duncan Whitfield, Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate 
Services 

Report Author Mike Pinder, Head of Anti-Fraud and Audit 
Version Final 
Dated 15 April 2013  

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included 
Director of Legal Services No No 
Strategic Director of Finance and 
Corporate Services 

N/A N/A 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 18 April 2013 

 
 

83



 

APPENDIX 1 
 

Internal Audit: Progress Report 2012/13 
  

Work Completed 
 
1. The following sections set out the internal audit assurance for the reports finalised in the 

period 1 December 2012 to 31 March 2013. The definitions of the assurance levels and 
recommendations that can be made are as follows:  
 

Assurance 
Level Opinion  

RED 

 Taking account of the issues identified, the council cannot take 
assurance that the controls upon which the organisation relies to 
manage this risk are suitably designed, consistently applied or 
effective.   
Action needs to be taken to ensure this risk is managed.    

AMBER / RED 

Taking account of the issues identified, whilst the council can take 
some assurance that the controls upon which the organisation relies 
to manage this risk are suitably designed, consistently applied and 
effective, action needs to be taken to ensure this risk is managed.   

AMBER / 
GREEN 

Taking account of the issues identified, the council can take 
reasonable assurance that the controls upon which the organisation 
relies to manage this risk are suitably designed, consistently applied 
and effective.   
However we have identified issues that, if not addressed, increase 
the likelihood of the risk materialising. 

GREEN 

Taking account of the issues identified, the council can take 
substantial assurance that the controls upon which the organisation 
relies to manage this risk are suitably designed, consistently applied 
and effective. 

 
 

2. The priorities of the recommendations made are: 
Priority Description 
High 
Medium 
Low 

Recommendations are prioritised to reflect our assessment of risk 
associated with the control weaknesses. 

Suggestion These are not formal recommendations that affect our overall opinion, 
but used to highlight a suggestion or idea that management may want 
to consider. 

 
Summary 
 
3. The following table sets out the areas of work and the assurance levels achieved for the 

period: 
 

84



 

 

 
Audit Area Red Amber / 

Red 
Amber / 
Green Green 

 
 
Totals 

Children’s and 
Adults Services 1 0 1 0 2 

Environment 
and Leisure 0 0 0 1 1 

Managed Audits 0 1 1 1 3 

 
Total 
 

1 1 2 2 6 

 
4. The progress made in the implementation of the recommendations will be monitored 

through the internal audit follow-up process and will be reported to the audit and 
governance committee.  

Individual Reports 
 
Children’s and Adults Services: Youth Service Grants 
 
5. The key findings of this review were that effective processes to support the application 

process were not in place and monitoring of awarded grants was not being performed. 
Three high recommendations were made to address these control issues. Further 
medium and low recommendations were made around the general administration of 
grants and the monitoring of service providers. Management have accepted all 
recommendations and are working to address the weaknesses identified. 

 
Report issued: 26 March 2013 High: 3 Medium: 3 Low: 3 Red 
 
Children’s and Adults Services: Specialist Child Health and Disability Service 
 
6. On the whole good controls were found to be in place however, they were not being 

applied consistently. The main area of weakness was around officers’ expenses, sample 
testing identified a lack of appropriate documentation to support the authorisation and 
authentication of the claims, it is worth noting however that the claim values were 
generally low and consistent with business needs. Further recommendations were made 
around storage of finance documents to aid business continuity, the development of 
local policies and procedures and reviewing the IT arrangements with respect to 
scanning documents. Management have accepted all recommendations and are working 
to address the weaknesses identified. 

 
Report issued: 11 December 2012 High: 0 Medium:3 Low: 3 Amber/Green 
 
 

85



 

Environment and Leisure: Adult Learning Service 
 
7. Appropriate controls were found to be in place and sample testing identified that they 

were being operated consistently. Low level recommendations were made around: data 
recording, overtime and expenses administration and compliance with procurement 
guidelines. Management have accepted all recommendations and are working to 
address the weaknesses identified. 

 
Report issued: 25 January 2013 High: 0 Medium: 0 Low: 6 Green 
 
 
Update on CareFirst audit 
8. The audit being performed at the time of the January Audit and Governance Committee 

meeting was Creditor and CareFirst Payments. The review has now been finalised and 
reported below in paragraph 10. No CareFirst system specific issues were identified as 
part of this review.  Outcome report below. 

 
Managed Audits: Creditor Payments and CareFirst Payments  
 
9. The key findings of the review were that changes to vendor standing data were not 

authorised appropriately because the council’s schemes of management are out of date 
post reorganisations. Medium recommendations were raised around the retrospective 
raising of purchase orders and purchasing groups on SAP requiring updating post 
reorganisation. Low administrative recommendations were raised over vendor request 
forms, corporate payment cards, coroner’s court payment procedures, prevention of 
duplicate payments and the payment run. Management have accepted all 
recommendations and are working to address the weaknesses identified. 

 
Report issued: 31 January 2013 High: 2 Medium: 3 Low: 12 Amber/Red 

 
Managed Audits: Council Tax 
 
10. Controls were found to be effective and on the whole being complied with. Five medium 

recommendations were raised in relation to the administration and approval of 
exemptions and discounts, the administration of suspense accounts and closure of 
council tax accounts. Low level recommendations were raised where minor lapses in 
control had arisen in the areas of inspections, reconciliations, refunds and process 
guidance documents.  Management have accepted all recommendations and are 
working to address the weaknesses identified. 

 
Report issued: 6 March 2013 High: 0 Medium: 5 Low: 8 Amber/Green 
 
Managed Audits: Housing and Council Tax Benefits 
 
11. A sound system of control was found to be in place and sample testing found 

compliance with controls was good. One medium rated recommendation was made to 
highlight the importance of allocating disputed cases to specific officers. Low 
recommendations were made over the maintenance of notes on the benefits system, the 
linking of letters to cases, minor up-dating of the write off policy and the sign off of 
reconciliations within the Direct Payments process. Management have accepted all 
recommendations and are working to address the weaknesses identified. 

 
Report issued: 1 February 2013 High: 0 Medium: 1 Low: 5 Green 

 
Follow-Up Work  
 

86



 

Summary 
 
12. Overall 269 recommendations have been followed up to date this year: 76% of these 

have been fully implemented and the remaining 24% are in progress.  We continue to 
monitor the implementation of all high rated audit recommendations and are looking for 
all such recommendations to be implemented within three months of the report date 
wherever possible.   

 
13. Nine high level recommendations have been followed up since the last committee report, 

all have been implemented. 
 
14. Where recommendations have not been implemented at the time of the initial follow-up 

review revised implementation dates are agreed with management and a further follow 
up review is scheduled. We will continue to report all instances where high level 
recommendations have not been implemented by their due dates. 

 
Key Performance Indicators 
 
15. The following table identifies the key performance indicators which are used to monitor 

the contractor and the service’s performance. 
 

 Annual Target Quarter 4 Target   Quarter 4 
performance 

% of audits from 
the plan 
completed to 
draft report 
stage  

100% 100% 100% 

 
16. The quarter 4 target was achieved.  
 

  
Performance Target 

Actual 
Performance 
(cumulative) 

% of returned audit 
satisfaction survey 
forms achieving an 
overall score of 
‘adequate’ or above 

75% 100% 

% of recommendations 
in draft report accepted 
by audit sponsor / 
owner 

90% 94% 

% of high rated 
recommendations 
implemented by agreed 
implementation date 

80% 84% 

 
17. Targets are currently being met based upon audit activity completed for the year to     

date.  The % of recommendations in draft not accepted relates to issues where further 
evidence was provided by management resulting in the removal of the recommendations 
prior to the report being finalised. All recommendations in final reports issued this year 
have been accepted by management. 

87



 

 
Anti-Fraud 
 
Introduction 
 
18. This report provides details of the reactive and proactive anti-fraud work conducted from 

1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013. 
 
Reactive Anti-Fraud Work 
 
19. The number of referrals received through the Southwark website, fraud email, fraud 

hotline and by letter for Anti-Fraud Services and the Housing Investigations Team has 
been 1475, an increase of 17% on 2011/12.   

 
20. Table 1 shows the number of cases that have resulted in a successful sanction for each 

of the two anti-fraud teams from 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013.  A sanction can include, 
for example, cases of recovered tenancies, a benefits caution, administrative penalty or 
prosecution. 

 
Anti-Fraud Team Number of Sanctions  

2012/13 
Number of Sanctions  

2011/12 
Anti-Fraud Services 103 102 
Housing Investigations 
Team 

172* 80 

Total 275 182 
  Table 1 – Sanctions for period 1 April to 31 March 2013 
*Housing Management has recovered an additional 138 properties. 
 
21. Single Person Discount Exercise – back-dating request.  Following initial discussions 

with the Assistant Director (Revenues, Benefits & FTSS), he wants to make further 
consideration of the scope for this, particularly in light of other key projects currently 
being undertaken within his division.  As such he will report back on in June. 

 
Case Examples 
 
Housing Application Fraud 
 
22. A woman who used false documents to obtain her property has been jailed for six 

months. Taibat Oladeinde Abokede of Telfer House, Dulwich SE21, was sentenced at 
Woolwich Crown Court. As part of her tenancy application, she used false 
documentation to secure the two bed Southwark Council home. 

 
23. An investigation by the Corporate Anti-Fraud team found that all the documents used in 

the application, including the child’s birth certificate, were fake. Ms Abokede pleaded 
guilty to four charges of using false documentation on 5 March 2013 at Woolwich Crown 
Court. On 26 March 2013, she was jailed for six months. 

 
Operation Bronze Update 
 
24. As a result of Operation Bronze, which has identified false documents used to obtain 

tenancies, 22 properties have so far been recovered across the borough.   
 
25. In addition, there have been ten individuals found guilty, with two awaiting sentencing.  

Six have so far received custodial terms with sentencing ranging from 10 weeks to 6 
months.  There are a further 20 individuals in the Court process. 

 

88



 

 1 

Item No. 
11. 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
30 April 2013 

Meeting Name: 
Audit and Governance Committee 
 

Report title: 
 

An Update Report on the Insurance Framework 

Ward(s) or groups affected: 
 

All 

From: 
 

Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate 
Services 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. That the audit and governance committee note this update on the insurance 

framework.  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

2. This is an update report on the insurance framework as requested by the audit 
and governance committee in November 2012.   

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
Introduction 

 
3. This report provides an overview of the council’s insurance framework, 

including types of insurance cover, levels of insurance cover and an overview of 
claims. 

 
4. The report also provides an update on the insurance arrangements surrounding 

the recent fire at 151 Walworth Road on the 25 March 2013. 
 
5. The general purpose of insurance is to protect the council from the financial 

loss arising from a sudden and unforeseen insurance event. This is done by 
paying an insurance premium to an insurance provider. The council must 
consider the balance between self-insuring and the cost and availability of 
external insurance. 

 
Insurance framework overview 
 
6. The council purchases a number of different insurance policies to help protect 

the council against the potential financial loss resulting from a catastrophic 
insurable event. The council self-insures an element of this, and self-insurance 
levels vary depending on the types of insurance. 

 
7. In line with prudent financial management, the council purchase various liability 

insurance policies and property (asset) related insurance policies. It is not 
legally required to hold insurances, other than fidelity guarantee insurance 
which provides cover for financial loss suffered by the council for fraud 
perpetrated by an employee of the council. 

 

Agenda Item 11
89



 

 2 

8. The council has limited control over its insurance framework as the public 
sector insurance market is prescriptive. Levels of cover, scope of cover and 
excess levels are dictated by what is available in a limited market. 

 
Insurance cover 
 
9. The council’s insurance policies fall into two main categories: liability policies 

and property policies: 
 

Liability policies protect the council against financial exposure resulting from 
individuals or organisations making a claim for loss or injury as a result of 
council activities (e.g. public liability insurance).  
 
Property policies provide cover for the loss or damage to council assets (e.g. 
property insurance and fidelity guarantee insurance). 
 
Appendix 1 provides a summary of the main insurance policies, the insurance 
provider, details of limits of cover and excess levels, and also premium costs.  

 
Insurance premiums 
 
10. The insurance premium costs, outlined in Appendix 1, are based on a 

combination of factors: the value (or scope) of what is to be insured, the self-
insurance level, the claims experience, the risk exposure and external factors, 
including economy and the profitability of the wider insurance industry. 

 
Insurance procurement 
 
11. As part of the insurance procurement process, quotes for different excess 

options are requested. On receipt these are then analysed with the support of 
an external insurance auditor to help decide on the most appropriate excess 
level based on risk exposure and price. 

 
12. The council’s liability and property insurance policies are currently in the final  

year of contracts, with each contract having the option to extend for two further 
years on the same terms subject to no deterioration of claims experience or 
significant change to the council’s profile. 

 
13. The plan is to extend the liability insurances for a further two years. However, 

early indication is that as a result of the 151 Walworth Road fire, the property 
insurers will break their long term agreement with the council and seek to 
renegotiate on price. Due to the extremely limited nature of the public sector 
insurance market and the council’s claim experience it is unlikely that the 
council will seek to re-tender at this time. 

 
Insurance claims 

 
14. In 2012/13, there were 680 new insurance claims made against the council; 

these were split by number and percentage of claims as shown in the table 
below. Figures for 2011/12 and 2010/11 are shown for comparison. 

 
 

90



 

 3 

2012/13 2011/12 2010/11
Total % Total % Total %

Employers Liability 24 4 18 3 15 3
Public Liability - 
Highways

233 34 187 29 210 35

Public Liability - Housing 309 45 319 50 227 38

Public Liability - Tree 
root related subsidence

51 8 44 7 64 11

Liability - Other* 44 6 56 9 58 10
Schools (property) 14 2 13 2 20 3
Property/ Asset Claims 5 1 3 1 2 0
TOTAL 680 100 640 100 596 100  
 

* ‘Liability – Other’ relates to public liability claims arising from other council 
functions or other types of liability claims such as motor liability. 

 
15. Although it is difficult to draw meaningful conclusions from the table above, the 

number of liability insurance claims has increased each year. There could be 
many reasons for this, not least the general propensity to claim, linked in part to 
the general state of the economy.  

 
16. As advised in the November 2012 report to the committee, risk management 

work in 2010/11 had targeted highways claims resulting in a decrease in the 
number of claims for 2011/12. Despite this work, the number of claims has 
increased in 2012/13. 
 

17. It was also noted previously that there had been an increase in housing liability 
claims, and although it remains high compared to 2010/11, there has been a 
slight decrease between 2011/12 and 2012/13. We are still only at an early 
stage of progress with risk management activity to reduce the number of claims 
in this area, and work continues. 

 
18. The previous report also noted that on average 60 percent of liability claims that 

are notified to the team are successfully denied on the basis that the council is 
not legally responsible for the claimants’ loss. There is evidence the repudiation 
rate is increasing and is currently closer to 70 percent. This may well be linked 
back to the propensity to claim regardless of the likelihood of success. 

 
19. The increase in employer’s liability claims is being carefully monitored, but there 

is no evidence that this is due to any specific factors.  
 
Insurance costs 

 
20. The council self-insures at different levels depending on the type of insurance 

cover. 
 
21. Therefore, when an insurance loss arises the council will, in the majority of 

circumstances, be self-insuring part or all of a claim. This gives rise to internal 
insurance claims costs. 

 
22. The following table provides an overview of costs incurred in 2012/13. Please 

note that as the financial year is not yet closed, these figures represent our best 
estimate of costs incurred. 

 

91



 

 4 

Insurance Type £ Costs Incurred £
Property claims 14,645
School claims 71,040
Motor claims 732,980
Liability claims* 2,410,130

Liability Claim Cost Example 1:
Claimant payout 14,240
Council legal costs 2,753
Third party legal costs 30,000

Liability Claim Cost Example 2
Claimant payout 7,000
Council legal costs 10,703
Third party legal costs 20,000

TOTAL 3,228,795  
 

* Third party solicitor costs can be extremely high and are often far in excess of 
the settlement made to the claimant.  
 

Insurance fund 
 
23.  The council has an insurance fund that provides protection against unforeseen 

costs below the excess.  
 
24. The fund will rise and fall between years depending on the level of insurance 

risk that the council is exposed to. This balance is informed by an annual 
insurance fund auditor review prepared for the strategic director of finance and 
corporate services who ultimately makes the decision on the appropriate 
funding level. 

 
25. The value of the fund is £9,106,000 as at 31 March 2012 as noted in the 

Statement of Accounts 2011/12. The table below shows how this fund has 
moved over recent years. 

 
 2011/12 2010/11 2009/10 
 £000's £000's £000's 

Balance as at 1 April 7,872 9,161 8,322 
Transfer into reserve 2,500 287 839 
Transfer out of reserve -1,266 -1,572 0 
Balance as at 31 March 9,106 7,872 9,161 
 

Fire at 151 Walworth Road 
 
26. A fire started in the morning of Monday 25 March 2013, and early indication is 

that it started on the roof of 151 Walworth Road.  
 
27. The fire continued to burn until the next day and caused extensive damage to 

the council chamber and the Cuming Museum, with additional damage to the 
One Stop Shop. The library also suffered smoke damage.  

 

92



 

 5 

28. Due to the scale of the fire and the nature and use of the building, this will be a 
very complex insurance claim. 

 
29. The applicable insurance policies are all property related polices, providing the 

council with cover for material damage as a result of a sudden and unforeseen 
loss at one of the council owned properties. In the case of such a loss, this 
would cover the reasonable cost to reinstate the property.  

 
30. Although it is too early to assess the total loss, as there is significant physical 

damage to the structure, the loss will be above the applicable excesses.  
 
31. All of these relevant policies are provided by Zurich. Zurich have appointed loss 

adjusters to handle the claim, namely Cunningham Lindsey.  
 
32. In addition the council also uses the services of a loss assessor, to support the 

council in assessing the loss and making the claim. 
 
33. The specific policies are: 

 
• Property Insurance Policy – The council has an insurance policy for all 

council-owned properties. There is insurance for up to £100 million per 
insured event. Actual cover would be aligned to the reinstatement value of 
the individual property based on its insured value. As summarised in 
Appendix 1, the council has a self-insurance excess of £500,000 which is 
funded from the council’s insurance fund. Cover is for the building and 
general contents not covered by other policies. 

 
• IT Equipment Policy – This provides cover for IT equipment.  The council 

has a self-insurance excess of £100,000 which is funded from the 
council’s insurance fund. 

 
• ‘All Risks’ Insurance Policy – This provides cover for specific valuable 

items, including certain works of art. The council has a self-insurance 
excess of £100,000 which is funded from the council’s insurance fund. 

 
34. As is customary with claims of this nature, Zurich have instructed subrogation 

lawyers to consider if there is scope to recover costs from a third party.  
 

Policy implications 
 
35. This report is not considered to have direct policy implications. 

 
Community impact statement 

 
36. This report is not considered to have direct impact on local people and 

communities. 
 

Resource implications 
 

37. This report is not considered to have direct impact on resource implications. 
 

Consultation 
 

38. Consultation has not been undertaken. 

93



 

 6 

 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 

 
39. None required. 

 
 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
Background Papers Held At Contact 

None   
 
 

APPENDICES 
 
No. Title 
Appendix 1 Insurance Policy Summary Table 
 
 

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Duncan Whitfield, Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate 
Services 

Report Author Maureen McBain, Corporate Risk & Insurance Manager 
Version Final 
Dated 19 April 2013 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included 
Director of Legal Services No No 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Corporate Services 

N/A N/A 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 19 April 2013 
 

 
 
 
 

94



 

 7 

APPENDIX 1  
 

Insurance Policy Summary Table 
 

Insurance Summary Examples Insurer Insurance 
Limit

Excess 
(per event)

Insurance 
Premium

Liability Policies
Public 
Liability

 3rd parties have 
suffered injury or loss

Slip trip resulting in 
personal injury or tenant 
property damage 

 AIG Up to 
£50,000,000

£250,000

Employers 
Liability

Employees (including 
volunteers, members 
etc) have suffered injury

Employee injury at work AIG £50,000,00 £100,000

Officials 
Indemnity

3rd party organisation 
suffers a financial loss

Land search carried out 
by council gives wrong 
information and 3rd 
party suffers loss as 
result (statutory service)

 AIG £5,000,000 £250,000

Professional 
Indemnity

 3rd party organisation 
suffers a financial loss

Legal advice given to a 
3rd party is incorrect 
and results in 3rd party 
loss (non-statutory 
service)

AIG £2,000,000 £5,000

Motor 3rd party motor 
insurance for Council 
motor vehicles

A council employee 
while driving injures 3rd 
party, or serious 
damage to property

Zurich Up to 
£50million

£102,500

Property Policies
Property 
(General) 

Property damage to 
school or council office 
building

Major fire at council 
property contained in 
the property schedule. 

Zurich Up to 
£100million 
but based on 
insured value 
per asset

£500,000

Property 
(Housing)

Property damage to 
housing stock

Major fire or flood at a 
Council owned housing 
block in the housing 
schedule of properties

Zurich Up to 
£100million 
but based on 
insured value 
per asset

£750,000

Property (IT) Property damage to IT 
equipment

Major fire at Council 
property location where 
IT equipment is based.

Zurich Based on 
insurance 
value per 
asset

£100,000

All Risks Cover for various works 
of art and jewels.

Theft of mayors regalia 
or work of art

Zurich Based on 
insurance 
value per 
asset

£100,000

Money Money storage and in 
transit

Hold up of cash in 
transit

Zurich £100,000 no excess

Fidelity 
Guarantee

An employee defrauds 
the council of money or 
assets

Finance officer in 
collusion with 3rd party 
circumvents the 
council's controls

Zurich Up to 
£5million 

£50,000

£620,187

£570,085

 

95



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page left intentionally blank. 



 

 

 

 
OPEN MUNICIPAL YEAR 2012/13 
COMMITTEE: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
NOTE: Original held in Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to Virginia Wynn-Jones, 

Constitutional Team, Tel: 020 7525 7055. 
 

COPIES   
 

 
COUNCILLORS 
Councillor Mark Glover (Chair) 1 
Councillor Toby Eckersley (Vice-Chair) 1 
Councillor James Barber  1 
Councillor Nick Dolezal 1 
Councillor Renata Hamvas 1 
Councillor Jeff Hook 1 
Councillor Martin Seaton 1 
  
RESERVES 
Councillor Chris Brown 1 
Councillor Sunil Chopra 1 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 1 
Councillor Michael Mitchell  1 
Councillor Nick Stanton  1 
 
OTHER COUNCILLORS 
Councillor Richard Livingstone  1  
 
LEGAL SERVICES 
Norman Coombe  1 
  
COMMUNICATIONS 
Robin Campbell 1 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL TEAM 
Virginia Wynn-Jones 5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total   20

 

 

  
FINANCE AND CORPORATE SERVICES 
Duncan Whitfield    1   
Michael Pinder   1 
Jo Anson   1 
Jennifer Seeley   1 
 
 
 
 
OTHERS 
RSM Tenon  2 
Chris Harris (see label) 
 
 
 
 
GRANT THORNTON 
 
Sue Exton 1 
Grant Thornton 
5th Floor, Grant Thornton House 
Melton Street 
Euston Square 
London NW1 2EP 
 
Liz Olive 1 
Audit office 
Ground floor, 160 Tooley Street 
London SE1 2QH 
 
 
 
 
Total  8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total Print Run:  28 
  
  
List Updated: 7 January 2013 
 

  


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	7 Grant Thornton - Audit plans for Southwark Council and Southwark Pension Fund audits 2012/13
	Appendix 1: Audit plan
	Appendix 2: Pension fund audit plan

	8 Grant Thornton - Informing the audit risk assessment for Southwark Council and Southwark Pension Fund
	Appendix 1: Audit risk assessment

	9 Grant Thornton - Audit and governance committee update April 2013
	Appendix 1: Committee update
	Appendix 2: Committee update

	10 Progress report on the work of internal audit for the period 1 December 2012 to 31 March 2013 and the anti-fraud team for the period 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013
	11 Update report on the insurance framework
	
	Distribution (Open) List 2012-13


